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Vision, Mission and Objectives of the

Company

Vision

* Tobe aleading engineering and project management
consultancy organization.

Mission

 To create and deliver integrated techno-commercial
solution optimum in cost, quality and time to all customers.

« To pursue relentlessly world class quality in
engineering consultancy and project management by
imbibing best practices.

Objectives

e Profitability: To leverage the human resources,
technology and physical assets of the company, in
most effective and efficient manner, to generate an
optimum return on investment, with adequate safety
and liquidity.

¢ Growth: To achieve reasonable, consistent and
diversified growth across fertilizer, oil & gas and other
sectors in India and abroad.

* Developing organizational capabilities: To create
environment and conditions in the organization
conducive for developing and maintaining its
knowledge, human and physical resources and make
the company a ‘Learning Organization’.

* Quality: To ensure that quality of our services fully
meets the requirement of customers.

e Value for all stakeholders: To be guided in all its
actions by the consideration of creating value for
all its stakeholders, viz., shareholders, employees,
clients, business partners and society to become a

responsible Corporate Citizen.
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QUALITY POLICY

Projects and Development India Limited (PDIL) is a
premier Engineering and Project Management Consultancy
organization. PDIL also provides Inspection & Quality
Assurance Services & other specialized services include
HAZOP study, Energy Audits, Revamp/Retrofitting/
Debottlenecking studies, EIA studies and preparation of
TEFR /DFR / DPRs.

We aim to provide Products & Services that best satisfies the
customers by

*+ Compliance to requirements (Functional, Safety,
Customer and Legal requirements);
* Implementing Quality Management Systems in

accordance with latest National & International standards;
and

»  Training and Motivation of employees & suppliers.

PDIL is further committed to adopt innovative & improved
process methodologies and continually improve the
effectiveness of the management system.

PDIL understands the importance of impartiality in carrying
out its activities, shall identify & resolve all conflict of interest
situations and shall ensure the objectivity of its inspection

activities.

Sd/-
(U. Saravanan)
Chairman & Managing Director
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Chairman & Managing Director Chairperson & Managing Director
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¥
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Director (Finance) Director (Finance)
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Dear Shareholders, Ladies and Gentlemen,

It gives me immense pleasure to present to you the 46" Annual
Report of Projects and Development India Limited (PDIL) for
the financial year 2023-24.

At the outset, | express my sincere thanks for the confidence
and support you have extended to the Company. It is your
unwavering trust and continued encouragement that inspire
us to sustain and improve our performance.

Your Company has completed 46 years since its formation as
an independent entity in 1978. | firmly believe that our purpose
expands our horizons, driving us to reach for even greater
goals. It forms the foundation upon which we build our future,
empowering us to undertake more significant commitments
and ambitious pursuits.

Our journey deeply resonates with the ethos of “Atmanirbhar
Bharat”. Government of India is taking significant steps
in country Atmanirbhar and by utilizing new technological
intervention like coal gasification in our fertilizer plants, India
is moving towards self-sufficiency in Urea Sector.

| assumed additional charge as Chairman & Managing Director
of the Company on 1st November, 2023 and it is indeed a
privilege and honour for me to present the performance
highlights, achievements and future outlook of your Company.
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Financial Performance:

The company’s financial performance during the year 2023-24
shows significant improvement, especially in Profit After Tax
(PAT). While the total revenue remained relatively stable at
310,659.34 Lakhs, compared to¥10,721.07 Lakhsin the previous
year, the PAT increased significantly by 196.65% to ¥1,061.56
Lakhs, up from ¥358.17 Lakhs in 2022-23. This impressive rise
in profit is primarily attributed to efficient expense management,
increase operational efficiency and efficient utilization of funds.

As of March 31, 2024, the company’s net worth stands
at ¥17,477.94 Lakhs, compared to ¥16,774.38 Lakhs in
the previous year. Earnings per Share (EPS) have risen
significantly to ¥613.67, up from 3207.05, reflecting the
company’s stronger financial health during this period.

Dividend:

Based on your Company’s performance, your Directors have
recommended a final dividend of 30% of the Profit After Tax
(PAT) for the financial year 2023-24. This constitute to ¥184.10
per equity share of face value of 1,000 each.

The dividend, if approved by the members, would involve a
cash outflow of ¥318.50 Lakhs.

Review of Performance during the Year:

During the year, your company secured major orders in the
Fertilizer Sector mainly from RCF for providing Post Award PMC
Service for proposed Ammonia storage Tank (5000 MT) with
associated facilities at Thal and EPCM Services for installation
of additional Cooling Tower Cells for Ammonia plant.

In addition, Consultancy Services have been rendered for
implementation of Zero Liquid Discharge (ZLD) at Ramagundam
Plant; PMC (Pre & Post LSTK Award) services for job of
installation of a new 2500 cubic meter capacity Horton Sphere
for NFL, Nangal; Detailed engineering services for low pressure
(LP) to medium pressure (MP) stripper conversion project in
Ammonia-l plant for CFCL, Gadepan; PMC services during
execution for Ammonia Make up gas Loop project for Gujarat
Narmada Valley Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited, Bharuch.
Various other assignments were successfully delivered.

Your Company is presently rendering PMC Services for
LSTK scope and EPCM Services for offsites & utilities for
the Talcher Project. India’s first-ever coal gasification based
Ammonia-Urea plant is Talcher-Fertilizer Plant and it is setting
up in Odisha which is the highest ever value consultancy work
order received by your Company.

Apart from projects in Fertilizer Sector, your Company made
a major breakthrough in this year in the Non-Fertilizer Sector
by securing the highest ever value consultancy assignment
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in Refinery Sector from HPCL for providing EPCM Services
for HS-FCC Unit at Vizag Refinery. This Project is based
on in-house process developed by HPCL R&D Division. In
addition, Your Company had also secured a major order from
M/s Bharat Coal Gasification and Chemicals Limited (JV of
BHEL and Coal India) for providing Pre-Award PMC Services
for coal gasification based Ammonium Nitrate Project being
implemented on indigenously developed technology of BHEL.
For the first time, a coal gasification based project is being
implemented in India based on indigenously developed
gasification technology.

Other major orders secured in Non-Fertilizer Sector include
EPCM Services for setting-up High Severity — FCC (HS-
FCC) Unit for M/s Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited
(HPCL), Visakhapatnam; PMC services for augmentation
of WWTP and setting up ZLD plant at Pata for M/s GAIL;
Preaward PMC services including Preparation of DFR for
setting up of High Ash Coal to Ammonium Nitrate in MCL
Coalfield based on indigenously developed Coal Gasification
Technology of M/S BHEL for Coal India Limited.

During the year under review, the income from Inspection
Services increased by ¥132.65 Lakh. In the area of Inspection
& NDT, PDIL has established its credentials for Third
Party Inspection (TPI) and Non-Destructive Testing (NDT)
Services. Statutory inspection, testing and certification of
LPG / Ammonia Horton Spheres, Mounded LPG Bullets,
Inspection & Re-commissioning of Ammonia Storage Tanks
and Health Assessment of Reformer Tubes by Automatic
Ultrasonic Scanning (AUS) continued to be the specialized
activities of PDIL. Various Oil & Gas companies such as IOCL,
BPCL, HPCL, GAIL etc. continued to repose their trust and
confidence in PDIL by awarding Third Party Inspection and
NDT jobs to PDIL. Further, few clients have empanelled PDIL
for undertaking Third Party Inspection Agency (TPIA) services
for inspection and supervision service for projects under
execution for next two (2) years.

Compliance of Corporate Governance:

Your company has consistently demonstrated a strong
commitment to ethical and responsible management. The
company adheres to the DPE Corporate Governance
Guidelines and all relevant laws, ensuring transparency and
ethical conduct in all business operations. M/s Ajay Behra &
Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, has issued a
Corporate Governance Compliance Certificate for the financial
year ended March 31, 2024, without any adverse remarks.

Corporate Social Responsibility:

The company integrates sustainability and social responsibility
into its core business practices, with a focus on strengthening
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marginalized communities. Initiatives during the year included
healthcare and nutrition as the common theme for CSR
activities by the CPSEs for the FY 2023-24 to the specific
needs of the communities. For the year 2023-24, the company
allocated ¥30.48 Lakhs towards CSR projects, reflecting its
commitment to contributing to the holistic development and
empowerment of society.

Looking Ahead:

The Future Outlook for PDIL is quite promising with the launch
of the National Green Hydrogen Mission by the Government
of India (GOI) and upcoming projects of Green Hydrogen /
Ammonia world over. PDIL, with an unmatchable track record
& experience in Ammonia Projects, enjoys an edge for other
Engineering & Project Management Consultants for the Green
Hydrogen / Ammonia Projects. Leveraging the experience
of 92 Ammonia Plants, PDIL is under advanced stages of
discussions for several Projects for preparation of Study
Reports and providing Engineering & Project Management
Consultancy Services for various Green Ammonia Projects.
PDIL has already prepared a feasibility report and is rendering
LSTK selection services for Green projects.

Revival of Gorakhpur, Sindri and Barauni Projects of Hindustan
Urvarak & Rasayan Limited is nearing completion and Talcher
Project of Talcher Fertilizers Limited is under progress.
Talcher plant comprises Coal gasification plant, Ammonia &
Urea plant along with offsite & utilities.

Apart from these jobs, PDIL is undertaking Consultancy
Assignments pertaining to Energy Saving Projects / Revamps
for Clients such as RCF, NFL, IFFCO etc. PDIL is looking
forward to receive foreign assignments from clients like
OMIFCO, JIFCO, etc.

PDIL is successfully making inroads in the Oil & Gas Sector
with Projects covering varied facilities like POL / LPG
Terminals, LPG Bottling Plants, POL Depots, Mounded
Bullets, Tankages, etc. With recent experience in providing
engineering consultancy services for Oil & Gas / Refinery
Projects based on indigenous technology developed by IOCL
and HPCL, PDIL is now being actively considered by other Oil
& Gas / Refinery Majors for Projects.

Further, the impetus of GOI on utilization of indigenous
coal resources has paved the way for Coal / Petcoke /
Lignite based Chemical Plants in India. PDIL is working
/ has worked as a Consultant for various upcoming coal
gasification based projects of M/s Coal India Ltd. & its
subsidiaries, M/s Talcher Fertilizers Ltd., M/s NLC India
Ltd., M/s IOCL etc for production of Ammonia, Methanol,
Ammonium Nitrate DME, Ethanol, Synthetic Natural Gas
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etc. most of which are being imported in huge quantities by
India. In view of VGF policy for coal gasification projects by
MOC, many more DFRs/PFRs for coal gasification related
project are expected.

Acknowledgement:

I would like to seize this opportunity to express my deep sense
of gratitude to you and to the Department of Fertilisers, who
have given whole-hearted and continuous support. | am also
thankful to other Ministries and Offices of the Central and State
Governments for their support. On behalf of PDIL, | convey my
sincere thanks to all our Clients in Public & Private Sectors,
Co-operatives, Central & State Governments and Overseas
Clients for their continued support, trust and patronage to PDIL.
| seek their continuous support and patronage in future as well
and assure them of continued improved quality services as
has been done in the past. My sincere thanks are due to all my
colleagues on the Board and the Auditors. Your Company also
acknowledges the contribution of all of its Employees, who
are undoubtedly the most valuable assets of any organization
particularly a Consultancy Company like PDIL and thank all of
them for their diligence and hard work. | seek active support
from all the stakeholders to achieve improved performance
and many more milestones in the coming years.

| sincerely extend thanks to each of the members of the Board
of Directors of the company who were holding the office of
directors during the Financial Year 2023-24.

Last but not the least, | would like to acknowledge the passion,
dedication and commitment of our employees.Your company
is highly regarded for fostering an employee-first culture, which
drives excellence, efficiency, and engagement. At PDIL, we also
view our employees as our most valuable assets. Additionally,
we are focused on fostering a culture that promotes timely
promotional activities for employees and we are working on
developing systems to streamline this process further.

As | conclude, | would like to take this opportunity to once
again thank you all for your steadfast support and faith in the
Company and its management. We will continue striving to
reach new heights as we advance on this journey together.

Thanking you all once again.

Sd/-

(Dr. U. Saravanan)

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 07274628

Place: Noida
Date: 30.09.2024
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Directors’ Report to the Shareholders

Ladies and Gentlemen,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 46th Annual
Report of the Company together with Audited Accounts for the
year ended March 31, 2024.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY /HIGHLIGHTS, OPERATIONS,
STATE OF AFFAIRS:

[TTE ] [Zin lakh]
feramor 2023-24  2022-23 Particulars 2023-24  2022-23
T 3 o 9,766.34| 9860.41 Revenue from Operation 9,766.34| 9860.41
T AT 893.00 860.66 Other Income 893.00 860.66
P AT 10,659.34| 10721.07 Total Income 10,659.34| 10721.07
ST, TeIRIRT 3iR SRR a3l & Ugel|  1,642.97|  662.74|  |Profit Before Interest, Depreciation and| 1,642.97|  662.74
oty exceptional items
TIRIRT IR IRLIE & 204.56|  203.99 Depreciation and Amortization Expense 204.56| 203.99
SRATEROT Y - - Exceptional items - -
PR o Y g4 o 1,438.41|  458.75 Profit Before Tax 1,438.41| 458.75
IR o P I AT 1,061.56 358.17 Profit After Tax 1,061.56| 358.17
ST T Y ITRT RIT =T 14,131.23| 14,097.06 Balance of Profit brought forward 14,131.23| 14,097.06
fafFRITSIT &g 99 1T SueTey 14,834.79| 14131.23 Balance available for appropriation 14,834.79| 14131.23
ST SRR IR SReTToreT AT 318.50 358.17 Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 318.50| 358.17
TR TSN R R I I Tax on proposed Dividend Nil Nil
SENCARSCRRSISIRY AT T Transfer to General Reserve Nil Nil
ST T Joivt fie 7 o eI T 14,834.79| 14131.23 Surplus carried to Balance sheet 14,834.79| 14131.23

giteme erafer 3 SR, MUY U 7 el a¥ & $10,721.07
ARG & Jabrael $10,659.34 RT T HeT PRIAR NI fHT 2,
ST ¥61.73 &RT T g PHT &1 DUl 7 sl af & 79,860.41
AR & Hebldel T9766.34 SIRT T YIRETeT Ao glikieT fapl
foeeT a9 &t qoriT § UierTer & ST 5 0.95% bl BT 81 Ut
7 9§ 2023-24 & SR ¥1,438.41 ART BT HR-GG o (U1
31T P B, STafdh et a I8 $458.75 TRg T 3R fUwet a
&I qoT T ¥ PBT H 213.55% b gf §8 &1 Uil = a9 2023-24
% SR ¥1,061.56 TTRT BT FR-THTT T (Fueh) 3rfia o &,
STfep foreet aY I8 $358.17 TR T 3R et ¥ &I orqr 4 diuet
9 196.38% 1 & S 2

I BU A Y I el dlell YRAISHTAT b SRTHT T 81 b
PRUT SSATINT Al J GRETeT AT F $226.72 TRT I HHT
317 &

¥ P SR IR STes< "edd fofiics, iR 37k mganiiver
A UTH S0 3R & HIRUT FARIET0T Saraiy & 37 H $132.65 ARG &
IfE gl

T U H UhSINR W A F 3 H gl & DR 3T 3T
¥32.34 o9 1 IfE &3
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During the period under review, your Company has achieved
total turnover of ¥10,659.34 Lakhs as against ¥10,721.07
Lakhs in the previous year, a net decrease of ¥61.73 Lakhs.
The Company achieved Revenue from Operations of ¥9766.34
Lakhs as against previous year of ¥9,860.41 Lakhs. There is
0.95% decrease in Revenue from Operations over previous
year. The Company has earned Profit before Tax (PBT) of
31,438.41 Lakhs during the year 2023-24 as against ¥458.75
Lakhs in the previous year and there is 213.55% increase
of PBT over previous year. The Company has earned Profit
after Tax (PAT) of ¥1,061.56 Lakhs during the year 2023-24
as against ¥358.17 Lakhs in the previous year and there is
196.38% increase of PAT over previous year.

The operational income from Engineering Services decreased
by ¥226.72 Lakhs mainly due to almost completion of major
high value Projects.

The income from Inspection Services increased by ¥132.65
Lakh mainly due to higher income received from Bharat
Broadband Network Limited, NCC and IOCL during the year.

The other Income increased by ¥32.34 Lakhs mainly due to
increase in income from Interest on FDRs.
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ATTET:

T SR TdwTfeTep Ul Teer T (STerrsdige) RT “<Hidiees
& Yoit gTIa OR feemficer & e 27 |, 2016 BI STRT DRITer
SO U, . 5/2/2016-71fT & IR, Uedieh WA T X b
qrE T (FTS) BT 30% AT Aeaef &r 5%, i oft 31 &, @t
A T aATHIeT ST &I

Y & AT DT FHTET P 3R I & AP Farer & fory
& BT ARG DT €T H IR §Y, AP Feerar 7 =y af
2023-24 & T Gt & 30% b Sifer <irier & RpIRer 1 8,
ST $1000/- T P SfFACT SRIRT IR $184.10 &, SiT fob abarr SRR
STt BT 18.41% &, T 1T $318.50 IR &, AT STRTHT a1fiep
3T I H AIRYRDT & A P T 8l

3TehT DU P U AT AT DT ATHIET P A BT TR
o Rapre Bl

R goit

T T bl IR Yol F PIS gl Tel T 81 31 AT, 2024
b YT 2T TehelT SfcrrcT 2RI YSit $1729.85 o1 &

HYAT T 31 H, 2024 BT FHH 9 P fo1v fpedt off fafdre ammfar
ffer 5 op1s fer exaidRa &l i Bl

REVENUE GENERATION FY 2023-24

4 B Other [ | Fertilizeﬁ
Income 42%
9%

Inspection
INDTs
28%

H Noh-
Fertilizer
21%
mFertilizer ¥ 44.91 Crore
ENon-Fertilizer ¥ 22.58 Crore
Inspection/NDTs ¥ 30.17 Crore
\_ B Other Income ¥ 8.93 Crore )
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DIVIDEND:

As per Office Memorandum F.No.5/2/2016-Policy dated May
27, 2016 issued by Department of Investment and Public
Asset Management (DIPAM) under “Guidelines on Capital
Restructuring of CPSEs”, every CPSE have to pay a minimum
annual dividend of 30% of Profit after tax (PAT) or 5% of the
networth, whichever is higher.

After reviewing the profits for the year and keeping in view
requirement of funds for future business operations, your
Directors have recommended final dividend of 30% of PAT for
the FY 2023-24 @ ¥184.10 per equity shares of ¥1000/- each,
being @18.41% of the paid-up share capital, which amounted
to ¥318.50 Lakhs, subject to the approval of shareholders at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Your Company has a consistent track record of payment of
dividend to its members.

SHARE CAPITAL

There is no change in the paid - up share capital of the
Company. The paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company
as on March 31, 2024 is ¥1729.85 Lakhs.

The Company has not transferred any amount to any specific
reserves for the year ended 31st March, 2024

REVENUE GENERATION FY 2022-23

4 m Other ® Fertilizer )
Income 42%
8%

Inspection
INDTs
27%

H Non-

Fertiliz
23%

HFertilizer ¥ 45.50 Crore
ENon-Fertilizer ¥ 24.52 Crore

Inspection/NDTs ¥ 28.58 Crore
B Other Income ¥ 8.61 Crore
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REVENUE UTILIZATION FY 2022-23

4 Net Profit A [ Net Profit )
After Tax 2023-24 Income Tax After Tax 2022'23
Income 10% (Net of 39%
Tax(Net of ’
Deffered Tax) Deferred Tax)
2% 1%
Other
Expenses
22%
Other
Expenses Employee
20% Benefit
62%
Employee
Benefit
Depreciation 65%
2%
Depreciation iri
P oy Hiring of H|r|n.g of
Services Services
3% %
B Employee Benefit ¥ 66.45 Crore HBEmployee Benefit ¥ 69.22 Crore
B Hiring of Services ¥ 2.86 Crore M Hiring of Services ¥ 7.94 Crore
B Depreciation¥ 2.05 Crore B Depreciation¥ 2.26 Crore
B Other Expenses ¥ 20.85 Crore HOther Expenses ¥ 23.20Crore
Bincome Tax ( Net of Deffered Tax) ¥ 3.77 Crore Hincome Tax ( Net of Deffered Tax) ¥ 1.01 Crore
W Net Profit after Tax ¥ 10.61Crore B Net Profit after Tax ¥ 3.58 Crore
o J
\_ /
HUT P TReETer T SFa faor: SECTOR WISE DETAILS OF COMPANY’S
OPERATIONS:
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T et & fory vER, sRi+T ik Riedt # 37 smenfa
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i) IR TR Biagord foafics & folw s ifta=or
TR SFIFRIT-gRAT SdRe aRENTT & forg droit
REIN

46™ Annual Report 2023-24

l) ENGINEERING AND CONSULTANCY DIVISION:

A. FERTILIZER SECTOR
Major orders secured during the financial year 2023-24:

i) Post Award PMC service for proposed Ammonia
storage Tank (5000 MT) with associated facilities at
Trombay and Thal for M/s Rashtriya Chemicals and
Fertilizers (RCF) Limited

ii) EPCM services for installation of additional Cooling
Tower Cells for Ammonia plant for RCF Limited

Ongoing Projects/ Under Execution

During FY 2023-24, ongoing major projects of PDIL are
listed below:

i)  Consultancy Services including Project Management
Consultancy (PMC) Services for gas based 2200
MTPD Ammonia and 3850 MTPD Urea fertilizer Project
at Gorakhpur, Barauni & Sindri for M/s Hindustan
Urvarak and Rasayan Limited (HURL), New Delhi.

ii) PMC Services for Coal Gasification based Ammonia-
Urea fertilizer project for M/s Talcher Fertilizers
Limited.
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PMC Services for Coal Gasification based Ammonia-Urea Plant at Talcher, Odisha for M/s Talcher Fertilizers Ltd.

i) T oRAUE b fory S A SEIFELY TTRER
IR FTse RIIEIUT HaATY|

iv) HET[SH BiCaTgoR] U8 Hiees foifiics # SR fetfdras
fSamt (Sretere)) e & PRI & forg diodt
JaTy|

V) ORI Tl defl BiCATgoRT U8 Hiped folfics, 7
& fo1q SMIFRIT % 31T /7 o0 UfAISHT & fFsare &
SR o=t e

vi) TSIl BiceTgoRT fefics (TuhUe), SR & forg
2500 Fgfdep HIC & &I THIIR &Y TAUHT & forg
Ao dardl

Ty & SR O T T aRRArST

i) TEA BicaseN U8 diided foifics (Fuhite) &
SIT-| FI F Terdt & vAdT ReguR Swuieor uRasHT
& forg faega St Jamd)

i) TR BicAZoN 3SAT UTgde fAffics, JeRTa &t fafr=
RREMT, TR e FRORAT 3R FHolt g RS &
foru SSfifarfRar el

Teeiteht-31TRie eegriaT / SeRe & 4 fovger afRarerr
o

UISTTSUet T TFRT TRIAIRRIT 7 & U dIUwhaiR/adTe!-31fie
ey RUIE (SSUmaR)/faRgd eaeridr Ruic (SIThaiR)/
forecyer afvaromT RO (SidfterR) e srasriar Rure (diumarR)
TR FRATE |

12

iii) Detailed Engineering Services, Procurement
Assistance and Site Supervision Services for
Ammonia-V Revamp Project at Trombay for
M/s RCF.

iv) PMC Services for implementation of Zero Liquid
Discharge (ZLD) unit at Ramagundum Fertilizers &
Chemicals Limited.

v) PMC services during execution of Ammonia Make
up gas loop project for Gujarat Narmada Valley
Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited, Bharuch.

vi) PMC services for installation of 2500 Cubic meter
capacity Horton Sphere for National fertilizers Limited
(NFL), Vijaipur.

Project completed during the year

i) Detailed Engineering services for LP to MP stripper
conversion project in Ammonia-l plant of Chambal
Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited (CFCL).

ii) Engineering services for various safety, plant
operation sustenance & energy saving project of

Yara Fertilizers India Pvt Ltd, Babrala.

TECHNO-ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY  /DETAILED
PROJECT REPORT IN FERTILIZER SECTOR

One of the major activities of PDIL continued to be preparation
of PFR/ Techno-Economic Feasibility Report (TEFR)/ Detailed
Feasibility Report (DFR)/ Detailed Project Report (DPR)/
Bankable Feasibility Report (BFR).
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PDIL has bagged the following assignments pertaining to
preparation of Feasibility Reports during this financial year:

v Preparation of Pre-Feasibility Report (PFR) for Setting-up
of Fertilizer Plant in Angola for Amufert S.A., Angola

v Preparation of TEFR for setting up Bentonite Sulphur
plant at Vijaipur for NFL.

v Preparation of Technical Feasibility Report for Rock
Segregation Scheme for JIFCO, Jordan

v Preparation of DFR for setting up 1200 MTPD (DAP
basis) complex fertilizer plant at Thal for M/s RCF.

TECHNICAL AUDIT-SSP

PDIL has been engaged as Technical Audit and Inspection
Cell (TAC) by Department of Fertilizers (DoF) Ministry of
Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government of India for providing
technical assistance since 2001 related to all Single Super
Phosphate (SSP) and private Beneficiated Rock Phosphate
(BRP) plants located all over India.

During the year under review, following main activities related
to Technical Audits were undertaken:

i) New Rock evaluation/ blending of different grades of
Rock for SSP production as per FCO norm.

ii) Random sampling of Imported Rock Phosphate for testing
of its P205 content in SSP.

B. NON FERTILIZER SECTORS

REFINERY AND OIL & GAS

During FY 2023-24, PDIL has exhibited its strong
presence in the non-fertilizer sector as well by successfully
executing several orders.

Major orders secured during the financial year 2023-24:

« EPCM Services for setting-up High Severity —
FCC (HS-FCC) Unit for M/s Hindustan Petroleum
Corporation Limited (HPCL), Visakhapatnam.

« Engagement of Design & Engg Consultant for
additional Flare Gas Recovery Compressor (FGRC)
for M/s Qil & Natural Gas Corporation (ONGC) Limited.

+ Hiring of Design Engineering Consultant for LSTK
project for “creation of Kubal; GCS” Tripura Asset for
M/s ONGC.
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+  PMC services for augmentation of WWTP and setting
up ZLD plant at Pata for M/s GAIL.

» Hiring of Design Engineering Consultant for Geleki
redevelopment project at Assam asset for M/s ONGC.

Projects ongoing / Completed during the financial year:

« EPCM Services for POL (Petroleum Oil Lubricant)
Terminals at Atchutapuram (Andhra Pradesh),
Malkapuram (Telangana), Asanur (Tamil Nadu) and
Motihari (Bihar) for M/s IOCL.

+ EPCM Services for LPG Bottling Plants at Salem
(Tamil Nadu), Agartala (Tripura), Goindwala Sahib
(Punjab), Nagpur (Maharashtra), Mananpur (M.P.)
and Maneri (M.P.) for M/s IOCL.

« PMC Services for LPG Mounded Bullets of M/s
ONGC at Hazira & Uran.

+ EPCM Services (Phase-lIl) for setting up of a catalyst
plant at Panipat Refinery for M/s IOCL, New Delhi.

+ EPCM Services for Conversion of Baitalpur Depot to
ToP (Petroleum Storage Terminal) at Patna Baitalpur
Pipeline at Baitalpur (U.P.) for M/s IOCL, Mumbai.

* Consultancy for LPG Augmentation Projects at
Aurangabad and Kondapalli for M/s HPCL, Mumbai.

+ EPCM Services for LPG Import Facilities at Paradip
for M/s IOCL.

+ Detailed Engineering Consultancy Services at
installations of Ankleshwar Asset of M/s ONGC.

« PMC Services for capacity augmentation of LPG
Import Terminal at Kandla, Gujarat of M/s IOCL.

« EPCM & Allied Services for Revamping of Facilities
at Visakhapatnam (Vizag) Terminal of M/s IOCL.

+ EPCM & Allied Services for the construction of
additional tankages and allied facilities at Vijayawada
Terminal of M/s IOCL.

« Design & Engineering services for refrigerated tanks
at Pipavav and Mangalore for Aegis, Mumbai.

« EPCM / Engineering consultancy for various
modification jobs at Pata for M/s GAIL.
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Design & Engineering Services for Refrigerated Tanks 2x 24000 MT at Pipavav, Gujarat for M/s Aegis Logistics Ltd.
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Project completed during the year

Pre Bid Engineering services for gasification block LEPC-
1 of NLCIL’s lignite to Methanol project for M/s Petrofac
International Limited, UAE.

TECHNO-ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY  /DETAILED
PROJECT REPORT IN NON FERTILIZER SECTOR

PDIL has rendered / is rendering its services to the following
projects:

v Pre Award PMC services and Preparation of DFR
for setting up of High ash coal to AN plant in MCL for
M/s Coal India Limited (CIL)

v Preparation of DFR for setting up of High Ash Coal
to Ammonium Nitrate in MCL Coalfield based on
indigenously developed Coal Gasification Technology of
M/S BHEL for Coal India Limited.

OTHER SECTORS
INSPECTION & NDT SERVICES

PDIL has established its credentials for Third Party Inspection
(TPI) and Non-Destructive Testing (NDT) Services. Statutory
inspection, testing and certification of LPG / Ammonia Horton
Spheres, Mounded LPG Bullets, Inspection & Re-commissioning
of Ammonia Storage Tanks and Health Assessment of Reformer
Tubes by Automatic Ultrasonic Scanning (AUS) continued to be
the specialized activities of PDIL.

Various Oil & Gas companies such as IOCL, BPCL, HPCL,
GAIL etc. continued to repose their trust and confidence in PDIL
by awarding Third Party Inspection and NDT jobs to PDIL.

During the year following clients have empanelled PDIL for
undertaking Third Party Inspection Agency (TPIA) services
for inspection and supervision service for projects under
execution for next two (2) years.

¢ Indian Oil Corporation Limited, Refinery Division for
undertaking TPl service for various procurement
items such as Civil, Mechanical (Rotary), Electrical,
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Instrumentation and Static and related functions in
inspection for Panipat, Mathura, Gujarat, Paradeep &
Digboi Refinery.

« PHE Departments of State Governments like Uttar
Pradesh, Haryana, & Kashmir, Punjab,
Uttarakhand, Assam, Tripura, Madhya Pradesh,
Rajasthan, Telangana, Odisha.

Jammu

e Various DISCOM of State Governments like Uttar
Pradesh, Bihar, Telangana, etc.

*  BharatBroadband Network Limited for TPA for Acceptance
and Testing for Survey, Supply & Replacement of Faulty
OFC of Bharat Net Phase-|.

Apart from above, other jobs awarded by IOCL include:

* Gap Analysis of Lightning Protection for structures at
various LPG Bottling Plants, Oil Terminals and Depots of
IOCL & HPCL.

* Residual Life Assessment of electrical equipment installed
at IOCL’s various Qil Installation and LPG Bottling plant.

« Safety Audit at IOCL’s various LPG Bottling Plants and
oil installations.

PDIL has been offering services in Electrical Safety Audit to
Oil sectors like IOCL, HPCL, and BPCL for more than the
last 30 years. Electrical Safety audit of oil installations like
Oil Terminals, Oil Depots, LPG bottling Plants and office /
Residential buildings is a safety concept.

IOCL awarded the job for Third Party Inspection of Servers
at the vendor's Warehouse/Works. PDIL also carried out
inspection for IP based integrated Video Surveillance System.

On the basis of credential and satisfactory performance in the
Power Sector, PDIL has been awarded Third Party Inspection
Jobs by various Power DISCOMs i.e. M/s Telangana State
Southern Power Distribution Company Limited (TSSPDCL),
Hyderabad,Telangana State Northern Power Distribution
Company Limited (TSNPDCL), Warangal, M/s South Bihar
Power Distribution Company Limited(SBPDCL), Patna; North
Bihar Power Distribution Company Limited (NBPDCL), Patna.

PDIL has also secured inspection jobs from various Water
Bodies like Uttar Pradesh Jal Vidyut Nigam Limited (UPJVNL),
Lucknow; Jal Jeevan Mission (JUM), Assam; Uttarakhand Jal
Sansthan, Dehradun; Hyderabad Metropolitan Water supply &
Sewerage Board, Hyderabad; Sewerage & Drainage Division,
Jammu & SWSM (JJM) Lucknow.
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CFCL - EPCM Services for installation of Medium Pressure
Stripper in Ammonia-I Plant at Gadepan
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PMC services new Ammonium Nitrate (AN) Melt Plant at
RCF, Trombay

PDIL carried out consultancy for design, engineering & site
visit for Automation works at IOCL Bangalore Terminal under
Karnataka State.

In the specialized field of Automated Ultrasonic Scanning of
Reformer Tubes, PDIL was awarded the AUS jobs by IFFCO
Aonla & Kalol Units, Numaligarh Refinery Limited, 10CL-
Panipat Refinery, Gujarat Refinery and Linde India Ltd.

CHEMICAL SECTOR

PDIL has undertaken many projects in Chemical Sector
such as Methanol, Hydrogen, Methyl Amines, Sulphuric
Acid, Phosphoric Acid, Nitric Acid, Sodium Nitrite/Nitrate,
Ammonium Nitrate and Ammonium Bi-Carbonate. PDIL
has rendered Project Management Services for setting up a
Sulphur Bentonite Plant at NFL, Panipat and prepared TEFR
for 1300 MTPD Sulphuric Acid Plant & 300 MTPD Phosphoric
Acid plant at RCF, Thal. Presently, PDIL is rendering its
services to the following projects:

4 Preparation of DFR for 300 MTPD Phosphoric Acid plant
at RCF, Thal.
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v PMC Services for new Ammonium Nitrate Melt plant at
Trombay for RCF.

v Consultancy Services for selection of LSTK contractor
for Weak Nitric Acid and Ammonium Nitrate Integrated
Complex at Shahjahanpur for KRIBHCO

v Consultancy Services for Weak Nitric Acid and Ammonium
Nitrate plat at Bharuch for GNFC

For utilization of indigenous coal resources, PDIL
has recently rendered / is rendering its services to the
following projects:

v Preparation of PFR for setting up of High Ash Coal
to Ammonium Nitrate in MCL Coalfield Board on
indigenously developed Coal Gasification Technology of
M/S BHEL for CIL.

v TEFR for Syn Gas to downstream value added products
for Jindal Steel & Power Ltd., Gurgaon.

v Preparation of PFR for Coal to DME plant in SECL on
LSTK basis for Coal India Limited.

v Preparation of PFR for Coal to SNG plantin ECL on LSTK
basis for CIL.

INFRASTRUCTURE

PDIL has established credentials in the Infrastructure Sector
also and has provided PMC Services/ Review Consultancy
Services for Housing projects of the Ministry of Defense.

OFFSITE & UTILITIES

PDIL has executed many offsites and Utilities packages
on Turnkey / EPCM basis for a number of clients. These
packages include DM Water Plants, Effluent Treatment Plants,
Captive Power Plants, Material handling Plants, Atmospheric
Ammonia Storage and Handling facilities. A few years back,
PDIL rendered Detailed Engineering services for offsites /
utilities of an Expansion Project at Port Harcourt, Nigeria for
M/s Indorama Eleme Petrochemicals Ltd, Nigeria. Presently,
PDIL is rendering PMC Services for Non-LSTK Packages and
EPCM Services for Non-Packages of Offsites & Utilities for
Gorakhpur, Sindri and Barauni Projects of HURL and Talcher
Project of TFL.

PHARMA SECTOR

Presently, PDIL is rendering PMC Services to Deptt. of
Pharmaceuticals, Govt. of India for Cluster Development
Programme for Pharma Sector.
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TELECOMMUNICATION SECTOR

PDIL has been awarded the assignment for Third Party
Assurance (TPA) for Acceptance and Testing for Survey,
Supply & Replacement of lossy and faulty Optical Fibre Cable
of BharatNet Phase-I of Bharat Broadband Network Limited for

v Package 1 —Bihar and Jharkhand
v Package 2 — Madhya Pradesh, Gujarat and Maharashtra

v Package 3 — Haryana, Uttarakhand, UP (West) and UP
(East)

v" TPA in Andaman & Nicobar
OTHER ACTIVITIES

» PDIL is empanelled with Indian Bank’s Association as
Lenders’ Independent Engineer (LIE) / Techno Economic
Viability Consultant. PDIL has been appointed as LIE
(Lender’s Independent Engineer) by State Bank of India
(SBI) for following projects:

* 5 MMTPA Greenfield land based RLNG terminal
project at Chhara Port, and

*  RLNG Terminal project at Kamarajar Port, Ennore.

As LIE, PDIL is rendering Professional Engineering &
Consultancy services to Lender (SBI) by way of providing
following services:

*  Project Review & Assessment
+  Construction Monitoring & performance testing

»  Certification of Achievement of Project Commercial
Operation Date (COD) and Operations monitoring.

DIVERSIFICATION

PDIL is rendering Consultancy Services for the following
projects which are new to PDIL’s area of services in:

» 0il & Gas Sector:

v" EPCM Services for ‘Catalyst’ Plant for IOCL, Panipat
Refinery based on the technology developed by
M/s IOCL. (Under execution).

v Consultancy Services for ‘Transmix’ Project at
M/s IOCL Mohanpura, Jaipur at terminal point of
Koyali-Sanganer Pipeline (KSPL). The technology
has been developed by M/s IOCL for separation
of various petroleum products mixed during
transmission. (Project successfully completed).
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Trenfidhr smufciadfen’ & AfEfaReT ik J- Trgerdt
i fafiics, aeft & foy aeft 7 1 THeIdiY forTse e
STt Spar Bl el

fereft Bt

TEIRMSUA g o Fr=iforRaa fagelt wrf & forg soet Farg
TS PR &7 2/8TeT & § UM & &:

« Ryopet, SIS o forg Rieh QeI AISHT & Tebrileh! g
fRATE IR =T

+  3FWE TA.T., 3Tl b foTT STt & IeReh G T T B

foTq MU TIR =T
AT HienfihT uger

TSI = S8R TUrET dTel JITSCT FHTEHT Pl AT PReb 3R
faaRT e diEtemste S ge Tfifafmr & fog oa aaie
qTell STECI-AErT JaIY Ue™ HR | FReR ST T 81 T ebr
TR e fSRAceiienRur, ReRaT iR STEet giarel ard T grar
3TR TRE0T G BT B

NS0T b Tt T THT-SRUT Ueefiepe Raifrest @1
SYIRT PR I8 &l ST 3R TCeAIp2 Teb UgaT o o1q FSIaTsuet &b
=T ForrT R didiee o A1eg™ A 3 gU &l

HSTSTe AITST & SOl =RINT faT Teue oy, Rt dioae-o,
TAUT3ST 37T ATFCRIR BT IUANT I 7 &

fFfoRad feRieetaor foram T &:

. OSTSSTSt deETRAT @ fory Tuei-xfee Sufkefer Repif &t
e & foT ST BRI § RIMCH e €% HoMTel! T
EARIER]
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V' 3G STESTRAe-ToRT RpTe Y # “sffacrias: smgal-

v Consultancy Services for execution of “Octamax:
Demizeration of Iso-Butene to Iso-Octene” at
M/s I0CL-Mathura Refinery (Project successfully
completed)

» Production of Methanol / Ammonia / Downstream
Products through Coal Gasification route

v Pre-Feasibility Studies for Coal to Synthesis Gas &
downstream products for M/s Western Coalfields Ltd.,
M/s Eastern Coalfields Ltd., M/s Central Coalfields Ltd.
M/s South Eastern Coalfields Ltd., and M/s Mahanadi
Coalfields Ltd.

v Carrying out various project activities and providing Pre-
Award consultancy services for setting up of a Coal to
Ammonia project through Coal gasification route at SECL,
Bilaspur.

v Pre-Feasibility Study, Consultancy Services for Soil
Studies, Shortlisting of Technology Suppliers and listing
of BOO Contractor for production of Methanol from lignite
with feed stock of 1 MTPA lignite capacity plant at Neyveli
for M/s NLC India Limited, Neyveli.

FOREIGN ASSIGNMENT

PDIL is presently rendering/ recently rendered its services for

following foreign assignments:

*  Preparation of Technical Feasibility Report for Rock
Segregation Scheme for JIFCO, Jordan.

*  Preparation of PFR for Setting-up of Fertilizer Plant in
Angola for Amufert S.A., Angola

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY INITIATIVES

PDIL has made continuous progress in offering high-tech IT-
enabled services to PDIL’s core activities by implementing
and delivering better-quality IT solutions. The key focus of the
department remains digitization, sustainability, and ensuring
the safe and secure availability of the IT infrastructure.

All the locations of PDIL are using SAP-ERP application
repository. Various locations of PDIL are connected through a
secured VPN to access data and applications.

PDIL Noida engineering departments are using software
like Aspen Plus, Synergee, PHA-Pro, Primavera, AutoCAD,
Staad-Pro, Caesar, PV-Elite, ETAP, AFT Fathom, SP3D, etc.

The following digitalization has been taken place:

* Biometric Face Reader system has been implemented
in the Noida office to facilitate touch-less attendance
recording for PDIL employees.
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dISIaMEer ATse-ure by U HHeTRAl & forg, sffFetrsT
TR TR U SHIfET TG & AT ASHRIATTE 365 FHeT
HaTg RIS 1S El

AITST PRI P PHATNAT B ScT BT JuT IqaTer & AT

RET T b Y Ferrse-amenRa 963 3R Repert
HTYT T febar 7T &

aRSISN & forg st et Ut § SRR fhy o /8 £,
S @ SIfgdT I Aoy AT (JMMSIIRTA) ATt &l
31T TR U RPN SIGRIe! Ucet J ST 51T &

Y it vy fRRTaror SHTOTes Tt H IR fhu ST % € 3R
T T faferse Fenf S et 8

Goft ferYeror e TATdY F ST 38 O 98 8, 3iR Hiee) feu
ST & dTe, THUdT & fhl SQen/3ree SH1Y ST 38 &) 39
g1e, faehY 31T & oo AT SR ST & 8

TIUT-S3TRUY T ST T =Rt & I, T ey
B PICT YT, HIa SRATE HHART Feifere Terfafer, vt
STTeT AT 3ae A T0T, e <TeTT TRy, e 718 31k
faropaT e 3T S faaxor anfe & forg fosam i <t 21

T ey ferep Urenfiie! o Hear ¥ 3ifcr g gRarm ey
CARIER

HHATRAT o foTq ATSIR FRETT STFRaeelT G ST febT T

TeIe St a1 & v & oY efiure feares o fng
T 5l

TOUTEIT HEE HOTTel / SIS
yHTor feerfar

P. Aol TS SaefuHc Sfear feifies (dfS1aisyer) & qurerr
T JUTTET SATSTASAT 9001:2015 &Y STGIDATAT b TR
IRTET oY IR AR TTgae forfiics gy SrgAifad &
31IR SITSTIIIT 9001:2015 o SJHTHT T FHIIT IF 25 R,
2024 T I g THTOfTERR0T BT SRIRT 39 UHR &

RIS Tee 3R gont R wrmel (aReSHT srasrian
fomfor ok aeterfeiT, <R wer &t fesirgr S, ferdveror,
IR-fmTerep T terT, WA B Sfe yedrem HedidT
Hfea) 3iik 37 Feig TATT;

TfaRu SRR, TR SR (e v e
DI P PR, TR IS ST b YRTET0T 37 Ieh hivThe
31 I<UTE TATHT & AT b I & for);
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For PDIL site-posted employees, Microsoft 365 email
services, along with online storage and an e-meeting
solution, have been procured.

A cloud-based backup and recovery solution has been
implemented to safeguard Noida office employees’ data
with complete automation.

Allinvoices for projects are being generated in SAP, which
comprises a Unique Invoice Reference Number (IRN).
IRN is linked to the government GST portal.

All Third Party Inspection certificates are being generated
in SAP and comprise a unique reference number.

All inspection quotations are being maintained in SAP,
and after the award of a job, Sales Order/Contracts are
being created in SAP. Subsequently, an invoice is being
created against the Sales Order.

SAP-ERP is being used for processing salary of allemployees,
tax of all employees, application of leaves and their approval
by the concerned authority, leaves quota management, HR
employee related activity, ACR filling and their approval by
the concerned authority, purchase requisition, purchase order
or contract creation, vendor invoice processing, all customer
and vendor codes and their details, etc.

End-point security has been implemented through the
latest state-of-the art technology.

Conducted cyber security awareness sessions for
employees.

Honeypot devices have been implemented to track
internet traffic.

MANAGEMENT SYSTEM / ISO

CERTIFICATION STATUS

a.

The Quality Management System of Projects &
Development India Ltd (PDIL) is approved by Vexil
Business Process Services Private Limited in
accordance with the requirements of ISO 9001:2015 and
the certificate of compliance to ISO 9001:2015 is valid
upto September 25, 2024.The scope of certification is
as follows:

*  Project Management and Engineering Consultancy
(including Project Feasibility Studies & Market Research,
Design, Engineering, Procurement, Construction and
Commissioning, Third Party Design Review, Inspection,
Non-Destructive Testing, Life Expectancy Assessment

of Plants) and other allied services;

*  Environmental Engineering, Laboratory Works (for
carrying out R&D Works, Testing of Environmental
Parameters and Analysis of Samples of Rock

Phosphate & Products SSP);
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G, It oo e iRt uigae fafies gRT oY
JMSTAIN 45001:2018 YHIUGS 3 S8R, 2025 T ¢ B
T8 THOYS GATaR0T SRR, GATaRuT SO fao,
fSemEva @ SIRT fhar ST ®, e U amesiiie
TRy 3R GRET YSET YOGl AF] T & ST TSI
45001:2018 H FefRa amaegardral T q=T dcit &, forTa!
SRR fFreferRed &:

«  TIfaRUT TRYETOT TRARTSITCT Jamd

T, dIStemEve FRiemr ferl & foly TuEie s
HIES T 3UTer BRal & 3R el ¥ aftfd Seara
& AT SRR b TR IGO0 el YT R b forq
ST AT ARYEI0T T o 0 H STeRTSERT AT ST
3TESAT 17020:2012 < IR AT UTH & 3R FH10T
B ST 11 F g 39D PRI (PrRIerdl) F JI
TITH 81 I &1 JeT T FdI=1ep=0T 81 ol & 37K 2 5,
2027 T 99 &

T AT Taes

TISIaTEUeT AId FATeH &l [T ot ot & foTg Fay Hezam
AT AT 8, fI9 ©9 I v Rref B 5 S8t Rt fdarT &
foTg “a " 3fR “HHT Hecauuf 81 o1om 1Rica & fieet ®s au
§ gfehal 3iR BT GRT R ST BT RIT IR P ST
UISTaTSUet SFHet STefeh 3Tk gaT FHel o e S |Iei R
I NIATIET HRAT 81 SRR I 1901 ARG o, AFARIT b
T U T3 BT FHI TR AT & AT Fecaqul 3R
BT |

TERA/CRE SRS See Qe S aTiRa & foTg Fferemg:

TRPR GRT FHI-FAT W SR o R fEem-frcart & arged, et
& Y EA1/THSY/ ST SHIGART T 31, 3R 3fepi & Hfcrere
¥ ge < S a8l
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b. The ISO 45001:2018 certificate issued by Vexil
Business Process Services Private Limited is valid
up to December 3, 2025. The Certificate is issued to
Environmental Laboratory, Environmental Engineering
Department, PDIL, who have implemented an
Occupational Health & Safety management system
which meets the requirements laid down in ISO
45001:2018, with the following scope:

*  Environmental Testing Laboratory Services

c. PDIL complies with NABCB Accreditation Criteria for
Inspection Bodies and is accredited in accordance with
International Standard ISO/IEC 17020:2012 as Type ‘C’
Inspection Body to provide Inspection Services as per
Approved Scope of Accreditation described in Schedule
I and from its Office(s) described in Schedule Il of the
Certificate. The renewal of validity of Accreditation is
done and is valid till June 2, 2027.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

PDIL considers Human Resources to be the most valuable
asset for any company, particularly in a consultancy firm
where “knowledge” and “learning” are crucial for employee
growth. With a view to preserve the knowledge acquired by
individuals and the company over the last many years of its
existence, PDIL encourages sharing of knowledge between
experienced manpower and younger groups. In the ever
increasing challenging scenario, timely delivery of quality
services with human touch will be the only key differentiator.

FACILITIES TO SC/ST/OBC/ EWS EMPLOYEES:

Facilities are provided as applicable w.r.t. relaxation in age,
percentage of marks and application fee are being extended
to SC/ST/OBC/EWS candidates, as applicable at the time of
recruitment, in line with Govt. Guidelines issued from time to time.

MANPOWER

The category wise details of employees as on 31.03.2024 is
as follows:-

EMPLOYEE STRENGTH AS ON 31.03.2024
(REGULAR INCLUDING MANAGEMENT TRAINEES)

SIerfh
31.03.2024 T HHTRAT BT AR faxor g
UPR &:-
31.03.2024 TP HHART G=AT
(e Tfregatt wfed frrafen)
FNfa oy fUser
Gl Pl THIAMSW SFNIfaa oiffqr ©° © j
Tt T ST aif
A 263 42 16 65
B 14 4 1 2
C 0 0 0 0
D 0 0 0 0
o 277 46 17 67

Category Total MIP SC ST OBC
A 263 42 16 65
B 14 1
C 0
D 0
Total 277 46 17 67
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TH3NY Be

MDY HUT TS i af § ate FuiRa oo 3R e &
Tl @Y 71O & T YRS TRBR, TR IR SRS HATT &
AT JHSHICT S9 (THARY) UR TER PRall 81 Blaliieh, e Taf
faferarer wfohar & BIRUT, STTUhT HUT = 1T FITRIAD FATERT T
AR 3R IRD HATR, SIRD [T (ST31TH) o HeqT & o
af 2023-24 F foru S I T (SIS & Arer FH=iar
ST UR BTER e A BT 7T 81 SIcR-FaATerail il (Smgueeh)
=T RaepTRer &1 & o Tret X8 faferrer wfehar gRT Seu= ATl
TIHR HT 8 UISIMEVS Bl ot 9y 2023-24 & AT F=eilar
SO T & B < STV ETeliiep, SIUtS 9§ SrgAta 3t off it
2l

qadbdr

DY FADAT DT T BRI BT AT [T AT 81 FADhdT
TfafafeRt FreT § usudrr gerdr iR y9rasfierar & ¥R Br
FIT 81 T FaHT ATIPRT (A3 HUT &b Fbal HaTar
ox feer, Arfeel™ 3k wideur uem e 2

RACTDIT AT 2T Uep VT ¥7eh T ATepell Jel b Ha] H STRRaehall
thef T T fépedl ft BEFIR/ITRIR & HGe H o1 UTH PR/
fRTePTICIT T ST =T B

T prIferl ¥ aTeyer U yee fFaerd, Ji Al STeBRT,
BT FADAT RN R Ty, HNHaNTE, TR =T BT A1,
T 3R U FaR USfd B dtel Aifes a1 oy Y &, ==y
TETIR &6 frprrdt & for duds o ST Hapar 2

DY § Fabar w1 IR AR fum & e § 3w
IR, 3RGSdT 3R SeraT AT 81 37 29T BT UTH PR P
& H1e A= TRl R Qe ToR ¥ S 8l
ST AT R H R TR &1 ot BT & AR T8l +ff

31D B, I FHRTHD PRATS DT AT 2l

Observance Vigilance awarness week at Noida
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MOU EXEMPTION

Your Company signs Memorandum of Understanding (MoU)
with Government of India, Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizer
in each financial year for setting targets and measuring the
organization’s performance. However, due to the ongoing
disinvestment process, your Company has sought exemption
from signing MoU with the Department of Public Enterprises
(DPE) for the fiscal year 2023-24, through its Administrative
Ministry i.e. Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers, Department
of Fertilizers (DoF). The Inter-Ministerial Committee (IMC) has
recommended that PDIL be exempted from the MoU process
for FY 2023-24, acknowledging the challenges posed by the
ongoing disinvestment process. However, the approval from
DPE is still pending.

VIGILANCE

The Company considers vigilance to be an integral part of the
management function. Vigilance activities enhance the level
of managerial efficiency and effectiveness in the organization.
Chief Vigilance Officer (CVO) provides direction, guidance
and supervision over the vigilance efforts of the Company.

One of the primary functions of the vigilance is to spread awareness
with reference to vigilance issues and solicit information / examine
complaints regarding any malpractice / corruption.

Notice Boards have been installed in all offices displaying
the name, address and contact number of Chairperson &
Managing Director, Chief Vigilance Officer, Central Vigilance
Commission and SP, CBI, Local branch who can be contacted
for complaints of corruption.

The thrust of vigilance in the Company is to bring about
greater transparency, integrity and efficiency in the functioning
of various departments. To achieve this objective, careful
watch is kept on various activities through regular inspections,
scrutiny of property returns and other suitable measures. The
Vigilance department focuses on system improvement and
appropriate corrective actions are taken wherever necessary.

Observance Vigilance awarness week at Vadodara
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Hid/Sranuer/Slandid gRT FHI-99T R SR fenfden &t
SFUTCT b foTq e & €T & <111 STl &1 I8 G febarm Sirer
%ﬁ?maﬁeﬁaﬂ?mﬂéﬁrﬁamwﬁwmw
ae fobam ST 31 frifaeTy off Shise aider aiiv amset & Hdidy
QIce UR OIS T STTUI SJelTs 2012 | g% Bl T8 $-TRIG Aaear
2012 I SNSTH UIceT 3fR THIMSH, RT TRBR P At gicer
% H1EH q PrIffee bl ST & &l Fedbell HofRT T UfehT Tudt
P HTEH W prffeart DT T V& 81 g At AR fobar e & feb
Tt ETRAT  fEtansuer, Ty et oik Hidiwt feamfrden &
SFTAR FEiRe orew 3 Jui<y e F9r o +R 37 81

a§ 2023-24 & SR, YT 4 31.10.2023 I 05.11.2023 TP
JAGAT SIFReddl THE F9RIT 39 aY & O o “9vaR &l
foRYer a, Ir5¢ & Tfey T %87 | 37 SR REtemEuat it faftr=
spIeal § ey TR, ART e 31k TR wieRnfdr @
STRATSI fepT TTI 7 SIRISHI  arST AR N Spea armfireT 8¢ 21

SIS

STTYEHT BT HIGT TP I G b HEed Dl I 2l
TIStSATSTeT T BiCeTgoR TAIRIUL STt SREAT (ThUaTTS) GRT
IMNRTT JFART ¥ Afehar T I 9T foram g9 1faIReh, madhr
G g, TabhdT SRRl FH18 3R IcTShdT THTE oY
T BIIHH! & forg AT ofR Arerer Hifear avyom SRt et
21 NERMEUA JeaTge @ A w9 & 3mse faar Srar &, S
T TTEeT 1R 3T ST & fofl Ueb Heaqul SR o o
BRI IR &

JeTEe dISIaTEue & T uBqell W R JIFPRT Yem
Fieers Hedt, TR SIferpRI, Al 1 Rirar, Ffaer e,
fAIShaT dofiensur, STREISTS, TR 984 PO eNfe &1 Alerel HifsdT &
eI SYIRT P ATT Tt ST IGH & folv, FIEIsmsuet 7 37oT
efiex gea 3R Phags Ut @l T 8, T8l Fd i faar,

UL 37N THRIE FRIfd wY I uike e Sy 2
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Guidelines issued, from time to time, by CVC / DoF / DoPT
are brought to the notice of the Management for compliance.
It is ensured that details of work orders and tendering process
adopted are posted on the website and also tenders are
posted on GeM Portal and CPP portal of NIC. E-procurement
initiated since July 2012 is being implemented through GeM
Portal and CPP Portal of NIC, GOI from October 2012 onwards.
Processing of Vigilance clearance is being implemented
through SAP. It is also ensured that all the employees have
filled the Property Return in prescribed format in time, as per
PDIL, CDA Rules and CVC Guidelines.

During the year 2023-24, the Company observed Vigilance
Awareness Week from 31.10.2023 to 05.11.2023. The theme
of this year was “Say No To Corruption, Commit To The Nation:
TSR BT R P, NS¢ & ufer FAfda & During this period
Essay Competition, Slogan writing and Quiz Competition
were organized in different units of PDIL. Employees in large
numbers had participated in these programmes.

PUBLIC RELATIONS

Your company recognizes the significance of maintaining strong
public relations. PDIL actively participated in seminars organized
by the Fertilizer Association of India (FAI). Additionally, your
company issues media and social media announcements for key
events such as Republic Day, Yoga Day, Independence Day,
Rajbhasha Pakhwara, Constitution Day, Vigilance Awareness
Week, and Productivity Week, among others. The PDIL website
is regularly updated, serving as a key interface for prospective
clients and the general public.

The website offers comprehensive information on various
aspects of PDIL, including services offered, ongoing and
completed projects, board of directors, key executives, job
vacancies, tender notices, vendor registration, RTI, and more.
To keep pace with the growing use of social media, PDIL has
also launched its Twitter handle and Facebook page, where
the latest developments, achievements, and celebrations are
regularly posted.

Republic Day Celebration, 2024

Independence Day Celebration, 2023
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Swachata Pakhawara at Noida

ISTITST BT BRI

SITUEDT DYT  WRS HLDBR T ISTHINT el b IIRoY ISTHT B
TRTTHY TRINT o foTT 319+ T&=T TRITT SINT g &1 ot &t o Tt
RN < HeY H ARDR FRT TR ATMeD BRI T STl Tl 3
T el a7 STIHTEr epRall &1 T Tt o f< o i ot e
& % forg Ift Seape iy ofR ouehy e erefiT dr gfdrer & forg
&Y ATredTR 3eTrs T TIT 81 HEATRAT BT 3T SfFeh BRT
et & & & e TaT B & 1Y RTHT 300 & 3fferep SIS
1q f&<t feeaforiy &7 et o Hhitie ¥ UAd HHAN! & T 3R
STHET IR IYTEY PHRIAT T 81 HHATRAT F Bfer YT d_e & forw
TR Uep feiet A aiR & TRt Pl o TRIeh SIS ereal
1 feal ¥ 3rgare PR FHT HHATNAT Bl 39T b HTEAH J Tl
ST RET &1 HHATRAT DY P &P IRBN Bt § &Y & arferep
 31feres T & fory Miearfad ofiR R axe & forv f&<t uxgareT
HRIT T X7 &1 el af & SRE, et Ut 7 14 I 30
RydeR, 2023 T R} waaTST BT RIS T 3R 397 “ORgaTST
ST, TE<T Ty, iaTeR, doblel ar JfRIaT 37k driermar
BT RIS BT AT 3 FIY H Tedeh {9 GRT Pl T8 ATy by
THTEIT TR FRRTAT e b 7T, Sedieh $epTs SR T STeiara  ay
& SR foFTEr 3 NI Y TS

Swachata Pakhwara at Vadodra

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

Your Company continued its intensive efforts for progressive
use of official language in line with the Official Language Policy
of the Government of India. The Company complies with
annual programme and instructions and all other directives
issued by the Government regarding progressive use of
Hindi. For promoting the use of Hindi in all Departments, Hindi
software has been uploaded in all Desktop and Laptops to
facilitate Hindi typing. To facilitate employees to do their
routine work in Hindi, a compilation of around more than 300
English & Hindi noting has been made available on Intranet
and desktop of every employee in word format. To create
interest amongst employees, every day a Hindi Suvichar and
a translation of English words used in day to day official work
in Hindi is being done and being sent through e-mail to all the
employees. Hindi Pakhwara is being celebrated to encourage
and motivate the employees for more and more use of Hindi
in their day-to-day official work. During the year under review,
your company organized ‘Hindi Pakhwara’ during 14th - 30th
September, 2023 and various Hindi programmes/ Competition
such as Essay writing, Poster making, Hindi quiz, Antakshari,
Ex- Tempore Competition & Workshop were organized during
the “Pakhwara”. To review and monitor the progress made by
each Department in this regard, Quarterly Meetings were held
during the year under the Chairmanship of each unit head.

Officials attended 3™ All India Official Language Conference at
Pune, Maharashtra
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T & H PUl P IPE TN BN AT & gy, foxi af
2022-23 & ERF SHIV-EE b BRI ¥ IPE, ARTE T
3R IR AN o o1y FEITEYET b el YRR I AT
AT T BT AR Ud IdRG AT TaRRYT UG HedToT H3l .
AL ST ¥ 30.05.2023 BT IR Ud I&RS AT BT f&ait

ATEDR AT bl 5 b SR SATIDT DU T T YREPR Y
fepam

[T BT DR Afufrr, 2005

T &b ABR ARARA, 2005 & FRwU, DU 7 Sferfrae
SIRT JTfary |t a9 oF TIMU b 8 du-T & dadTse
R FEI Al JaT BRI (CPIO), AT MEPRT 3R
e Al ol ABIRAT (APIO) F 1 FET I HSfid
fopy g ) @A e AAfBRY ik srdfictia MRt smdEHt
SRT IR SR 3R Srdiall T qouRdT & FEfed o I3 &
JIRENRTTS TfATT 2005 & ORT 4.1 () F TEA IMITD
THHRT Hff SISV T TS IR U 81 a9 2023-24 H,
YT DT 50 JARCIATS AT 3R 9 FH 3rdlel UTH g3, 4
3TTdED] BT AREIATS ATAFTIT P ATAR TR T P TS|
S SIRIRT, BT FET SR T JFATIE IR AR TS
fommet Rt aRaet fove Sy &1

wferser &1 gf¥epior

AR AP (STIBT3ATS) GRT AR &R BTEIoTT e b LHRT
3R g R R erggiom/mIT @l STt aRaSTA
& ary e & forg wfrsy &1 gf¥mior w1 smerems
g1 SR URATSHIRT & auits ¢ep Rebre MR SgHa & 4T,
NERMETS @ gRT gRgoF/eMIAaT aRISHTRT & forw oy
SR 3iiR gRAISHT Teem JTedRI IR ded gTRier 31 92
SFEIFRIT AT & SFTH BT AT oK §Y 3red Rl TR
G amﬁﬁ?m:rmﬁmqﬁaﬁwsﬁimsﬁrﬁaﬁﬁ
g aRAISHT Hee WREe Ja1¢ USM H & UISIsid o
aRSHTSN & fore T & S oRol § 81 dISIeEuaet 7 uger
& Igriar RUIE IR o= ot § e M9 aRaeTet & forg
TATHCID T HATY TS &R &7 &

fEga IR v v fafics & MRagr, Rigd ok a=iHT
IRATSHTSAT BT JTOGR YT 8 aTell & 3R TATeraR BiceTrgory
fafies & arerer IRISHT T W) &1 dTeraR T § IIe
SRS ormfiyet &

Tl b foTq Froif qrret TRATSHTST /GO & Hefere qRmeef i
R &7 &1 NERmEuat nfivre!, RivreT anfe Sy areadT I et
BT TITH =T & 3MTAT I T B

JISTaTETet daivel/TerdTof efffeet, Terdiott dfeferT weiie, diaiver
fuT, ASE JoicH, ShoT sfe ST R gfemen af R
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In recognition of the Company’s outstanding efforts in the
area, PDIL was awarded with Third Prize for its outstanding,
appreciable and motivational contribution towards the
Implementation of Official Language-Hindi during the financial
year 2022-23. Union Minister of Chemical & Fertilizers and
Health & Welfare, Dr. Mansukh Mandaviya, bestowed this
award to your Company during Hindi Salahkar Samiti Meeting
of Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers on 30.05.2023.

THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

In alignment with the Right to Information Act, 2005, the
company has established all necessary mechanisms as
mandated by the Act. The names of the Central Public
Information Officer (CPI1O), Appellate Authority, and Assistant
Public Information Officers (APIOs) are prominently displayed
on the company’s website. The Public Information Officers and
Appellate Authorities are diligently addressing the requests
and appeals submitted by applicants. Information required
under Section 4.1(b) of the RTI Act 2005 is also available on
PDIL’s website. In the year 2023-24, the company received 50
RTI applications and 9 first appeals, with information provided
to the applicants in accordance with the RTI Act. Additionally,
online quarterly returns are consistently filed on the Central
Information Commission’s website.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

The Future Outlook for PDIL is quite promising with the launch
of the National Green Hydrogen Mission by the Government
of India (GOI) and upcoming projects of Green Hydrogen /
Ammonia world over. PDIL, with an unmatchable track record
& experience in Ammonia Projects, enjoys an edge over other
Engineering & Project Management Consultants for the Green
Hydrogen / Ammonia Projects. Leveraging the experience
of 92 Ammonia Plants, PDIL is under advanced stages of
discussions for several Projects for preparation of Study
Reports and providing Engineering & Project Management
Consultancy Services for various Green Ammonia Projects.
PDIL has already prepared a feasibility report and is rendering
LSTK selection services for Green projects.

Revival of Gorakhpur, Sindri and Barauni Projects of Hindustan
Urvarak & Rasayan Limited is nearing completion and Talcher
Project of Talcher Fertilizers Limited is under progress.
Talcher plant comprises Coal gasification plant, Ammonia &
Urea plant along with offsite & utilities.

Apart from these jobs, PDIL is undertaking Consultancy
Assignments pertaining to Energy Saving Projects / Revamps
for Clients such as RCF, GNFC etc. PDIL is looking forward
to receiving foreign assignments from clients like OMIFCO,
JIFCO, etc.

PDIL is successfully making inroads in the Oil & Gas Sector
with Projects covering varied facilities like POL / LPG
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PR ATelT IRATSHTSAT b AT et 3H1R IR & H AheTaTgde et
IR T 81 A IR Ra/Rerey & fory SSifraiaT wrrf Jan
T IR H BTfeRIT 3TTd o T2l 31q NSteTTsuet smgairiiveT ok
TIUIATCE, RT e Taaeft Hieifieh! & SITER Wk 31e 31 <Iel
3IR T/RepTERT ST aRT aRATI3T & foTg Afehar w7 & @R
ERISINEE]

D 3TeTdT, TGS PIIAT FHATRHT & ITINT TR YRA IR &
TATET - YR & DRIAT/ICHIdh/ feTTge TR IRTRID I
& foTU =T AT o T &1 diEiasua SR diet sfear fafics
TUerT ST fotfics, AT eTganivet anf &t fafr= st
PRI I-fTaxoT TR aRSHTRN & foTT TeTedR & w9 H
PR BT 8/ T 81 371 URAISHTSAT N SHIIRIT, HeTeT, 3MIRM
ATgec SIuHs, eTer, RFfee Hrepfcre 9 a1 @1 Ieara fopar
ST &, T 3 31feranier &7 YRA GRT WRY 71T H ST fhar ST
&T B PIIAT FATTT (THIIRT) FRT PRI IRfepRor gRATSHISN &
& fo10 ¢ 3R SUHR/ANTHAR B I 2]

IEBIRIEERE RN I NCEG LY

iy e &t IR 31 A1, 2024 3R RUE &Y TR &b S Hu=r
&1 faxfiar Ry T sTfae ey ater @18 Hecauyf gfvac iR
ufdagdm 8T effi

ferferaer & Reaafer:

IRG IR (SeNuh) ¥ 27 R, 2016 @ 3 UF IRET
19021/05/2016-THAIT & AT A fa HaATerd & S9H & fodian 11
e, 2016 P PrITeRT STU TRET 3/21/2016-SH-dF DY FHeT et
B R WRPR GRT UISIBTEYeT b UM fafaer & “dgife”
HoRT bt T &l UISIaTTSUeT &b RUifeiep fafiaer & forg HReT aRepR
& SIATSUINTH/SIE GRT oFFied AABDR (1Y), PILIT FEDR
(TeTQ) 3TR Uy Jeariaiani (QaT) BT FRIc faba /i e

SI3IITE T 0, U, FaR 19024/01/2019-410Y e 8 A1, 2019
& SIRT forT HATeRT T AT ST G¥eaT 3/22/2016-S3SHiuTH-
114 TS V &1 27 TR, 2019 BT Fel el 8¢ Gferd fobar s
T &Y TROT T AT TfhT P F1eqT J U8 TV WD TRIGR
DT YIS H YR ARBR Y 100% R & fafaer i ufspar
% BRA B foTU Afeepe febarr T 81 uriferes fafraer bt ufhar &
forT Memgu 14 fFaR, 2021 B IRY BT AT &M SIS SHT
R i 3ifer ffdr 31 SiHeRt, 2022 off RRY a18 7 28 HRest, 2022
qP g1 T =T 2 I8 nfdsared 81

ATt~ STHT

TG 37afey b IR, STUhT DU F HUT (ST T FTepic)
SR, 2014 & 1 IfST by MR, 2013 6T &RT 73 F 37T
& 3T T T IS ST IERT fohar & 31k 7 & TR fhar &1
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Terminals, LPG Bottling Plants, POL Depots, Mounded
Bullets, Tankages, etc. With recent experience in providing
engineering consultancy services for Oil & Gas / Refinery
Projects based on indigenous technology developed by IOCL
and HPCL, PDIL is now being actively considered by other Qil
& Gas / Refinery Majors for Projects.

Further, the impetus of GOI on utilization of indigenous coal
resources has paved the way for Coal / Petcoke /Lignite
based Chemical Plants in India. PDIL is working / has worked
as a Consultant for various upcoming coal gasification based
projects of M/s CIL. & its subsidiaries, M/s Talcher Fertilizers
Ltd., M/s NLC India Ltd., M/s IOCL etc for production of
Ammonia, Methanol, Ammonium Nitrate DME, Ethanol,
Synthetic Natural Gas etc. most of which are being imported
in huge quantities by India. In view of VGF policy for coal
gasification projects by Ministry of Coal ( MOC), many more
DFRs/PFRs for coal gasification related projects are expected.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There were no material changes and commitments affecting
the financial position of the Company between the end of
financial year March 31, 2024 and the date of the report.

STATUS OF DISINVESTMENT:

Department of Fertilizers (DoF) vide letter no. 19021/05/2016-
FCA dated 27" December, 2016 enclosing therewith O.M.
F. No. 3/21/2016-DIPAM-B dated 11" November, 2016 of
DIPAM , Ministry of Finance informed “in-principle” approval
of Strategic Disinvestment of PDIL by Government of India.
Transaction Advisor (TA), Legal Advisor (LA) and Asset
Valuer (AV) were appointed by DIPAM/DoF, Government of
India for Strategic Disinvestment of PDIL.

DoF vide letter, F. No. 19024/01/2019-PSU dated 8"
March, 2019, enclosing therewith Ministry of Finance Office
Memorandum F. No. 3/22/2016-DIPAM —II-B Vol. V dated 27"
February, 2019, informed the financial bid submitted earlier
has been rejected and authorized DoF to initiate the process
for disinvestment of 100% shareholding of Government
of India in PDIL to strategic buyer identified through a two
stage auction process. PIM for the process of strategic
disinvestment was issued on December 14, 2021. The last
date for submitting Eol was January 31, 2022 which was later
extended till February 28, 2022. The same is under process.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the period under review, your Company has neither
invited nor accepted any deposits within the meaning
of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.
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PrANT AT &b HATAT DI ATGAT FEAT 463 (3) D
05 S, 2015 & ITAR, DRI DU BT DUl TR,

2013 6T gRT 197 37X IGS T&d 9917 TC fSRIHT &b ITaer= o1
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& T AT & BY H, U (FEEDT BIfD HT FIfE iR
urfesifie) & 1 5(2) & dgd FaiRa AMEST & Sfcfa
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I ¥, 37eE Ud Ty feere (HITHe) oiR e (famm) @ ue
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aef & SR freere! 3R S TeerchI Hififep! & HRET
4 gt

Iy & SR YT BT b e Heet H FrfeTRad gRax gu
g

1. ST g, TRAUM, IHeE IR YY (21D, THUHT Bl SI3ATH
% AT HEAT 80/01/2014-T2H3TR-| T 13 3Tacsr, 2023
& IR FSIaMTSTet & e 3R yeer e &t AR
TR ST T 21 €. g, TR0 (STITETA: 07274628) 7 1
IR, 2023 W YR PR P G-I 3R IRP FAT 5
GYh Afa, #fAcT ST A 35 (SITST: 09781436)
&P T R NISISTT & 3reel 3R aer e o srfaRas
TR HHTeT 8
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PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

In accordance with Ministry of Corporate Affairs Notification
No. 463(E) dated 05 June, 2015, Government Companies are
exempted from complying with the provisions of Section 197
of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereof.

PDIL being a Government Company is not required to
disclose information on the remuneration of employees falling
under the criteria prescribed under rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel),
as a part of the Director’s Report.

BOARD MEETINGS:

During the year under review, four meetings of the Board of
Directors were held. The details of the meetings of the Board
of Directors are given in the report on Corporate Governance,
which is part of this report.

COMMITTEE:

The details pertaining to the composition of (i) Audit Committee
(i) Nomination and Remuneration Committee and (iii) Corporate
Social Responsibility Committee are included in the Corporate
Governance Report, which is a part of this report.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As on March 31, 2024, the Board of PDIL comprises of Seven
Directors i.e two functional Directors - Chairman & Managing
Director (CMD) and Director (Finance), two Govt. Nominees
of the Administrative Ministry i.e. Ministry of Chemical and
Fertilizers Department of Fertilizers, Government of India and
Three Part-time Non-Official (Independent) Director.

Presently, the post of Chairman & Managing Director (CMD)
and Director (Finance) are vacant. Both CMD and Director
(Finance) are in additional charges.

CHANGES IN COMPOSITION OF DIRECTORS & KEY
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL DURING THE YEAR

The following changes have taken place in the Board of
Directors of your Company during the year:

1. Dr. U. Saravanan, Chairman & Managing Director, NFL
has been entrusted with additional charge of Chairman
& Managing Director of PDIL in terms of DoF Order
No. 80/01/2014-HR-I dated October 13, 2023. Dr. U.
Saravanan (DIN: 07274628) has taken over the additional
charge of Chairman & Managing Director of PDIL vice
Smt. Aneeta C. Meshram (DIN: 09781436), JS, DoF,
Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government of India
w.e.f. November 1, 2023.
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2. sfréRrHe, Feer (i), Fema wicarso forfies o SdRe
fERT & 3T TEAT 80/03/2014-T2H3TR-UITHY ($-28125)
f3HIe 13.02.2024 & TR P (=), dIEtaTsyet &
31fcieh TR T T 81 &1 ERT Fe 7T 09.02.2024 I g
FoTed ST R, Frrerds (forT) SRRt o For uR fRceras(fae),
SIS B 31T TR FHTT &

3. Sf. 31fer HoTelel ueet (SIBMST: 07103448) B IdRE
fIRT & 3MTCeT HREAT 78/2/2006-TASTR- (MR 111) {7 20
S, 2023 & IR 20 I, 2023 A DHUHT o JHeepIfered IR-
3MferepTRe (Faci) fFaeres & oy H frgeh fobam w2

4. Y fifeic v uifeer (SXemEu: 10217528) dY SR faqTT
& 3T 78/2/2006-THAR-1 (YT I11) &1 20 S, 2023 &
3FTER 28 I, 2023 F HUHT P IAerepIferd IR-ATfRIBIRSD
(i) Fieerep o U A 1gh fopar T 2

gy & 3id & g1e Tl H WxeAT ¥ yRad=

forrr o Y I & 91 JMIhT ot &b g Hea ¥ fr=ferRad
Wﬁﬂﬁ*fg’qu

1. IGRIA Ud IR FATHT &b AP 9T b 29 S, AT
ST ST DT SARD [T & ST TEAT 95/1/2019-TAINR-
IR (8-31042) ferieh 12 JeTTg, 2024 & AR 21 ueaRiE
RIuReE dTfeeT & T WR RN A1 Faeres frgeh febar
Tl

T UG Piftich

HUT AR, 2013 DT IRT 203 P AT BT (FSLDRT BIDT
1 Figfch 3T UTRTEeD) 712, 2014 & AR, FrfetRad BiFar
! faT Ay 2023-24 & SR TR Yq€DH I PTiHe b wd F ATHT
fopam T &:

1. el oA & A3, gk AR (TQH) IRS faHE
TAT 31eTET TG Ve e, NSRS & i TR
01.11.2022 ¥ 31.10.2023 T

2. S g, WRE, TeIE U TeY (e, AT Bicergerd
foafies dar 01.11.2023 I SRSV & 37eTel T Uae
e o1 S1fafeh TR

3. Gl FAored . 9, Fews (fawT), Iy et hicergord
fafice dem e (), dISiensuar a1 eifiRe TWR
04.02.2022 3 08.02.2024 T

4. $ft R A, fRYe (fam), AeFer Bidargort forfies qer
e (fomT), TEremEua @t 1R TR 09.02.2024 ¥,

5. et aifbar sy 3, o Afe 06.10.2022 Wl
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2. Shri Hira Nand, Director (Finance), National Fertilizers
Ltd. has been entrusted with additional Charge of Director
(Finance), PDIL in term of DoF Order No. 80/03/2014-HR-
PSU(e-28125) dt. 13.02.2024. Shri Hira Nand, has taken
over the additional charge of D(F), PDIL vice Ms Nazhat J
Shaik, Director (Finance) RCF, w.e.f. 09.02.2024.

3. Dr. Anil Mithalal Patel (DIN: 07103448) appointed as part-
time Non-official (Independent) Director of the Company
w.e.f. June 20, 2023, in terms of DoF Order no. 78/2/2006-
HR-I (pt. IIl) dated June 20, 2023.

4. Shri Milind S Patil (DIN: 10217528) appointed as Part-
time Non-official (Independent) Director of the Company
w.e.f. June 28, 2023, in terms of DoF order 78/2/2006-
HR-I (pt.lll) dated June 20, 2023.

CHANGES IN COMPOSITION OF DIRECTORS AFTER
THE CLOSE OF THE YEAR

The following changes have taken place in the Board of
Directors of your Company after close of the financial year:

1. Dr. Laboni Das Dutta, Director, Department of Fertilizers,
Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers appointed as Govt.
Nominee Director vice Shri Padamsing Pradipsing Patil,
in terms of DoF order no.95/1/2019-HR-PSU (e-31042)
dated July 12, 2024.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

As per Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, following personnel are designated
as Key Managerial personnel during FY 2023-24:

1. Smt. Aneeta C. Meshram, Joint Secretary (AS)
Department of Fertilizers and Additional Charge of
Chairperson & Managing Director, PDIL w.e.f. 01.11.2022
till 31.10.2023.

2. Dr. U. Saravanan, Chairman & Managing Director,
National Fertilizers Limited and Additional Charge of
Chairman & Managing Director, PDIL w.e.f. 01.11.2023.

3. Ms. Nazhat J. Shaikh, Director (Finance), Rashtriya
Chemical Fertilizers Limited and Additional Charge of
Director (Finance), PDIL w.e.f. 04.02.2022 till 08.02.2024.

4. Shri Hira Nand, Director (Finance), National Fertilizers
Limited and Additional Charge of Director (Finance), PDIL
w.e.f. 09.02.2024.

5. Smt. Arpita Basu Roy,
06.10.2022.

Company Secretary w.e.f.
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PANC AT & HACTT DT ARG TEAT SITHAR 463 (3)
f&T7ep 5 S, 2015 < SFTAR, ARPIRI DU-T T U AT,
2013 T URT 178 (3) & & el I FRIfR iR aTRsifie
R AT 9 B LT HAT T8I Bl IMUDT BT IdRe TN B
JTRIfd (A0 & T80 U SRR HUHT 8, Ffelq Hu-T P
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INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

The Independent Directors of the Company have furnished a
declaration at the time of their appointment and also annually as
regards fulfillment of criteria of independence as laid down under
section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. The declarations were
placed before the Board. Your Company being a Government
Company, the appointment and tenure of the Independent
Director are decided by the Government of India.

SEPARATE MEETING OF THE
DIRECTOR

INDEPENDENT

A separate meeting of the Independent Director was held on
19" March, 2024. The meeting was attended by all Independent
Directors. In this meeting, the Independent Directors deliberated
in detail and came to the conclusion that the quality, quantity
and timeline of the flow of the information between the Company
management and the Board was adequate for the Board to
effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

REMUNERATION POLICY AND EVALUATION OF
BOARD’S PERFORMANCE

Interms of Ministry of Corporate Affairs Notification No. GSR463(E)
dated 5™ June, 2015, Government Companies are not required
to frame a Policy on Director's appointment and remuneration
under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. Your
Company being a Government Company under administrative
control of the Department of Fertilizers, the appointment, tenure
and remuneration of Directors of the Company are decided by
the Government of India. Part-time Non-Official (Independent)
Directors are paid sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board
of Directors and Committees thereof.

Section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013 requires the
Company to disclose the manner in which formal annual
evaluation has been made by the Board of its own performance
and that of its committees and individual Directors. As per
notification dated June 5, 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government Companies are not required
to comply with the provision of section 134(3)(p) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Your Company being a Government
Company, the performance evaluation is carried out by the
Administrative Ministry (Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers),
Government of India, as per its own evaluation methodology.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In pursuance of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Board of Directors hereby confirms that:

a) Inthe preparation of the annual financial statement for the
year ended 31st March, 2024, the applicable Accounting
Standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
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true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at
the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the Company for that period;

c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d) The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a
going Concern basis; and

e) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating

effectively.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required, pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return of the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2024 is placed on the
Company’s website at https://www.pdilin.com/.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
REPORT

AND ANALYSIS

Management Discussion and Analysis Report required under DPE
Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector
Enterprises (CPSEs), is attached to this Report as Annexure-1.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

The particulars as prescribed under Section 134(3)(m) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are set out hereunder:

A. Conservation of energy

Your Company is not engaged in any manufacturing
activity and hence furnishing of particulars is not
applicable to the Company.

B. Technology absorption

Your Company is not engaged in any manufacturing
activity and hence the furnishing of particulars is not
applicable to the Company.

C. Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows
during the year and the Foreign Exchange outgo during
the year, in terms of actual outflows, compared to previous
year is mentioned below:

46 9 TN FaIE 2023-24

‘_



Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
iyt <o Sioft-1 o 37k SMETeai 9001:2015 dHust

NIENGIEEIE))

fera=or 202324  2022-23
ERNIKCIESE] 392.47 3.26
faelt o e 118.22 109.22
farcer g ey R -

Amount (in Lakhs)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Foreign Exchange Earning 392.47 3.26
Foreign Exchange Outgo 118.22 109.22

Foreign Travelling Expenses - -
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under
the provision of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
given in the notes to the Financial Statement.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

PDIL is committed to effective management of risks across the
organization. PDIL has formulated a risk management policy
for identifying, assessing, mitigating, monitoring, evaluating and
reporting all risks. Risk management committees are formed at the
Corporate and Unit level. PDIL has adequate risk management
infrastructure in place capable of addressing all potential risks.

All possible steps are being taken up by the Company for
implementing the said policy.

DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL
CONTROLS

External audit firms are appointed as Internal Auditors. Internal
controls are continuously evaluated by the management and
the Internal Auditors. Findings of internal auditors are reviewed
regularly by the management and corrective actions and
controls to maintain proper accounting, monitoring economy
and efficiency of operations are put in place wherever
necessary.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY

It is ensured that the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
activities are carried out in accordance with Schedule-VII
referred to under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
and (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 read with
various clarifications/ amendments issued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs & Department of Public Enterprises (DPE)
Guidelines and amendments thereof. As per Circular No. DPE
on 24" April, 2023 ref CSR No. 08/0002/2018-Dir(CSR), the
CSR Common theme for the year 2023-24 was “Health and
Nutrition”.

A Committee on Corporate Social Responsibility has been
constituted for formulating and monitoring the Corporate Social
Responsibility Plans of the Company and their execution.
Committee’s prime responsibility is to assist the Board in
discharging its Corporate Social Responsibilities and Sustainable
Development. Committee’s constitution and terms of reference
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meet with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.The CSR
activities are monitored periodically by the CSR Committee and
an annual report on CSR activities undertaken during the year
2023-24 is enclosed herewith as Annexure 2 & 3.

The company allocated ¥30.48 lakh for its CSR budget during
the year 2023-24. As part of its CSR initiatives, the company
signed a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with the
Government Institute of Medical Science (GIMS) in Greater
Noida to provide one refrigerated centrifuge. Another MoU was
signed with the International Society for Krishna Consciousness
(ISKCON) in Ghaziabad to supply equipment needed for
cooking and serving food for their “Food for Life-Relief” program,
in line with the common theme for CSR activities for 2023-24.
Following the close of the 2023-24 financial year, the entire
CSR budget of ¥30.48 lakh was transferred to the Unspent CSR
Account in accordance with Section 135(6) of the Companies
Act, 2013. However, the ongoing CSR projects for FY 2023-24
are expected to be completed by September 2024.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There are no materially significant related party transactions
during the year under review which may have a potential
conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Thus,
disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standards
of corporate governance in all spheres of business activities
carried out by the Company and continues to lay strong
emphasis on transparency, accountability and integrity.

Detailed reports on Corporate Governance, as per the Guidelines
on Corporate Governance for CPSEs 2010 issued by DPE vide OM
No. 18(8)/2005-GM dated May 14, 2010 placed at Annexure 4.

Certificate from Company Secretary in Practice confirming the
compliance with the conditions of DPE Guidelines is attached
to this Report as Annexure 5.

Quarterly and annual compliance reports on Corporate
Governance are being forwarded to Department of Fertilizers.
As per the Self-evaluation Annual Grading Report on
Corporate Governance for FY 2023-24, your Company has
achieved “Excellent” Grading for the year 2023-24.

CODE OF CONDUCT

Your Company has formulated a Code of Conduct for the
Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel.
The affirmation of compliance of the same is obtained from
all concerned on annual basis. Code of Conduct has been
uploaded on the website of the Company.

All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed
compliance for the financial year ended March 31, 2024. A declaration
duly signed by CMD is annexed to this report as Annexure 6.
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STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s AP AS & CO LLP, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi
No0.000340C/C400308)
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(Firm  Registration have been

(C&AG) as Statutory Auditor of your Company for the financial
year 2023-24. Auditor’s Report and Financial Statement of the
Company for the financial year 2023-24 is attached.

Proposal authorizing the Board of Directors to decide & fix
remuneration plus applicable tax and Travelling & out of
pocket expenses to the auditor appointed by C&AG for the
year 2024-25 is placed for your approval.

AUDITOR’S QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION
OR ADVERSE REMARK OR DISCLAIMER &
EXPLANTATORY STATEMENT:

Report on the Financial Statements of the Company for
FY 2023-24 is appended to this Report. The Notes to
Accounts forming part of the financial statements are self-
explanatory and need no further explanation. There is no
qualification or reservation or adverse remark in the Audit
Report. The explanation of Management on disclaimer
made by Auditor in the Audit report for the FY 2023-24 are
placed at Annexure -7.

COMMENTS OF COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA

The comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under Section 143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the
Financial Statements of the Company for the FY 2023-24 are
placed at Annexure — 8.

COST AUDIT

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the Company during
Financial Year 2023-24.

During the year under review, your Company is not covered
under the ambit of Cost Audit.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

The requirement of obtaining a Secretarial Audit Report under
Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 from the practicing
Company secretary is not applicable to the Company.
However, your Company has adhered to strict compliances of
all laws applicable to the Company.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT
OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Internal Complainant Committee under Sexual
Harassment of women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
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& Redressal) Act, 2013 has been constituted to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. During
the year under review, no complaint of Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace was received.

PUBLIC PROCUREMENT POLICY FOR MICRO AND
SMALL ENTERPRISES (MSE) ORDER 2012

Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises (MSE)
order 2012 notified by the Govt. of India, under the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 came into effect
from April 1, 2012 and further amended on November 9, 2018
which stipulates that 25% of total annual procurement of goods
and services shall be made by all Central Ministries/Departments
/CPSEs from Micro & small Enterprises (MSEs). Within this
percentage, a sub total of 4% procurement is to be made from SC/
ST MSE Entrepreneurs and 3% from MSEs owned by women.

Procurement from MSEs is being done by PDIL in line with
Public Procurement Policy for the Micro and Small Enterprises
(MSEs) Order, 2012 notified by the Ministry of Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises (Ministry of MSME) under section 11
of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006 and related amendments through GeM/CPP in a timely
manner. Registered MSEs are exempted from payment of
tender fee and earnest money deposit as per policy.

PDIL on its application to the Ministry of MSME has been
accorded exemption under Public Procurement Policy (PPP),
Order 2012 for items which are beyond the reach of MSMEs
vide letter no. 21(9)/2017-MA Pt-I Dated June 6, 2018 of the
Ministry of MSME. However, PDIL has been continuously
achieving the 25% target of procurement from MSEs. During
the year 2023-24, PDIL achieved 67% procurement from
MSE Vendor out of the total annual procurement done by
PDIL, 0 % from SC/ST MSE Vendor and 0.5% from women
entrepreneurs against the required target of 25%, 4% and 3%
respectively. The MSME, SC/ST and women entrepreneur
data were uploaded in MSME SAMBANDH portal on monthly
basis.

INDUSTRY BASED DISCLOSURES AS MANDATED
BY THE RESPECTIVE LAWS GOVERNING THE
COMPANY NBFC, HOUSING COMPANIES ETC.

Your Company being an Engineering Consultancy Company, all
applicable industry based laws disclosures have been reported.

SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY
THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

No order has been passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals impacting the going concern status of the Company
and its operations in future during the FY 2023- 24.
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DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY
PROCEEDINGS PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY
AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR
ALONG WITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF
THE FINANCIAL YEAR

There are no proceedings initiated/ pending against your
company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
which will have material impact on the business of the
company.

COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with the applicable secretarial
standards with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1)
and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India.
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Annexure-1

Management Discussion & Analysis Report

Industry Structure & Development

The organization, as it is known today as PDIL (Projects
& Development India Limited), was established in
1951 as “Technology Wing of Fertilizer Corporation
of India Limited (FCI)’, with an objective to achieve
Technological-Self reliance in the country. In 1961,
its activities were enlarged and it became “Planning &
Development” (P&D) Division of FCI Ltd.

In 1978, FCI was restructured and P&D Division became
an independent entity and was incorporated as “The
Fertilizer (Planning & Development) India Limited”
(FPDIL) on 7" March 1978.

On 8th December’ 1981, FPDIL was rechristened as
“Projects & Development India Limited” (PDIL) to reflect
diversified activities in the areas beyond fertilizers. PDIL
achieved Mini Ratna Status on 11" November’ 2011.

PDIL has more than seven decades of experience
in providing Design, Engineering and related project
execution services from Concept to Commissioning of
various Projects. PDIL provides services in the areas
of Fertilizers, Oil & Gas and Refinery, Chemicals,
Infrastructure, Offsites and Utilities, etc.

Strengths & Weaknesses
Strengths

* Premier Consultancy with Design & Detailed
Engineering capability

* An ISO 9001:2015, ISO 45001:2018 Certified and
International Standard ISO/IEC 17020:2012 as
Type”C” Inspection Body.

* Vast experience in providing consultancy services
for setting up of Greenfield / Brownfield Fertilizer /
Chemical Projects from concept to commissioning on
single point responsibility

«  Multidisciplinary and highly experienced pool of
capable engineers in various specialized technical
disciplines

» Vast database and reference materials

*  Market recognition in core competence area and
successful diversification into Oil & Gas Sector
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Association with process licensors of Ammonia and
Urea like Topsoe, KBR, SAIPEM, Stamicarbon,
Toyo, Casale, etc.

Have adequate latest state-of-the-art software

Recognized Third Party Inspection agency and
specialized in NDT Services

Positive Net Worth and Debt free Company

Weaknesses

Limited diversification in other than Oil & Gas Sector

Will take time to consolidate the strength in new
areas of business

Limited Manpower

Inadequate credential and organizational setup for
LSTK projects

Inadequate Financial strength / set-up to carry out
large LSTK Projects

Opportunities & Threats

Opportunities

Significant Investment is happening / is expected in
the Fertilizer Sector in India mainly Green Hydrogen
/ Green & Blue Ammonia / Green Methanol / DAP/

Coal gasification
Investment in Fertilizer Sector abroad

Several Opportunities in non core areas like ‘Coal to
Chemicals’, Oil & Gas, Refineries & Infrastructure

Tie-ups with vendors / contractor for synergizing
mutual strength

Greater concern for environment and ecology

Threats

Investor's preference / inclination towards LSTK
mode of project execution

Entry of MNCs / other PSUs/ MSMEs in the Fertilizer
field

Trend of setting in-house consultancy teams by
Large Corporates / Owners

Better pay packages offered for experienced
manpower by other companies
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. ﬂﬁl’CﬁﬁﬂTﬁEﬁg * Increase in Competition
o TR fafaer & Icu=T SrfSf¥aar +  Uncertainty stemming from ongoing disinvestment
4. N uge™ 4. Financial Performance

The financial performance of PDIL over the previous five

el g auf § NSemster o7 faha v 39 TR &

years is as below:

(TG ) (¥ in Lakhs)
faRor  2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23  2023-24 Particulars  2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
DA™ 14216 12968 12208 [10721.07 |10659.34 Total Income | 14216] 12968 12208| 10721.07|10659.34
PR o1 Y4586 (2625 (1484  |458.75 1438.41 Profit Before 4586 2625 1484 458.75| 1438.41
qa-cfa'm Tax
R P 9I5| 3183 1907 1080  |358.17 1061.56 Profit After 3183 1907| 1080, 358.17| 1061.56
o Tax
ufer @'u_? 1840.07 {1103 |624.84 |207.05 613.67 Earnings Per | 1840.07| 1103 624.84) 207.05| 613.67
31 (3. H) Share (in Rs)
5. Wm 5. Business Outlook

TR IRBR (SN FRT IS &R gTggom fH9M &
IIRA 3R T R F &Ra erggor/amHIaT & STTHY
ORI & ATer YTSIATSUat & fort 1fasy T gf¥enior srh!
MATHH 2 SR aRASHTRN ¥ auils & Rafs ok
ST & AT, FIEIaTEUeT BN BTggIor/3MIT-RIT aRATST 3T
93 BTNl &1 92 AT W &P IFIHT T T ISNT &,
MEtasuer are RUTE SR o 3iiR faftr= aRe smif=rr
aRETR & forw Sofifafir ofik aRRaoFT dee oRret
JaN UM IR & ol s aRasHTR & forg 7af & S
RN H 1 TSRS 7 Ugel & U Fagriar RulS TR ax
&t & 3R s8R uRASHTRN & oy verwadies oot QAT ueH

IR BT B

fegReaTT Seivep U i foffics bt MR, et 3R aRist
IRETSTTS BT JTOGIR YRT &1 Tl & SR dTeTer Hicegsrd
fAfICS &t dTerR TRATSHT TR 1R 81 ATefeR T H DRI
SINSERIIICINRIE SR

SRY TTEe! & foTy Fott g9 aRATSTIRN / GERT I Feferd
oSl BRT ot 3R TET 21 NETesuer sNuHSumtan, Rrhar
3fes Sy TTEdT 3 el BRf UTH A’y Y SHHIE P ET B

NERMETe dreNver/werdiol efifFer, Tedis dieferT e,
drefiter f3ul, ANSE Jolcd, ol e SRt fIfteT
GIET3T BT PR DA dTelt TRATAIS P AT et 3R I
&5 & FOeTTYee e b V8T 81 et 3R TRa/ReprgeRy o forg
SONTRRIRAT ORTHS HaTY YT e H BTeTT 3Hd b Ty 37l
TIEIaTSUet JEARATST 3R Tadiiivet, GRT faefr Taeft
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The Future Outlook for PDIL is quite promising with the
launch of the National Green Hydrogen Mission by the
Government of India (GOI) and upcoming projects of Green
Hydrogen/Ammonia world over. PDIL, with an unmatchable
track record & experience in Ammonia Projects, enjoys
an edge for other Engineering & Project Management
Consultants for the Green Hydrogen / Ammonia Projects.
Leveraging the experience of 92 Ammonia Plants, PDIL is
under advanced stages of discussions for several Projects
for preparation of Study Reports and providing Engineering
& Project Management Consultancy Services for various
Green Ammonia Projects. PDIL has already prepared a
feasibility report and is rendering LSTK selection services
for Green projects.

Revival of Gorakhpur, Sindri and Barauni Projects
of Hindustan Urvarak & Rasayan Limited is nearing
completion and Talcher Project of Talcher Fertilizers
Limited is under progress. Talcher plant comprises Coal
gasification plant, Ammonia & Urea plant along with
offsite & utilities.

Apart from these jobs, PDIL is undertaking Consultancy
Assignments pertaining to Energy Saving Projects /
Revamps for Clients such as RCF, NFL, IFFCO etc. PDIL
is looking forward to receive foreign assignments from
clients like OMIFCO, JIFCO, etc.

PDIL is successfully making inroads in the Oil & Gas Sector
with Projects covering varied facilities like POL / LPG
Terminals, LPG Bottling Plants, POL Depots, Mounded
Bullets, Tankages, etc. With recent experience in providing
engineering consultancy services for Oil & Gas / Refinery
Projects based on indigenous technology developed by
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IRIISFHTSAT & 1T HeATEDR &b HU H BT PR 8T &/aR el
21 g7 GRS F e, Ferter, sMifRM ATsee SIuws,
ST, ffAfes Trepfcre T a1 T IeuTe T ST &,
T 3 31fRrepier BT YR GRT WRY AT & SR fdhaT ST <&T
81 PR iR gRAISHIRN & forw vt gt disfius
3R SUHIMR/ATHINR FH 3T B

SiReT 3R ey

BICT hgocdT BT T dgdT AT, TeTudc I e F GRITST
forsarert it sgclt ugft, Ffder § gacawHE @1 rerfe,
Tt 3 T & Po SRIT iR AT 81 ATeDT $ Fob1g
bl oYl DT Fafer ol &, faep qRumeaey St 9@ §
BT & 3R HUT P Ahar TaTE BT YT Hx &l &l ATer
g1, =1t 3¢ fAFEer & BRT HIS[ET ST Uit b forg vep
FSI I 81 DUt & foTg U 37aaR daT e 3TR o 3 T9E
TIfTHT YT T G1Q IR < feTq ST HaeT T Sgral & b fe1g
f3pT ST @ SR YITAT ¥ U1 ol SRIRERaT / TTeahT b Rt
T &1 IR H FeH IR B

HedTe faT ST 81 3TiaRes oIRaTaRiar & eyl &l qee
SRT PRI o & e Y Sl € ofk Sfet off armaeas e,

S eigiaT, AR srefegae 37k ufRaTete &t Sardr a+g
G & foTq GERTHD DRATS 3R (R AT Y SR 2|

gRaTe T ugeiH & dey ¥ fh ugefH ux ==t

fa=iir a¥ 2023-24 & SR HUT Bl PeT 3T $10,659.34
Y &, Safds fser fahia af 2022-23 ¥ a8 $10,721.07
ARG oftl Femefi| a¥ & SRM, MUt oAt ¥ SRR
HaT A T6736.92 TR, RIS 3R TTeIeT § $3029.42 ARG
3R 31 31T & ®Y H $893.00 TRT ITH fahu]

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
iyt <o Sioft-1 o 37k SMETeai 9001:2015 dHust

IOCL and HPCL, PDIL is now being actively considered by
other Oil & Gas / Refinery Majors for Projects.

Further, the impetus of GOI on utilization of indigenous
coal resources has paved the way for Coal / Petcoke /
Lignite based Chemical Plants in India. PDIL is working
has worked as a Consultant for various upcoming coal
gasification based projects of M/s Coal India Ltd. & its
subsidiaries, M/s Talcher Fertilizers Ltd., M/s NLC India
Ltd., M/s IOCL etc for production of Ammonia, Methanol,
Ammonium Nitrate DME, Ethanol, Synthetic Natural Gas
etc. most of which are being imported in huge quantities
by India. In view of VGF policy for coal gasification projects
by MOC, many more DFRs/PFRs for coal gasification
related project are expected.

Risk and Concerns

Mushrooming of small Consultancy Firms, increasing trend
of project execution in LSTK Mode, preference to MSMEs
in tendering, trend of setting up of in-house consultancy
team, Reverse auction of bids etc. are some of the risks
and concerns of the company. The recovery period of
customer dues is long, resulting in huge amounts of
outstanding and affecting the cash flow of the Company.
Also, prevailing uncertainty due to ongoing disinvestment
is a major concern for the Company. Persistent efforts
being made to create new opportunities for the company
and promoting knowledge management to sustain the rich
talent pool in the company have enabled the company to
protect the interests of the shareholders / customers.

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy

Internal controls are continuously evaluated by the
management and Internal Auditors. Findings from internal
audits are reviewed regularly by the management and
corrective actions & controls to maintain proper accounting,
monitoring economy and efficiency of operations are put in
place wherever necessary.

Discussion on Financial Performance with
respect to Operational Performance

The total income of the Company during financial year
2023-24 is ¥10,659.34 Lakhs as against ¥10,721.07
Lakhs in previous financial year 2022-23. During the
year under report, your Company achieved ¥6736.92
Lakhs from Engineering Service ¥3029.42 Lakhs from
Inspection and NDT and ¥893.00 Lakhs as other income.
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g GTYH, 3ienfire G99y & & ¥ difde e,
e PRSI A Y w=ear oY onfrer @

3ITIhT HUT BT AT & o AT FATe Bt off ot &
fory geg aReufy 8, @rar e WHelerT Jed & forg
forTeh oy AR T & foTg Trgee effer & wu 3 =i aiiR
WG 81 JATUDT DU A SR A1feh AR JSTT 3R
ST HE TG o T A ey el 81 310 7R &
freel @ qui A fchdl 3R HUT GRT AT ST BT A=A
R b e W, UTSISTETel ATl SFH2fh TR gaT HHel &
ST ST QTS B DT HIATIET PR 81 SRIAR I G Tq01
qfGed o, HFART ATYUT oreiTgul JaTat Pl T W AT
&1 QAT FEcaqUl 3icR 81T s welt, PRI Tef 3R HIRG
31k PR o ATETH J Yeblapet HIa HATER HRITST o Prigal
T AT T IR H AT {2l

a o SR SN Hefer AIBTeyu 38| PHUT 37U PHATAT
DI qTEY UfITeTuT BRI & foTu AoTell V&t & 7R 1= ey
BT AR TTeror GRT ferT off vt & 81 31.03.2024 Th
Uit H R oAl bt ot T 277 Bl

THTETE a9 & SR, BT 3R 7eg TR IR Jogd Sch
3R TfIETeHD ST Bl TRIERT & re, fafi = TergeiRuaT,
ShTe 3R 3= IRAISHTAT BT Aheragder vad=  fepar
T 8l

ATETguf B

59 yee Tt 3iiR fareror RAid # ot & Seedl, ST
3T STUEITRIY T AU = aTel P AT BRI 3R i &
a1l ¥ ufaseeff e & Fad 2 It TReRy i ofk
e RAfRat & SMeR W, arafdes aRomT &< ar ffed
aRRumET F BT 8 g AT Hifcres w0 I T & Fad 21
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Material Developments in Human Resources,
Industrial Relations Front, Including Number of
People Employed

Your Company believes that Human Resources are the
main assets for any Company especially for a consultancy
organization which has “knowledge” and “learning” as the
major levers for employee development. Your Company
believes in holistic and meaningful employee engagement
and the development of its human resources. With a view
to preserve the knowledge acquired by individuals and the
Company over the last many years of its existence, PDIL
encourages sharing of knowledge between experienced
manpower and younger groups. In the ever increasing
challenging scenario, timely delivery of quality services
with human touch will be the only key differentiator.
Integrated HR practices through focused recruitment,
career path and learning and development contributed to
the future readiness of the workforce.

During the year Industrial relations had been cordial. The
Company has been sending its employees for external
training programmes and also doing internal training
development of its employees. Total number of regular
employees in the Company as on 31.03.2024 is 277.

During the year under review, with the strengthened
manpower at junior & middle levels and engagement of
contractual manpower, deliverables of various HURL,
TFL & other projects have been successfully achieved.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis
Report describing the Company’s objectives, projections
and expectations may be ‘forward looking statements’
within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations.
Depending on the various Government policies and
economic conditions, actual results might differ substantially
or materially from those expressed or implied.
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316\19@8[ 2 Annexure -2
HiuA3iR srfafdféri uz THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR
arfties aré ACTIVITIES
1. HUAT A WNTFIMR AT R G woRET: 1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:
HRURE Aer Redieafeferd (o) amie, s Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is a company’s

gfegar & Ny I8 9T o W& d¥Id F Fenferd axd
ReRdr ugel & ATedd A Udh IRl T6N fIdRid o &
NS T & S o 3R FHIST ST & ol hrIeHT &
SAfeTY, HITHITR HeTeT fIepRT & AT H friehedl & ST g
3R ATEATIep TA&T & TehIepRUT TIep UG &1 37 T ierdn
o7 S AR & BT § QT SIHT A1y S et 3afey &
TRt UfcReaelf ATy UTH @Re & Aeg e

dIEtaTsya gafaRuiiyr 3iR AT el 4 e 7 uiver,
AT 3117 e & RIGTe BT UTer vl §U U TRt aRiep
3 ST FAATT AT B & fol Tfererg & 37 o Jrior
T, farem, Pieret farT, Ty 3fR ISERT Heed & 3T
&R 31IR feepTan TaTeRuTT TeITail & et & HTed™ | THar
& TP 3R M BT P foTq uget anfiret &1

o af 2023-24 & forw Hut F HroeR affaferat dot
Irferf=e, 2013 & d8d duTHe Uae I, dar JdST—d
IUHAT P foTY ATSTi+D S famT gRT IR fEenfacan ofik
SHUHT BT HITHSTR Hfel & 30T b TS|

2. HivwerR |fif it w=a:

commitment to address social, ethical and environmental
concerns in which it operates and contribute to develop
a sustainable society through sustainability initiatives by
conducting business in a manner that is beneficial to both,
business and society. CSR is, therefore, closely linked with
the practice of sustainable development, CSR extends
beyond philanthropic activities and reaches out to the
integration of social and business goals. These activities
need to be seen as those which would, in the long term,
help secure a sustainable competitive advantage.

PDIL is committed to conduct its business in a sustainable
manner adhering to the principles of Avoidance, Minimization
and Mitigation in dealing with environmental and social issues
and include initiatives for Social & Economic Development
of communities through rural development, education, skill
development, health and other areas of national importance
and adherence to sustainable environmental practices

The CSR activities in the Company for the FY 2023-24
were undertaken in line with the statutory provisions
under the Companies Act, 2013, the guidelines issued by
the Department of Public Enterprises for Central PSUs
and the CSR Policy of the Company.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

for<T o 2023-24 & SR YT &9 SURAIT IS Y

e/ uE H UBiT P g urs et ot Y AT =T

%Y . T
Designation/ Nature of Total number of meetings Number of
Sl. No. Name
Directorship entitled to attend during FY meetings
2023-24 attended
AT ST T 95T (31.10.2023 Th) arege, AT 2 2
Ms Aneeta C Meshram (upto 31.10.2023) Chairperson, CMD
S et uee Y T e, T N Nl
(06.09.2023 & FexY 3R 28.12.2023 I 3reen) | e Nil Nil
Dr. Anil Patel Chairman &  Member,
(Member w.e.f. 06.09.2023 and Chairman Independent Director
w.e.f. 28.12.2023)
3. |t ffefe urfeer NEERERENRENED = I
(06.09.2023 & TEHT) Member, Independent Nil Nil
Shri Milind Patil Director
(Member w.e.f. 06.09.2023)
4. |dftrere SvRe fagmR Rig ey, T fIeed 2 2
Lt. Gen Vishwambhar Singh Member, Independent
Director
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ferT & 2023-24 & SR HAT &9 SURAIT SIS Y

B - geAT/fRed U A HHRT & g uTs Pt ot At weEr Risel
’ Designation/ Nature of Total number of meetings Number of
Sl. No. Name
Directorship entitled to attend during FY meetings
2023-24 attended
5 | Sooidel PR GO, WHR GRT AT 2 2

IRELED

Member,

Shri Ujjwal Kumar

Government
Nominee Director

G oI o, A
(08.02.2024 )

Ms. Nazhat J. Shaikh
(upto 08.02.2024)

e, e (=) 2 2

Member, Director (Finance)

sfrERT AR

(19.03.2024 ¥ FS)

Shri Hira Nand

(Member w.e.f. 19.03.2024)

T, e (=)

Member, Director (Finance) Nil Nil

I Nl

o [

S. No.

9-foidp TeT PN TT&T HuHT Pl JadTse IR HITFR Iffa 3.
& TR, HHAR AT 3R IS GRT AT HgHamrR

GRITSHTST <bT GefTT febar T &1

http://www.pdilin.com/pdf/csr_sustainability _policy.pdf
(e ifer)

BT (PIANE AMETID STRGTRICT A1fer) 1, 2014 & o 4.
8 & Y- (3) P STIRR H by Tq HTHAR GRATSTTA

& T 3Tt T SART UG &, Afe AR &1 (RAIE Her
o)

397 faiTg e o fofy IR 2l 81 399 3feran, fo<y a 2023-

24 % SR T TS IS T HTHTR TR T1 RIS AT IAY
31ferep et off fSreh foTq e JerieheT &t TTeareh &l

HUT (@RS ARG STRaRicd =if) 7=, 2014 & 5.
{2 7 & Su-17 (3) & SR § We-31Th & foTq Iucteer
RIf3T SR iy & & forg Se-aiih & forg amareares wfdr, af
PIS 81, P faavom:

(. #)

Amount available for set-off from preceding

financial years (in Rs.)

frimad oo Rrig aut 3 Hki & fag Sy R

Provide the web-link where composition of CSR committee,
CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are
disclosed on the website of the company.

http://www.pdilin.com/pdf/csr_sustainability _policy.pdf
(CSR Policy)

Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects
carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014, if applicable (attach the report)

Not applicable for this financial year. Further, none of the
CSR activities taken up during FY 2023-24 were ¥1 crore
or above for which impact assessment is required.

Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of
sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social
responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for
set off for the financial year, if any:

i af & forg Fruffa & I arel afdr, sy ;s @
(. )
Amount required to be setoff for the financial
year, if any (in Rs.)

2020-21 -3/ NIL =4/ NIL
2021-22 =/ NIL =/ NIL
2022-23 =/ NIL =4/ NIL
Pl TOTAL 3/ NIL I3/ NIL
6. HNRT 135(5) ¥ AR BT BT 6. Average net profit of the company
s ¥1,523.90 oG ) ¥1,523.90 Lakhs
Sﬁﬂﬁﬁjﬁm: as per section 135(5):
(P) gIRT 135(5) g AR HOT 7. (a) Two percent of average net
& Iftad & T DT ¥30.48 o9 profit of the company as per ¥ 30.48 Lakhs
1 wiferera: section 135(5):
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RIS a7 PRIGHT aT -
TfafaferT I Sea=T 3rfere: o
(M fodiia af & fog FafiRa &r -
S aTett X1feT, Tf IS B o
(6) ToefFr a7 & ferq e ey 730.48 AT

SIRIT (7 & +7 X -7 )
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(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR

projects or programmes or Nil
activities of the previous
financial years:

(c) Amount required to be set off for Nil

the financial year, if any:
(d) Total CSR obligation for the

, _ 730.48 Lakhs
financial year (7a+7b-7c):

8. (@) foir af 2023-24 & 1T @ fit 7S AT Wf 7 Y 7 Ao Af:

(a) CSR amounts spent or unspent for the financial year 2023-24:

o<y af 2023-24 & fog
el Y R (T B H)
Total Amount Spent for
the Financial Year 2023-

FAHIART et AT

account as per Section 135(6)

€1RT 135(6) & ITAR I HITHINR W

M (T ART H)

€1RT 135(5) & SR e & SRR ST VI & e e
foreft fifRr F avaiaRa T

ﬁ.

Total Amount transferred to Unspent CSR Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule

VIl as per second proviso to section 135(5)

fer TeTHTaRYT & fafer foafer @ A feT TRATHTART Y farfer
24 (in Rs Lakh)
Amount Date of Transfer Name of Fund Amount Date of transfer
=/ NIL 30.48* 30.04.2024 =/ NIL =/ NIL =/ NIL
P/ Total 30.48

* ;ﬁa

Ul SifeIfaH, 2013 @1 GRT 135(6) & HIGLMH @ 3Fder 4,
F 30.48 7T 1 If9, 5t fag a 2023-24 Ft 7eT V& HvdIw
TfAfaferR & wefea el v T8 off, 30.04.2024 @l T
RT3 @t 5 FHIaRT @ & T8 off

*Note:

(@) forcfir af & ot Tret X&) aRaeHTeN R G &Y 18 HvaeR
NIRCIREERYE
feIeruT SIEY-3 TR e &

() focfier af & forg et <& aRASHTRN & Srerar 3Fg W Bt

TS HITHSTR T T faRur: Sl
(&) FeTRAfT JNaRee™ ¥ @Y &l 18 Wfer: gl
() THTE 3Tl UR T bl T8 M3, Af AR & N
(@) iy af & for & 6t 7 e IR (8 W +8 T +8 F +8F
: gl
(8) T 31T & fory sifefven Il I P SHl

In compliance with the provision of Section 135(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013, an amount of ¥ 30.48 lakh, which
remained unspent pertaining to the ongoing CSR activities of
FY 2023-24, was transferred to the Unspent CSR Account on
30.04.2024.

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects
for the financial year:
Details attached at Annexure-3

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing
projects for the financial year: NIL

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: T
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NIL
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e)

NIL

(9) Excess amount for set off, if any : N.A
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9. () foroer T ferii auf & forg s7orRpeh WowwaTR IR @ femo:

(a) Details of unutilized CSR amount for the last three financial years:

M (3 ART H)
. ST feiar
YRT 135(6) I ITTdT  URT135(6) P #1RT 135(5) & TR FTaET 5t & et
JART AR iia sl RaiféTsmafr & srgar SrgRpE Vil & T S Tt o
- e @A AT IRt AR Ead deadr s e il § iR dr TR d) ot
. et (BT #) AN (FRH) RN (S H) TS 7IfT, afe P @ A .t aﬁgg‘T
moun
Preceding Amount transferred Balance Amount Amount Amount transferred to a . .
Sl i . . X » remaining to Deficiency,
Financial to Unspent CSR in Unspent CSR Spentinthe Fund as specified under i i
No. . be spent in if any
year Account under Account under Reporting Schedule VIl as per di
succeedin
Section 135(6) section 135(6) period (in Rs) second proviso to Section o X Ig
inancia
(in Rs.) (in Rs) 135(5), if any i
years (in Rs)
TATATIROT &Y
T
fafr
Amount
Date of transfer
1 2020-21 - - - - - - -
2. 2021-22 74.82 A/ NIL A/ NIL 40.65 23.09.2022 A/ NIL Fﬂ‘]\-‘-@fl
N.A.
3 2022-23 33.84 =/ NIL 33.84* 30.96 17.07.2023 =/ NIL FIFLHE?T/
N.A.
Pl [Total 108.66 I/ NIL 33.84 71.61 4/ NIL

*TIe: 3 YN & o9 [REfRe 321.50 &g 5 ¥ el $2.88 IIRG @l oeeh HITHITR GRS Q-1 &% b F1<, 2IY 18.62 &1 1841
% feby AT Tt 4 ¥ 191 278 V1121, YITH ot e b forq (ERe $12.34 <% @ %1, ed $30.96 o1, UIvH dHakd Hs 4 THIaRe
Y Sl TS

*Note: After completion of the CSR project by spending only ¥2.88 Lakh out of ¥21.50 Lakhs earmarked for this project, the
remaining ¥18.62 Lakhs was left in the unspent CSR account. This amount, along with ¥12.34 Lakhs earmarked for the PM
CARES Fund, totaling ¥30.96 Lakhs, was transferred to the PM CARES Fund.

(@) froer fair af &t =er & aRare™Ten F fore R adf & @ Y 7 WowramR i &1 feremor:

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):

<f (I ART H)/ Amount (3 in Lakh)
(1) () @) (4) (5) (6) @ (8) (9)

: IR & RoféT =iy aef
iy af forerst . Rofér i ad g it
fwamafea . &P 3§ @ TS
- R S - F g R T Rrerfey -
PH G, o GORIE] ) LRI T Y TS FT quf/ Tret
| Ui ST e - Iafyy Total Cumulative o o
Sl. i Financial Year . Amount spent Status of
ProjectID Name of the . Project amount i amount spent .
No. i in which the . on the project the project -
Project . duration allocated i at the end
project was in the reporting . Completed/
for the i . of reporting .
commenced i Financial Year i . Ongoing
project Financial Year
1 |feiad |Siemse, 2022-23 SWGEL 21.50 2.88 2.88 quf
(31-03-2023) |Iex AT & N.A Completed
FY-1(31-03- |forg 10 =Ff
2023) Hifrex

10 nos. Patient
Monitors for
GIMS, Greater
Noida
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company

forefY 7T Sioft-1 ifiews o1k SMmuerai 9001:2015 et
() ) (3) 4) () (6) (7 (®) )
: IR & RoféT =i aef
[EGIDELRLE . Rofér g ad afareT 6t
fagemafea . P AT T T HT TS
IR g ¥ gfaeET R . Rrerfey -
. RS BT R R I . 1 R GERIRYE
P . TS < T Y TS T ) quf/ Tret
Hoiae IS T Total Cumulative s e
SI. Financial Year Amount spent Status of
ProjectID  Name of the Project amount amount spent
No. in which the on the project the project -
Project duration allocated at the end
project was in the reporting Completed/
for the of reporting
commenced Financial Year Ongoing
project Financial Year
2 |f<igad1 | ke 2022-23 GIWGE 12.34 30.96* 30.96* qof
(31-03-2023) |HaH N.A Completed
FY-1 Donation to
(31-03-2023) |PMCARES
Fund
Pl / Total 33.84 33.84 33.84

*qIe: 39 TR & oy [ERa $21.50 @7g 4 W @act 72.88
TG Tl peeh HIVHIR GRS Q1 v & ST, 919 F18.62 T
18T e fabU HITHSR Tl 5 8 91 I A9, YN B BS B
forq (e F12.34 71 @ Tel, et ¥30.96 ¢%T, YITH e e
# ¥HIGRT PR &1 T

10. YoiiTer |ufy & fomior ar sifemeur &
et H, faiir a¥ & @ foby 1Y HTHIR
& AT J g TS AT 31T Fufy &
TR fereRuT SR N (HUTRT-a fereon)

(@) YoTRTeT |ufxT & FHfor AT srferrgur &t

fafen:

() Yuirer Safy & ffor 2 srfreor & forg
T Y TS HITHAR Y 0f:

(T) I SDTS AT ATIST+h HTRIGHROT 3T roreff
P fareRor foRAeh 19 o= WAt gt Safxy
USTiepeT &, SepT T AT

Nl

[

T

(&) TH1TE7eT 2T ATt bt TS Yot RTet U=y (Joire
AR T GRT Uil 3R AT WAfee) T feaRor
e R

*Note: After completion of the CSR project by spending only
32.88 Lakh out of ¥21.50 Lakhs earmarked for this project, the
remaining ¥18.62 Lakhs was left in the unspent CSR account.
This amount, along with ¥12.34 Lakhs earmarked for the PM
CARES Fund, totaling ¥30.96 Lakhs, was transferred to the
PM CARES Fund.

10. In case of creation or acquisition of NIL
capital asset, furnish the details relating

to the asset so created or acquired

through CSR spent in the financial year

(asset-wise details):

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the NIL
capital asset(s):

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or NIL
acquisition of capital asset:

(c) Details of the entity or public authority NIL
or beneficiary under whose name such
capital asset is registered, their address
etc.

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) NIL

created or acquired (including complete

address and location of the capital asset):
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11. IS HUT IR 135(5) & IR IR aﬂﬁ%’h 11. Specify the reason(s), if the company Not
& T PT Y Ufrerd W e § father gt du=t has failed to spend two per cent of the Applicable.
& g, A PR AT A arferfer, average net profit as per section 135(5): However,
2013 P gRT unspent
135(6) & account
AR 3Feafde transferred
T Y T H to accountin
TIFART 3R accordance
T gl to Section
135(6) of the
Companies
Act, 2013:
gl- @l- sd/- sd/-
g, ARAUTT RIS U. Saravanan Hira Nand
e U& ey e fceres (fa) Chairman & Managing Director Director (Finance)
(STTTST: 07274628) (SITST: 09476034) (DIN: 07274628) (DIN: 09476034)

I AIUST
f&T1: 18.09.2024
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Place: Noida
Date: 18.09.2024
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3loldel- 4

Ddiuiic u9rRiel uz RPuld

NRA WRAR F AGuHed e o (@ fenfrden) grr
<A o fo1y BURE Tae 0R e 2010 & AR, SdTE
& &1 14 73, 2010 P BRATAT ST TEAT 18(8)/2005-S110F &
SFTAR, SfFeRAT o=t Aferer I SFUTET HHIU O & AT BANS
TaRT R RIS o 8 &

1. PIARS TRAT U HU-T P LR

HRURT TaF AT f&d & AT U ATATIS IHTS B
vee b fofu g-Te feermatl 3R gf¥epIun @i e &R o ferg
e STERIRUTT 3R NI ST 8 T8 SJaIRT &l Udh 75 31
eHHD e Pl &efdr 3R FeiRa @xar &, Sl 9ot Jear
AT 3R FHIST b S S8R T ST TYT 8T Tl
21 g IR 3R 37fies aredt 3R e 3R AreTiied
gl & g e Sy @ A el 8 I 3o TR
& & iR ORT aTdeRvr § 78 & o T 8, 39 At
SRR 3R FRAR omred! off 81 I8 39 TP & Fefer &
fSRTT Pl & ST DI g9 dTeil PIARES VT DT SRIT
BT F TIR FRP RAURDT P oo DY I 3R IgH & forg
9T HeoT GRT Ui~ dl T 3fiR fFRife forar Sar &1

PIINC TTRAT P TG H HUT BT S TR, HhT 0T
3R RAIfET AR =T & 51 g, fAfrmT, et &
QUTCT: 3T 81 T IR |G H HAfieh STeRI BT ggraT <7 8

SITYEHT YT <2 H BIANS AT P Fead HDI B IR0
BT & fofU Tiftrag 81 I8 AR Je Hfearall & 1T TR
R YIS BRalT & AR d1S e DI ey T A& HaT
Tifer 3ot RTASTRAT T TllepIR R 81 3TUhT DT FRT 37
SIALIHATAT BT AT FFITeTRIT SFTHNT o IR fpam
T &l

2. et Heat

SITUHT SHUHT Tep YRR Y I ST Ul & 1 e Heel
(AS) B TR G & T&T B IRt 2 Fed Yeer T &
foTg Rurifcres Se9a Feia v 3R a8 AT r & forg
RN & RIGIAT BT UTeT BRep 3R e el PR T febar
STV YT BT 12T Hedl 3Te8T HIANT HRITT T BT
o Hecaquf firept T 21
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Annexure-4

Report on Corporate Governance

Thereporton Corporate Governance along with the Compliance
Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary, as per the
Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs 2010 issued
by the Department of Public Enterprises, Government of India
(DPE Guidelines), vide DPE’s OM No. 18(8)/2005-GM dated
14 May, 2010, is given below:

1. Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance is a concept and administrative
framework to introduce basic directions and viewpoints for
managing a business unit with best interest. It shows and
determines a new and creative vision of business, where a
set of core values, better managerial control, compassing
human rights, making better coordination between business
and society may be possible. It is concerned with holding the
balance between social and economic goals and between
individual and communal goals. It is also a conscious,
deliberate and sustained system to make a judicious
balance between its own interest and the interest of various
constituents in the environment in which it is operating. It
deals with the manner in which companies are directed and
controlled by the Board of Directors in order to create and
enhance stakeholders’ value by appropriately crafting the
corporate strategy that creates tomorrow’s organization.

The philosophy of the Company in relation to Corporate
Governance is to ensure transparency, disclosures and
reporting that conforms fully with laws, regulations, guidelines
and to promote ethical conduct throughout the organization.

Your Company is committed to conforming to the highest
standards of Corporate Governance in the country. It is
fully complied with the Corporate Governance Codes and
the Board considers itself as the custodian of trust and
acknowledges its responsibilities towards stakeholders
for wealth creation, sustainably and responsibly. Your
Company’s compliance with these requirements is
presented in the following section.

2. Board of Directors

Your Company is a professionally managed Company
functioning under the overall supervision of the Board of
Directors (‘Board’). The Directors are responsible to set
strategic objectives for the management and to ensure
that the long term interests of all stakeholders are served
by adhering to and enforcing the principles of sound
corporate governance. The Board of Directors of the
Company plays a pivotal role in ensuring good Corporate
Governance.
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19T Heet &Y HREAT:

Uoiaed U Sdouie sfear fofice (fSemsue) wRa
IRBR P TR 3R IR HATTT P YAf+eh FRI=0T & dad
U@ ARBRT DHUT 81 BT P 9IS DT TR DT FfRIFR,
2013 (3rf¥rf) 3iiR SIS feenfden & wraem™T gRT oy
21 U TIRBRY BT B & AT 3R DHU=T B TAIRITH P oRar
& IR, FISerpT BT F1ch P DT Qfh HRA P ISR P
o7 ffed &

31 9T, 2024 b (29 Fea1 3, FSIsya & oS & arege
g ey feue (@wmeD) ok fee (oD afea ar (2)
FRIfcHD e, ar (2) RPN AR Freee ik & (3)
DD R-IMABIRS (Fac) e onfiet 8

31.03.2024 T T gRT 9IRT 3T e uemfaf
Het arifd oiar weie affy, Raure Je9u afify ok
AT a qTRIE® AT 6 AT & Gy 5 9IS & Ao
T faavor e fear 8

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
iyt <o Sioft-1 o 37k SMETeai 9001:2015 dHust

a) Composition of Board of Directors:

Projects and Development India Limited (PDIL) is a
Government Company under the administrative control
of the Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers, Government
of India. The composition of the Board of the Company is
governed by the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the
Act) and DPE Guidelines. Being a Government Company
and as per the Articles of Association of the Company, the
power to appoint Directors vest with the President of India.

The Board of Directors as on March 31, 2024, the Board
of PDIL comprises two (2) functional Directors including
Chairman & Managing Director (CMD) and Director
(Finance), two (2) Government Nominee Directors and
three (3) Part-time Non-official (Independent) Director.

Details of members of the Board regarding number
of other directorship/ Committee Members viz., Audit
Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee and
Nomination & remuneration Committee, held by Directors
as on 31.03.2024 are given below:

g hufrat & wfify
I HUfAT A W Y I AT 6 HEaT
frere ug &t wen No. of Committee
Sl. frers &1 aM LEEILT
. . . No. of other director- membership in other
No. Name of Director Designation . .
ship held in other Companies
Companies AT FPYH ST &b B §
As Chairman As member
iR frcers:
Official Directors:
1| P, sttt wem 3TEET U ey feered 1 I 1
(STTTET: 09781436) (31.10.2023 ) Nil
Smt. Aneeta C Meshram Chairperson & Managing Director
(DIN: 09781436) (upto 31.10.2023)
2 |SM g, WA 3TEE Ud g feerd 3 I 2
(SI3MSET: 07274628) (01.11.2023 ) Nil
Dr. U. Sarvanan, Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN : 07274628) (w.e.f. 01.11.2023)
3 (TS RESERE)) 1 N 1
(SI3MSTT: 07348075) (09.02.2024 T) Nil
Ms Nazhat J. Shaikh Director (Finance)
(DIN: 07348075) (upto 09.02.2024)
4  |HERTHE REAEH(ER) 3 1 1
(SIS : 09476034) (09.02.2024 )
Shri Hira Nand Director (Finance)
(DIN : 09476034) (w.e.f. 09.02.2024)
WRHR FRT AT fraerd
Government Nominee Director
5 |30 oo AR SREAIRCARERCH Nl S I
(SI3TSTT: 09340001) (29.09.2021 ) Nil Nil Nil
Shri. Ujjwal Kumar Part Time Director
(DIN: 09340001) (w.e.f. 29.09.2021)
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3y duferat § wffy
3T dHufert & W g 3T AT 6T HE&T
Si P— S fere ug Y e No. of Committee
. . . No. of other director- membership in other
No. Name of Director Designation
ship held in other Companies
Companies AT FHTN ST &b BT §
As Chairman  As member
6 |5t oERIT geaRyT urfeer SNEAIRCAREREY 5 Nig] 4
(SI3MTSTT:09747446) (24.09.2022 ) Nil
Shri Padamsing Pradipsing Patil |Part Time Director
(DIN:09747446) (w.e.f. 24.09.2022)
RIRPRY (Fad=) Fers
Non-Official (Independent) Director
7 |iftere SRe fageR Rig 3ierepTieTe (¥ae) Fieere I N I
(SITETH: 09461326) (06.01.2022 &) Nil Nil Nil
Lt. Gen Vishwambhar Singh Part Time (Independent) Director
(DIN: 09461326) (w.e.f. 06.01.2022)
8  |Dr. Anil Mithalal Patel SferepTeTe (Fac) e I LI T
(STTTETH: 07103448) (20.06.2023 &) Nil
Dr. Anil Mithalal Patel Part Time (Independent) Director
(DIN: 07103448) (w.e.f. 20.06.2023)
9 |sft firfele w7 utfeet (Sremsu: SferpIferd (Tac) Fead N = Nl
10217528) (28.06.2023 &) Nil
Shri Milind S Patil Part-time (Independent)
(DIN: 10217528) Director(w.e.f.28.06.2023)
Are: Note:
1. ITETe UG TSy (A< (HITHeET) $HTUS 7 79eR, 2016 A @St 1. The post of Chairman & Managing Director (CMD) is vacant
81 S1. g, FRaUH, HNHS!, TeFe hicergord foffics 7 fiid since November 7, 2016. Dr. U. Saravanan, CMD, National
1 48N, 2023 ﬁg&ﬁa:ﬁa‘rqﬂ, T & TA IR FIerasuel Fertilizers Ltd. assumed the additional charge as CMD of
P Huget & v 7 arfarlvd TR 8T foham PDIL vice Ms Aneeta C. Meshram w.e.f. November 1, 2023.
2. SISt % deprel Fides (Rr) st <10 quTeR T 2. The post of Director (Finance) . is vacant sincg
. = December 18, 2021 after retirement of Shri
EIE d SCEIERE ﬁ;q-sr\{ 2021 ¥ e (ﬁﬁ) T U< D.S.Sudhakar Ramaiah, the then Director (Finance),
Rk 81 &t ERT e, e (fawT), Femel Bicasend fafics PDIL. Shri Hira Nand, Director (Finance), National
T 9 TNaNT, 2024 -@rq;rgﬁqagaq}_ IRy, e (fom), i Fertilizers Ltd. assumed additional charge as Director
PRPRT Ue BieaTeed Rifee & wo W TEasee & (Finan(.:e), PI?ILw.e.f. !:ebruary 9, 2024 vice Ms Nazhat
. J. Shaikh, Director (Finance), Rashtriya Chemicals &
friceeres (foreh) @ <o+ SHfeReh AR v e Fertilizers Ltd.
3. Eﬁéfﬂaﬁg oY et 10 & 1feres AR ot Aoy 8l & ar 3. None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than
I 9t pufa 5 5 I 1feen |fufeay ot erege 78t & e 10 committees or chairman of more than 5 committees across
T rders & R emonm am el G e R koned perining & A
efey HAfr & Felferer AT ot & Committee aFr)1d Stakeholders RelationshippCommit?ee.
) A Y Yo SR Sufverfcr b) Meeting of Board and Attendance

Fieere Hel Ut & aRere 3R i ved, oiier g
3R STRe AT 3R somTferal et SRIT/AHta e & ferq
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The Board of Directors meets at regular intervals to review
the Company’s operational & financial performance,
order book status, formulate strategies for business
development, ensure regulatory compliances, approve
financial results & budgets and formulate/ review internal

51




— @

W St o’ ™

PDIL I
fIfira 3iaRTel R I3 HedT 21 g a¥ 2023-24 & SR
T HeeT Bl TR 33 g3l

faT af 2023-24 & SR IR SIS 5b F ST i

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
iyt <o Sioft-1 o 37k SMETeai 9001:2015 dHust

policies and systems. During FY 2023-24, four meetings
of the Board of Directors were held.

Details of attendance of the Directors at the Board Meeting

IURRIY T faeRur = fegr /=7 & held during FY 2023-24 are furnished below:
IS BT ASH Ul e Hi Date of Meeting Place of Board No. of Directors
T &7 =T Meeting Strength present
3 JeTg,2023 ST 7 7 July 3,2023 Noida 7 7
6 RIdeR, 2023 TresT 7 7 September 6,2023 Noida 7 7
28 fodex,2023 -‘-ﬁQ@T 7 7 December 28,2023 Noida 7 7
19 ‘Tﬁrr, 2024 q]s 7 6 March 19, 2024 Noida 7 6

Frr &Y 7S arferaT faT 9¥ 2023-24 & SRE JRNNIT IS
J3B! 7 9IS Tt i IR R 3ifcr a1ffer 3 Jo&

The table below shows attendance of the Board members
at the Board Meetings held during the FY 2023-24 and their

Q9T HeeT ¥ BUT P ASTRT &b AHe! B Hae J TR
R R Ul o BT wfshar & Fare iR Pt TR B
faersiTes g7 & forq [T Qffert &t 7o febar &1 a1
FfAfT & Feed & ot FHI-97T R 1S gRT aiRe 6t S
81 S 7 a1 Aot & FrfarRad sifeamt i o1 rew/
gfa fépa &:

) oTET aRteT Jff;
i) AT va g [ ik
iii)  PIANE ARG STRGTRICT Affer

(TSTTEH) 7 It SURfT gorfelt & attendance in the last Annual General Meeting (AGM):
::2023'24%5?%:; Sufera € ol B 28 RiaR 2023 B AT siftre
& . et &t A Forg ef et =T a1 31T dow # Iufvfr
Total Board Meetings
Sl. No. Name of Directors No. of Board Attendance at last AGM held on
entitled to attend during FY . "
Meetings attended 28" December 2023
2023-24
1 [t st & A 2 2 AR TEN NA.
Ms Aneeta C Meshram
2 [f 7 o 2 2 gl Yes
Dr. U. Sarvanan
3 |Gt ASTEd o O 3 3 &l Yes
Ms Nazhat J. Shaikh
4 |HERTHR 1 0 AR el N.A.
Shri Hira Nand
5 |5 IS PAR 4 4 &l Yes
Shri Ujjwal Kumar
6 |t ueHRET ueaRiT aifear 4 4 &/ Yes
Shri Padamsing Pradipsing Patil
7 |iftesie SRe e g 4 4 &/ Yes
Lt. Gen Vishwambhar Singh
8 |3 a1 o uee 4 4 &l/ Yes
Dr. Anil Mithalal Patel
9 |t fafele g urfeer 4 4 &/ Yes
Shri Milind S Patil
a1 fr wfferar

c) Committees of the Board

The Board of Directors has constituted various Committees
to assist in the management of day to day affairs of the
Company and to facilitate smooth and efficient flow of
decision making process. The terms of reference of the
Board Committee are determined by the Board from time to
time. The Board has constituted/ reconstituted the following
mandatory Committees of the Board of Directors:

i. Audit Committee;
ii.  Nomination and Remuneration Committee and

iii. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
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SRITARIEN AAfT T AT, DRH, fepT, Tl BT o, BrRIEH
3MfE du=t 3Tferfr, 2013 & gRT 177 IR FRI-F7 W= AN fira
SIS PURe e feemfcer, 2010 & IR &1 FHleme= ay
& SRM, SRATIRIET AT BT TR (4) IR 3% 83, IFT 3 TS,
2023, 6 fdeR, 2023, 28 &R, 2023 iR 19 AT, 2024 H
Y BT I3 H FERT BT AT 3R IURRART FF=AR 8
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Audit Committee:

The composition, quorum, role, terms of reference, scope etc.
of the Audit Committee are in accordance with Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and DPE Corporate Governance
Guidelines, 2010 as amended from time to time. During the year
under review, the Audit Committee met four (4) times i.e. on July
3" 2023, September 6, 2023, December 28, 2023 and March 19,
2024. The composition and attendance of the members at the
Committee meeting are as under:

Sow H g forer af 2023-24 & IR
Meeting date Yo & v u g Iuler oot
W . e &1 A Syof/frerfer o @ @ < ol i o st
N N N N Total number of Number of
SI.No. Name of the Director Category/Status 3 S 8 8
B. g; o 8’ meetings entitled meetings
) = & o to attend during FY attended
2023-24
1 |ciftferic SRet fgmR | Terc/sreaer v v v Vi 4 4
Rig Independent/ Chairman
Lt. Gen Vishwambhar
Singh
2 |40 Sooadt AR TERPR FRT AT v v v v 4 4
Shri Ujjwal Kumar Government Nominee/
Member
3 |5t oA HhuRiT arfeet | ARBR GRT AR v v v v 4 4
Shri Padamsing Government Nominee/
Pradipsing Patil Member
4 | 3frer g7 veeT T e - - Vv Vi 2 2
(06.09.2023 @r) Independent/ Member
Dr. Anil M Patel
(w.e.f. 06.09.2023)
5 |Tsdide fAfels g uifeeT | TachHl/ We - - Vv Vi 2 2
(06.09.2023 ﬁ) Independent/ Member
Adv. Milind S Patil (from
06.09.2023)
AT Ua grisife afifa Nomination & Remuneration Committee

orcf, prRfa T duet rffm, 2013 & aRT 178 3R T9I-
THT TR G SIS PIURE T4 fEender, 2010 & IR
&) IR I GRT 20 S, 2023 DT & Tl (20T e .
a1fet T, ueet 3R Uearne fifeis oo, uifeer & sferdferas k-
TRBRI (T Ferep o vy H FRIh U ST o qTe, THie U
qTiEAoep AT BT Jio 06 Rader, 2023 | Tt &1 T 8
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The composition, quorum, role, terms of reference, scope
etc. of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee are in
accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
DPE Corporate Governance Guidelines, 2010 as amended
from time to time. After the appointment of two Independent
Director viz., Dr. Anil M. Patel & Adv. Milind S. Patil as Part-
time non-official (Independent) Director on June 20, 2023 by
the Department of Fertilizers, the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee has been reconstituted w.e.f. September 06, 2023.
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During the year under review, the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee was consisted of the following members:

ﬂ?fT P SyonReery SI. No. Name of the Director Category/Status
q 1 Adv. Milind S. Patil (Chairman Independent/
1 | vdihe fifers v, urfeer (sreaer AERE/RI) w.e.f. 06.09.2023) Chairman
06.09.2023 ﬁ) 2 Lt. Gen Vishwambhar Singh Independent/
2 |ciftreric SRet fem R Rig (06.09.2023 REREINCS] (Chairman till 06.09.2023) Member
CIch 3TETE) 3 Dr Anil M. Patel (member w.e.f. Independent/
1. et T, GeeT (06.09.2023 F AH) | FITANIRT from 06.09.2023) Member
%ﬁmgﬂm HRBR GRT AT/ 4 Shri Ujjwal Kumar Government
e Nominee/ Member
5 | i USRI USIaRAT utfee HRBR GRT AT/ 5 |Shri Padamsing Pradipsing Patil  |Government
S Nominee/ Member

o T 2023-24 & SR AT Td TR AT H PIS S5
S IBINCEREIRE]

PIUNCS AR STRSIRIcT ARfe :

IS TR R HIURT AHTNS STRaTRIT Affy (Hogar) afif
T TS UgeiT SR 20 HS, 2013 BT fohar 17 217 371K I 91 T~
Y OR I BT YT febar |

Feitemel af & SRM, Ao [T H & (2) ob T 3
TS, 2023 3R 6 RYaR, 2023 @I g1 AAT HT I F Tt

No meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee was
held during the FY 2023-24.

CSR Committee:

Corporate Social & Responsibility Committee (CSR) Committee
at Board Level was first constituted on May 20, 2013 and then
the Committee has been reconstituted from time to time.

During the year under review, the CSR Committee met two
(2) times i.e. on July 3, 2023 & September 6, 2023. The
composition and attendance of the members at the Committee

&Y TR 3R TR 39 TR &: meeting are as under:
5@ di
R Ry o 2023-24 % SR WO & rrore ot
, Meeting TG urr St B Pt wEAT ) il
LA am Srofy/Reerfr date N e
Total number of meetings
Sl. No. Name Category/Status . . Number of
0 © entitled to attend during FY .
SRS meetings attended
] ] 2023-24
N~ [<2]
o o
o ©
o o
1 | il siem <. s ol areer Vv 2 2
Smt. Aneeta C. Meshram CMD/ Chairperson
2 |Staa uee Y Ud FS, T | - - 0 0
(06.09.2023 J I 3R IRESIED
28.12.2023 9 3TETE) Chairman & Member,
Dr. Anil Patel Independent Director
(Member w.e.f. 06.09.2023 and
Chairman w.e.f. 28.12.2023)
3 | ffere wifcer e, Tq0H Mead - - 0 0
(06.09.2023 ﬁm Member, Independent
Shri Milind Patil Director
(Member w.e.f. 06.09.2023)
4 |iftreric SFRe faegeR g qE, T e NE Y 2 2
Lt. Gen Vishwambhar Singh Member, Independent
Director
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o it
fART Ry anf 2023-24 3 SR wTT AR :
. Meeting PP Gqﬁeﬁaa'cﬁaﬁ
e am Srof/Reerfer date > e
Total number of meetings
Sl. No. Name Category/Status . . Number of
%) © entitled to attend during FY .
S e meetings attended
] ] 2023-24
N~ (=2
o o
© ©
o o
5 | ool AR RS, WRAR GRTAMAT |/ |/ 2 2
Shri Ujjwal Kumar RESED
Member, Government
Nominee Director
6 |Gl IorEd o, o e, e (far) N 2 2
(08.02.2024 Top) Member, Director
Ms. Nazhat J. Shaikh (Finance)
(upto 08.02.2024)
7 |sERTER FER, frreeres (fa) - 0 0
(19.03.2024 H HEH) Member, Director
Shri Hira Nand (Finance)
(Member w.e.f. 19.03.2024)

T fASerehY &Y S3h:

e [Tt &1 Teb 3TeTT 33 19 AT, 2024 BT AR D TS
offl 39 J5 § T T el F 9RT foram 39 45 o, Tl
fcerepl 7 R & framR-famel T oiik 59 fsepd R ug foh
U YqET IR A1 & &fter T P YdTE DI UL, HAT 3R
THI-HAT SIS BT IPATET ST 3 3R IFT B F AU dered] Dl RT
& & forg vafe o

IRRYRB/Ferd Rrprad afifa

Uolaed US STauHe SiedT forfies (TEIamste) T TRaRT dhu-t
& IR 3T R AR GSI TR P IISgULT 3R IFb GRT AT
IRRAT & URT &1 37c: Ut fopeft TfAfY 3 To+T Y g ededr 8l &l

1. AT o &Y So@

Meeting of Independent Directors:

A separate meeting of the Independent Director was held on
19" March, 2024. The meeting was attended by all Independent
Directors. In this meeting, the Independent Directors deliberated
in detail and came to the conclusion that the quality, quantity
and timeline of the flow of the information between the Company
management and the Board was adequate for the Board to
effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

Share holders/Investors Grievance Committee

Projects & Development India Limited (PDIL) is a Government
Company and the entire share capital is held by President of
India and his nominees. Hence, no such committee is required
to be constituted.

1. General Body Meeting

%) a1 AT S5 (TSTTH)
a) Annual General Meeting (AGM)
fUwer A9 ast & IR MRARTT Wit d3bT a1 faavur s . . .
TER The details of such meetings held during the last three
years as under:
%9 . Gl A i va w9 il . S
Whether any Special resolution
Sl. No. Year Location Date & Time
passed
1 2020-21  |Sr3NT, 7% et 30.11.2021 3ORTE 3.00 §oF BRI
DOF, New Delhi 30.11.2021 at 3.00 P.M No
2 2021-22  |diSemEyat, TSt 31.12.2022 37X 06.03.2023 BT T THTT SE
PDIL, Noida 31.12.2022 and adjourned AGM on 06.03.2023 No
3 2022-23  |UISIRMET, AITST 28.12.2023 SE
PDIL, Noida No
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@) SRATENRUT 3TH 43P (S11TH)

fUBel af & SRT TSR HT Pl IRATIRI (H Joh
IBINCEREIRER)

4. WE™®D DU
HYAT Y PIs TEID BT 18] Bl
5. UHSIPRUT

@) eI &t & oF-o @ dis o AT AT FET o foay
T U IR HU=T & &t P ATy FHIfId e &l

) foser i aut & SR TSR GRT TR fat oft feemfacier
R efer fepedt ot ATeeT A WUl GRT IR-3TIUTE T Pls
AT el & 37 foredt derferer Tt gRT doeT IR Bl
AT el oS T8 8l

T) BT HTHS P I praRe Ta-ivg IR TS feemf=cen
BT T AT STTaRIdTaN BT JFUTeT T &, Ryary
B &, NPT Seeig PUNET Ta-F TR U RAE §

fopar T B

) BT P U JETD SR HfhATHD ST DT R
& forq Ry HigE 8 9IS 7 gt Rerfey & Rard & &
el U TR AR T BT BT IFIT ST Fi3a
[ERIISINIED

$) YT DI AYUT AT AR oI AR P AU 3R I
AR feRl & AT ORI TS 8

) forcfir af 2023-24 & SR T 6T gD A HIS H T
Sfae T8 forar T S I & St & forg 78 8

B) VT IS G & fpar T S dwifife wofer b & 3k
e Feof 37N oY Teer & forg fovar mam &

) 31 A1 2024 T BT BT Pig Wt fHeaed =T & et
TE 8l

6. HIUNES SRIRIT UR ST

I8 RUIE ST & Aeer H Pyl Aqegeparail ol fafered
SFIUTeRT BRelT & RTRY @ 2023-2024 & fTq BIARE HemReT
RaTE  gepe fohar ST =1y

PRUNT Ta+’7 BT el &b AU b Gae 3§ T HfreRiT
U AT J UTH JHIUA BT &S RUTE & S1eer 5 $ v
T T B
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b) Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EGM)

No Extra-ordinary General Meeting of the Members
was held during the last year

Subsidiary Company

The Company is not having any subsidiary Company.

Disclosures

a)

c)

e)

f)

9)

h)

There were no cases of related party transactions
that may have potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large.

There have been no instances of non-compliance by
the Company and no penalties/strictures imposed on
the Company by any statutory authority in any matters
related to any Guidelines issued by Government during
the last three years.

The Company has complied with all the mandatory
requirements of DPE Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for CPSEs except some, which are
mentioned in Compliance Report on Corporate
Governance.

The Company has systems in place for monitoring
statutory and procedural compliance. The Board has
reported the status of the same so as to ensure proper
compliance of all laws applicable to the Company.

The entire paid up share capital of the Company is held
in the name of the President of India and his Nominees.

No Expenditures were debited in the Books of Accounts
during the Financial Year 2023-24 which are not for the
purposes of the Business.

No expenses had been incurred which are personnel
in nature and incurred for the Board of Directors and
the top Management.

None of the Directors of the Company are inter-se
related as on March 31, 2024.

Compliance on Corporate Governance

This Report duly complies with the legal requirements in
respect of data that should be disclosed in a corporate
governance report for the year 2023-2024.

Certificate obtained from a Practicing Company Secretary
regarding compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance is placed as Annexure 5 to the Board
Report.
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7. WOR P ATEA

femguer At af 2023-24 H arfier RAE Ut i Jeamge
www.pdilin.com UX JUcTse] 2l

TATER & g o

BT b Goflepe PRIt T Ul &
e € Saerue S farfics
TSI 9o, U-14, HeFeR-1,
AITST, ITR T -201301

HUudh R : 0120-2529842/43/47/51
s‘ﬁ?f arés"r: noida@pdilin.com
aEFHTs—d: www.pdilin.com.

8. STER wfgar

HYT T 9IS P ST 3R HUAT P AR U§ET &b oI ww
TR HiedT TS & 3R 3 HUAT hHT JaTse IR URe fbar
T 81 9§ 2023-24 & SR T 9IS AT 3R aRvs deee
& HERT I SR T P 3T bl iy bl gfE el gy
3TEET GRT EWITEI EINUTT T A1 RUIE b ey 6 H <1
T Bl

gl
(ST. 7, WRav)
IreeT g e fAcers
(SITET: 07274628)
T :ﬁQ@,T
f&AT@: 18.09.2024
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Means of communication

The Annual Report for the year 2023-24 of PDIL is
available on the Company’s website www.pdilin.com.

Address for Correspondence:

The address of registered office of the Company is:
Projects and Development India Limited

PDIL Bhawan, A-14, Sector-1,

Noida, Uttar Pradesh -201301

Contact no. : 0120-2529842/43/47/51

Email id: Noida@pdilin.com

Website: www.pdilin.com.

Code of Conduct

The Company has in place a Code of Conduct for Board
Members and for Senior Management of the Company and
posted on the website of the Company. The declaration
signed by Chairman affirming receipt of compliance with
the Code of Conduct from all the Board members and
Members of Senior Management during the year 2023-24
is placed at Annexure 6 to the Board Report

sd/-

(Dr. U. Saravanan)

Chairman & Managing Director
(DIN: 07274628)

Place: Noida
Date: 18.09.2024
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UHIOTUS]
ST ¥,
QAT
AoTeH S Saavie sfear fafies

HI3MSTH: U74140UP1978G 01028629
EIATETS WA T-14 -1 ATST JGT-201301

ST b R ST 3R ArdSite Sed Hare, Ardei & Se
T PR T & oIy IR TRBR A 14 73, 2010 FHi
STfRTEAT AT 18(8)/2005-511¢H # fafRa 8, g 31 A,
2024 &7 FIH a¥ & {10 PraRe T R fenferden & wrer
Hoaed Us Saaie sfear fafies (‘Gur) & Srure &t
S BT B

PIANC TR & (M-S T SFITET e T ITRaTd 2l
BRI ST BIURE FLRIT &1 9l & U bl G P b
7T ot GRT 3UTS TS TfpATaN 3R I7h ST T ANt
offl & 7 AT T WRIa € 3IR 7 & Ut b iy R ) R
CARVICR

BRI T A 3R E9RT Waid SIeRT & AR 3R &5 &7 U
TqEIRUT 3R el SR YeE GRT U Y STiTdes & S9N,
& YHIO &R & fop Uil 1 e Ardfeiep & & Il b forg
PANT JARFT 20101 H FEiRT iR IfeaRad Hrare &4
T ordf Uef feenfcent T sruTer fohar &1 Fetemel af &b SR,
RIS AT T Ih el & TS 3.1 & IR T
fFieerept T AT o 3R 378 1S 31k 3! AATCRIT & Hewy b
%y ¥ fafre g fopam T

& ST FId € b 3 TIRE T STIUTerT 7 Al Ul bl sy bl
ISR & IR T AT & 31K 7 & ST gerar iR yraefietdr
P IR H & FSRIP FTer Yo = DU P HHAT T FdTer fhaT B

ST I8 US gaIiiges & forg
SO AT

gl-
T PR ST
GUEED!
. F: A21817
At 7. 7980
ZEIATEUT:A021817F000601264
TI: 78 fSeat!
f&T: 26.06.2024
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Annexure-5

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

To,

The Members

Projects And Development India Limited.
CIN: U74140UP1978G0I1028629

PDIL Bhawan A-14 Sector-1 Noida UP- 201301

We have examined the compliance of guidelines on Corporate
Governance by Projects And Development India Limited
(‘the Company’) for the year ended on 31% March, 2024
as stipulated in Notification No 18(8)/2005-GM dated
14™ May,2010 issued by Ministry of Heavy Industry and
Public Enterprises, Department of Public Enterprises,
Government of India for Corporate Governance .

The compliance of guidelines of Corporate Governance is
the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by
the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of
Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor examination
of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, and the representation made by
the Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of corporate Governance as
stipulated and mentioned in Guidelines on Corporate Governance
for Central Public Sector Enterprises 2010. During the year
under review, Administrative Ministry nominated Independent
Directors as per clause 3.1 of the said Guidelines and they are
duly appointed as the member of the Board and its Committees.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance
as to the future viability of the company nor the efficiency and
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For Ajay Behera & Associates
Company Secretaries

sd/-

Ajay Kumar Behera
(Proprietor)

M. No: A21817

C.P No:. 7980

UDIN: A021817F000601264

Place: New Delhi
Date: 26.06.2024
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Annexure-6

DECLARATION

As per DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs,
this is to confirm that all Board Members and Senior Management
personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct
of the Company for the financial year 2023-24.

Sd/-
(Dr. U. Saravanan)
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 07274628
Place: Noida
Date: 30.04.2024
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Annexure-7

denford clzdar udigra ol fevafOrRIT 3z uderot o 3d3 -2023 -24
STATUTORY AUDITOR’S COMMENTS AND MANAGEMENT REPLIES -2023-24

denfere oraTIRIeTd 6 ferafort
Statutory Auditor’'s Comments

IR BT IRATHRT (37T Rl @1 3raer -+

Frer ST 0 IRT & SRATHRT & SR WRMTH F afofd ArTel & Haca &
PRI, 8 31 1T 2024 TP U=t Y fahar RarfdT o= aralRe foxiir
FRI0T IR 3iTfSe 1T o foTT SITER U™ &v & fory vty Sfd siffee
SATEY UTH e H TeH el 81 degaR, & fawiig Rulfen ur eust &
JNidRe fachir PR 1R BIS I 2k 8] AR 8

Disclaimer of Opinion (Annexure-C of the Audit Report)

Because of the significance of the matter described in the Basis
for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph below, we have not been able
to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis
for an audit opinion on internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company as of March 31, 2024. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting.

T & IRAIBROT P AT SerR

HYT Tep TRBINT U & 3R ST ARep 0T Turedt Terfie &
81 BTt ot = i ROIfET uR 3oy ariaRe fahir fsom @t
SIS THRUT T8 T 8, 3R TR, 89 I8 e a= o armef
& o5 qr doer 7 o RaféT o) gafy srafe faxdi e s+mg
RYT & 3R AT WY 3fiaRep fachar Frimor 31 A, 2024 d gTd) ©9
J B IR R A

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

The company is a government company and has built in
internal controls systems in place. However, the Company has
not documented its internal financial controls over financial
reporting, and accordingly, we are unable to determine whether
the Company has maintained adequate internal financial controls

over financial reporting and whether such internal financial

controls were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024.

Y & TR
Management Replies
ST b Aifa e oRaT aRYerel = e &, 3riaRe fair fe
gl I &l HIS[E 81 TP SRATASIPRYT b JATILIDAT B

fRIch T b foTq 3T eh BINETS bl T V&l &l

The Internal Financial Controls is already in place as
stated by the Statutory Auditors. The same needs to be
documented.

The necessary action is being taken for engaging a

consultant for documentation of Internal Financial

Controls.
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31 HI<i 2024 DI AATH G D fe1u Ulsiacd
Us sadudic S fafdics o faedl
fdazur u? ucil siféiforRie, 2013 b
eIRT 143(6)(ll) D Az HRA D forRi>ID

312 AsIciAl utgras ot fevuforit

HuT 3rfrfere, 2013 & ded fuiRa facfia RaféT e &
SR 31 HTe 2024 BT FHH qY P [T FoTaed TS SqaqHe
sfear fafies & ol fqaRur IR =T Suel & gdee &F
RreRT 81 1 & 9RT 139 (5) & d8d YR & FRIF®
3R FETelRaT Wierd aRT I d€Td orar e ST
Bl URT 143 & e MERA oI GIem & Hel & JTAR
T oTET URIET & SMYR YR 7RI &Y 9RT 143(10) & d&d
foiir fqaron R T @h R & fAT R €1 T SH96
SR &7 29.07.2024 &Y Siifee KUl & qreaw & fpar =
AT AT B

T, TRT P {103 Td AETeRaT ORterd Y 3R A, 3rfaIf=m 6 arr
143(6)(T) & T8 31 T 2024 B FHH a9 & oY MoideH TS
& I8 YR ST Tac BY I fomT et Fifaferes sicperd b
3R U & FIfT SR AT PO T4 T AT &b HTIfHD
TATET TP AT <& |

W FRP IS b aRM P Il Hecaqul e F &l AT
FSraepT T TR T T 143(6) (&) &b SR wifdferes Rae
TR O |

ERACKIE]
WRA P RIS Td TeTokaT IN18dh

GEERIR))
DT T TGTIRIENT HETHeh
(I, TTer T el HHTE)
TI: 78 fSeatt
f&Tam: 27.09.2024
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Annexure-8
COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER
AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b)OF THE
COMPANIES ACT 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PROJECTS
& DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2024

The preparation of financial statements of Projects &
Development India Limited for the year ended 31% March
2024 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act 2013 (Act) is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. The
statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under section 139 (5) of the Act is responsible
for expressing opinion on the financial statements under
section 143 of the Act based on the independent audit in
accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under
section 143(10)of the Act. This is stated to have been done by
them vide their Audit Report dated 29" July 2024.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
have conducted a supplementary audit of the financial
statements of Projects & Development India Limited for the
year ended 31° March 2024 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act.
This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors
and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and
company personnel and a selective examination of some of
the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has
come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment
upon or supplement to statutory auditors’ report under section
143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(Sandeep Lall)

Director General of Audit Central Expenditure

(Agriculture, Food & Water Resources)
Place : New Delhi
Date : 27.09.2024
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T Woged s Saavde sfear fafics Wemse. -
U74140UP1978G0I028629 (‘&ui") & fa<lia faemom &7
37eparoT fhT B, T 31 HTE 2024 BT FHT Y &I el 0, A
31 BT T feRur 3R Febel HaTe Afed iy fa—ul o e,
HEcaqUf o AT BT RIS 3R 3T RS SAFDRI
AT Bl

FIRY I H 3R SR A ISR SR & e 17 Tqeieul
& IR, IWIh i faeror e gRT onfar i &
STILIH DRI T & SR 3 AR TR ARG § WP G
RIgTAT & ST 31 AT, 2024 BT ST F Hraf Y Rerfey, I
TRIRG T FHTH a9 o foTY SHDT AT 3R Febal HaT8 UR Ueb ALl
3iR forsuer gftapror <o &

T T TR

& Ul S, 2013 & G9RT 143(10) & dsd ST
SRITARIET HFPT (TY) &b IATAR AT ARG o I
SRGTYRTETOT o foTU oRaTRYeres &Y frseTiRaT 7 o1 afofa fawar
Bl B9 RGN AICE DpSeed A FRT JRT AR Hfgar &
IR UHT F T &, [Tl € ot fafrM, 2013 3R IHD
d&d e & UaeT & dEd AT fIaRon & &R oRaTasieir &
fofy orifiiep Aifeiep TaTedTall & AR &7 Ul I T &,
3R T §7 SIS 3R TR AT P SFTAR ST 3T
Afrep RFAETRAT BT ORT 35T 81 8HRT A9 & fob &5 ST 3feperor
1&g UTH U &, I §ARY T & folT 3R U™ axe & folg vty
3R IuGh &l

T SRATIRI&TT JTeet

T CTATARI&IT el 3 HTHel & Si 89 UaR Huf 3, ger arafer
& TS fAIT fIaRul hT EHRY eRaTIRIer & Ja_y Heeaqul 1
ST AT I FHY ©Y J TSIV foiir foraRun & R iheivr &
e F 37 I IR §ARY I S & Feo F FIfRIT fohar T e,
3R &F S AT O Ueh 37T X1 USH T8l el 2l

gA it afofeT ATl @ g RUTE o AU foby 9 aret T
JTpeTuT AT 3 wu § FefRa fhar 21
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

THE MEMBERS OF

PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF STANDALONEFINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED having CIN-
U74140UP1978G0I1028629 (“the Company”), which comprise the
balance sheet as at 31% March 2024, and the statement of Profit
and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2024, its
Profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SA’s) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the
key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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S IR & JTHeT
Key Audit Matter
RSTE HIT- QUIAT & TSI TSR 3T SHAN < SOaRT 3ifk
R ST
Revenue Recognition- Engineering & consultancy contracts using
the percentage of completion method

I T T BT SUATT e HI=IT < STl &1

Revenue from contracts of Engineering consultancy and project
support contracts is recognized using a percentage of completion
method.

EF SONIART 3R el STl HI IeTea A= &1 fafeed faa
&, STET QUICTT e SIfTeIeT T 3Tepaior HHe! b <o & SURT fehaT STTeTy
s

We identified revenue recognition of Engineering & consultancy

contracts wherethe percentage of completion is used as a Key

Audit Matter since —

Y T T bl AT, A o 3T b i AT b Y H I
i SRa

. High inherent risk around accuracy of progress of the
contract, costs incurred to-date as at year end.

o 8 P 3 H, 3T S A AT WIRT F P BT FE@YUT A
(ST et fépaaT T RTTT) T et O IR AT & STl &

. At year-end, significant amount of work in progress (Unbilled
revenue), related to these contracts is recognized on the
balance sheet.

3 [TQ STATIRIEN H1EY & g H Fod TR P eaRier o

T LD off, ToIT 7 STSET TR FIT HTH o 3R et feq|

RIS 2hl e ATHTII A3 DT THATCIT T Feieh] bR o [l e

TR o IRATIRTET IRt 3Teaeadhar eff

This required a high degree of auditor judgment in evaluating the

audit evidence and a higher extent of audit effort to evaluate the
reasonableness of the total estimated amount of revenue and
unbilled revenue recognized on these contracts.

TATIIRE STIae b eer & ST HI=T b feTq efvgiiep] =iifer &t 1.2 <%l
Refer Accounting policy B 1.2 for revenue recognition in respect of

contract in progress.
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SETIReTR Y Tfrfehar

Auditor’s Response

TR oRITaRIeT Ufsharan & fr=ferRad onfiet &

Our audit procedures included the following, among others:

& (1) T 1 TS AT T RIS 3R AT rser FeuTerT aTiied T 0T R+ )
o1 3TaeTe TRITAT AT AT o 3MTeher & Heifere fSRun d srraefieiar ar usierr
T 31R (2) T RepifET, aTTeesT iR IfeT Hunferdl § Hefer uga 3R srgwaT,
foioT it fobg TG STt T RepifE o s aRet=i o e 8l

We tested the effectiveness of controls relating to (1) recording of costs incurred

and estimation of efforts or costs required to complete the remaining contract
performance obligations and (2) access and application controls pertaining to
time recording, allocation and budgeting systems which prevents unauthorized
changes to recording of efforts incurred.

B UTED! & AT SONTRANT 3R IRl SR ST e FAT T, FoRY 4_1 8 )
yfrere & fafRr 1 ST R H1aT T 31 frfeRad wrRf

We selected a sample of Engineering & consultancy contracts with customers
measured using the percentage-of-completion method and performed the
following:

. 3T T UgT 3R FHT 7 9t & STYR UR Hedie BT fob am quid sifrerd g

T SURINT PRep TH P AT ISR b U bl eIt o, 3R ST bl Ao b
AT UG Y ITTEq Y T 2Tfet fomam ram o)

Read the contract and based on the terms and conditions evaluated whether
recognizing revenue over time using percentage of completion method was
appropriate, and the contract was included in management’s calculation of

revenue over time.

. HEqqul FFTST &1 98a S & folq HUT GRT 1T T Y 1Y FART AT AT

& IFTA P AT §S AT bl JorT bRAT T He e R 1eb T FHE DT x|
R b [e1q A ST AT SRITAT BT STFHI RT3 I Pt WR S w9 & R
fopar T &1

Compared costs incurred with Company’s estimate of efforts or costs incurred
to date to identify significant variations and evaluate whether those variations
have been considered appropriately in estimating the remaining costs or efforts
to complete the contract.

T, SAEAT BT SR 3R ATED it T ReeIfey & Arer AT b Y SITH T Ty

T 3T ST&l Y UTH o H AT oY hT UEaIT ae o foTq ATEahT 3 BXIER fog,
AP feTq A1 el STfical T 4T et b foTT SIATI SIRTe AT JaT T 7 uiRaei|
CARCICECIR IR RS

Tested the estimate for consistency with the status of delivery of milestones and
customer acceptances and sign off from customers to identify possible delays
in achieving milestones, which require changes in estimated costs or efforts to
complete the remaining performance obligations.

. 3T T BT AT (T SiT fFISTeT QTiyeq e URT =y eh 2T & SFIRY b STHA|

P G IT T a2l

Evaluated other information that supports or contradicts the estimates of the

progress towards satisfying the performance obligation.

o fereRoT 3R I WX oi|@T uiare 6T RIS & srermar

3T SIHhRY

T BRI IR PR P 17 BT BT 9 et RTHeR &l
3T PRI H a1 Bl KU & oo afed ars o KA F
AT STDPRT AT &, oifhT 38 I faaRur ik 39 R 8RR

T IRYereh i R omfier T8l 81
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Information other than the financial statements and
auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the
preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report
including Annexure to Board’s Report but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
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iRy faramon U= &9RY T & 317 ST RT 2Nfiyet T8l & 3R 89 37
R et off TrepR T 3T sy ek T8t e B

foiir faa—on Y BN SREToRIeT & ey A, R SR § 6
& 3T TTHBRT Pl g 3R TAT R T 397 91 IR AR v
o T 3 MR AT fIaRom a1 EARY SRETORIET & SR
T TFBRT I e B9 F 3RFT & AT 3=7oIT Hifte 9 J Teid
ERISRSIE]

Ife, TR GRT fhT 70 BRI & YR W, &9 I8 ey Feprerat & f
T 3 STHBR! A $s HeaqUl Teiad ! §s &, AT 89 I I
I RUIE PRAT ST 81 39 TG H 89 RUIE B & fo1q &
&l 8l

foiRr faRon & foQ ueiee 3R o & Y @R
et

BT BT S HeoT 37 i fIavun & SR ax & TG99 §
BT AR, 2013 (“URITIT) Y &RT 134(5) F afofa et
& forg IR &, S arfirfm &t eRT 133 & dad fAfE eraia
HHeT (O Afed IR H 1M dR R DR fBU 10 oRkgiT
AT & SR PUT bl oty Rerfay, il sreel™ aiR et
TaTE T Al IR Frsyer e S §l 39 et § duHt dr
SRyl Bl R SR GRS 3R 3 AT T et
31k IFT T I & fog ST & Traemi & AR wIH
oI RepTE T IR A QAT &; ST @I T b
T 3fR 31mae; iR yafw aridRe faiier fAamon @t fesg,
PRI 3R IERET, T oIRIieh RIS Dbl FErba AR Ui
T BRA $ foTg TTlt &7 F B R @ 9, ST i fa—oit
&I TR 3R IRT P foTw orifiTes & Si |el oiiR ey gfepror
S 8 3R e et faeRur & qeh 8K 21 918 gRITEST & HIRUT
B AT I P FROT

ferefier fereRur SR R o, YT Ueb HTe] Rl & U H Ul bl
STRT TG T & BT NTeber P, dTe], T A FaferT JHel
BT IYART PR+ o foTq RFHER &, ST o b Sae a1 ar ot
THTH P AT FATe DR AT VAT R b (AT Dl FATaTar
feepe 78T e 2

feere Heot Byt Bt fahia RAiféT ufshar 6 Svg & forg off
RreR 8

o foaron Y a@Oer & fov S i
SRt

EART 3297 9 IR H SRUT ST UTH IRAT & b a1 9997 59
R fereite fareror Hifcrep TetaerRit & 5 €, d1e a8 gRarest ar e
& PRUT &1, 3R U AT UR1e7eh i RIS TRY xeT & Fos g9y
T Mt 81 SRIT ST U Sodl TR & MR 8, AfdeT T8
TRET 78T € {5 QU & STIRIR AT SIha0r sHel Hile 8l

UR Ueh HE<ayul TAdadTHT bl YT SHITGT TS aTT RaTerst AT
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged
with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters
stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards (AS) specified under section 133
of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

statements, management is

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing
the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
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S F I 81 Fabcl! & 3R I Hecaqul JIT ST & A, SRR
Y F IT I B, I 37 [T fJexon & meR w g 1w
SUITTRATaN & 3 it o wefad oy i Siid S &t
ST el B

T & SR CIRETIRIET & 6 & wu 4, 89 YR 0y ofdl &
3R QX IRATIRIET & SRTT YR | &Y IO 8l 8:

3R ST SATbeT PR, AT I8 HIRGTES! AT S B PRUT &,
I SIRgAT & Tty STRERR sirerr nftharen @1 fesig
3R oI @, 3R JAHEIuT 18T UTH Y oI EHNY T &
foTT MR Te™ e & forv uaiy 37k SRid &N arareet &
qIRUTTEREReY g febell SecaquT TefclsriT=T 2T IelT = et IT T
SiRed, Ffe &b aRumRawT 83 forddt Al dF Jerm 7 arfers
BICTT &, ifch RaTere! o feid, STerers, Seagias 99,
TTeTd SRATHT AT 3TN AT BT SeeterT AMTfHeT & FehdT Bl

. ORRTRIT 7 Sugh oRATIRIE Heharail 1 fSaTsT @ &
foTT oRaToRYer & et aridRe facdir T &t THsT uTe
R & | HUT TR, 2013 &Y ORT 143(3)(i) & &, &H
T UR 3[R ch e & forg oY RiieR & b o douet
afRarer yraefierar @ 81

« SYANT T TS oiRgiep ANl BT SuGhal AR YGET GRT
T T eRaTeh STFAMI IR AT GerriT bl THEIAT ST
qATPT PR & |

. oI P SRIfeT STER R Y8 P IUINT bt Juehell TR
sy fepTer & 3R TTH 3hertT |18y &b YR W, T
geel a1 Rl & defer @rg sdifere siffaar Jiee &
ST HUH B AT DT DT AR TG Dl &HAT TR Fedgor
g Yar o Fepalt 81 Tfe & ey fHiepTerer & fop 1s wilferes
ST HINE 8, A 85 ST elaTRier $f Rate 7 f<iy
fIaRUT o AT TehcIpxul R €T 3TN AT I 2T,
IS O ThIpRUT JUATH &, T 1T IR Pl N AT
BN B9 sy 89R oraTRierds Y RaE & TRRg de oTe
STETORYET T8 UR SR &) &Tetiiep, IfasT i e ar
Reerfert & PRV UT e TTe] AT &b HY N B PRAT 98
IR ol Bl

AT T He e PRa &, TR UE T & (o T fariter faRor
IFART e 3R geATRN & 397 avs ¥ uffHfcg axd &
FTRY fFTeaer IRIIT TITH &1 ebl

Tt TSI fahiar faaRuT & Terd ST T e &, S
AT T & T FHT B 3, T& 9T §TcT & fob St i
feRUN & T IRIT TR STARTHAT & e s yrfad &
HapcT &1 8 (i) 37U 37cheTuT B & SRIN T AT S 311R 310
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can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)
(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone
financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes
it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may
be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
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BHRPI R IR Bt §; 3R (ji) TSN iy faa=on § ugam
U feblt ofY TeteT T & T BT e iebT Rl ol

B 31 ATl b AT-T, SRATIRIET & R SRR 3R a9
T HeeqqUl <IRATORIE et & AR H, [ aoRier & SR
UEITT TS SATAND A0 H IS Heaqul AT off enfiyeT &, e
& foTg RFieR @R & s Hare o &

& S I T Ueb T oY HeTT e & ST OR SR b 3TRIY &
e &H T b Faer H UTfiep wifeieh SATarearepeatl &1 SFdTer
feparr &, 3R I T el SfR 3=y ATl & T Hae &R o fofy
ST SR BT A EARY T R IR e dTel & Febal &, AR
ST8T ST &, TefrT R SuRT +ff 9 SR § |

AR P TR AN b AT AURT AHAl J, 8 I AT DT
fFrafRor s & S A s/ & Wsor it faaRo 6t
SIS H e e Hewaqul & iR gufeTy T oRaTaRIer
ATl 1 89 37 ATl el Ui 70T elRaToRier RuE § &9 e el
& I b feb I AT fAfiZm J1eet & qIR & AT+ Tepciehvur
I DT T8l & AT 9, 31 ger Uil 4, &9 a8 fFeifa
PR & fb fepdT ATt T gAY RIS & Afye et fepam ST =nfew
1y VAT R b Tfcrgoet TROITT B T IHIS BT ST el ol

3T HITT 3R T straregearsit ux R

1. SoAT Sff¥fSRI, 2013 FHt URT 143 & IU-GRT (11) &
SR 9 b g ARDR GRT TR DUT (AT URTareD bl
fRUIE) a7raer, 2020 (“3MEY) BT ALIDBAT b AR, 8
AT T H AT b IR 3 3R 4 F (ST Al R Uep
I < 8, 8T b ] &1l

2. U DT TEIDT 31IR FeIRal BT Tt SifT o IR W, ST
fo5 &5 IferT T 3R &4 & T THPRI 3R Tqeieor
& AR, &9 T BT GRT 143(5) b JFAR, AR P
R 3R HETeIaT ulier aRT ST el 3R Su-fer )
37T RATE BT “3TJel=1eb a1 He P I8 &

3. SIfIfRM 6T aRT 143(3) & IR, 89 RUIE T &

®) & I Y THBRT 3R TEHRor 77 3R T 3y & S
BRI AT SFDRT R a1 & SFTAR §HR b0
P T P foTT 3rmaeTes 2

) TR ¥, STET d@ S 9fed) df gHRY Sfid A T FeralT
Tl

T) 39 RUIE F e o o, & 3iR &1 T faror 3k
T YATE feRuT QTl T fepefTal & 300 &l

g) IR I H, SWIh i fa=or ot (@) e,
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factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating
the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. On the basis of such checks of the books and records
of the Company as we considered appropriate and
according to the information and explanations given to us,
we enclose “Annexure B” of our report, in terms of section
143(5) of the Act, on the directions and sub directions
issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

3. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required
by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards (AS) specified
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under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Being a Government company and pursuant to the
Notification No: G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5" June 2015
issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government
of India; provisions of Section 164 (2) of the Act
regarding disqualification of directors is not applicable
to the company.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in ‘Annexure C'.

With respect to the other matters to be included in
the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of
pending litigations as at 31* March 2024 on its
financial position in its financial statements

ii. The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required
to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (@) The management has represented that, to the
best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the company
to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that,
to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
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Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures that
have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing
has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under
sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain
any material mis-statement.

During the year, company has paid Dividend
amounting to 3¥358.00 Lakh pertaining to
FY 2022-23.

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account
using accounting software which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable
to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and
accordingly, company is using accounting software
which has a feature of recording audit trail.

Based on our examination which included test
checks, the company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit
log) facility and the same has operated throughout
the year for all relevant transactions recorded in
the software. Further, during the course of ouraudit
we did not come across any instance of audit trail
feature being tampered with.

As the proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules 2014 is applicable from 1st
April 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014
on preservation of audit trail as per statutory
requirements for record retention is not applicable
for the financial year ending 31% March 2024.
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& 29-07-2024
T ATST ()
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4. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s

Report under Section 197(16) of the Act, in our opinion
and according to the information and explanations given
to us, being a Government company and pursuant to
the Notification No: G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5" June 2015
issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government
of India; provisions of Section 197 of the Act regarding
remuneration to directors is not applicable to the company.

For, APAS & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000340C/C400308

sd/-

[Abhishek Mahawar]

Partner

M.No. :078796

UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759
Date: 29-07-2024
Place: Noida (UP)
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Annexure ‘A’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph
1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and

Regulatory Requirements”

We report that:

i. (@) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing

full particulars, including quantitativedetails and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The company is maintaining proper records showing
full particulars of intangible assets;

(b) According to the information and explanations given to

us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has a regular program of
physical verification of its Property,Plant and Equipment
by which all property, plant and equipment are verified in a
phased manner. In accordance with this program, certain
property, plant and equipment were verified during the
year. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification
is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to

us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable
properties (other than properties where the company is
the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed
in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial
statements are held in the name of the company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to

us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not revalued its
Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use
assets) or intangible assets or both during the year

(e) According to information and explanations given to us

and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or
pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

ii. (@) The inventories have been physically verified during the

year by the management. In ouropinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable.

(b) The company has not availed any working capital

limit from any bank or financial institution. Therefore
requirement of clause (ii) (b) of the order are not
applicable in the case of the company
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ii. According to the information and explanations given to
us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not made investments in
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships, and granted
unsecured loans to other parties, during the year. Accordingly
clause 3(iii)(a) to (f) are not applicable.

iv. According to the information and explanations given to
us and on the basis of our examination of the records, the
Company has not given any loan, or provided any guarantee
and securities as specified under section 185 & 186 of the
Act, accordingly clause 3(iv)of the order is not applicable.

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts
which are deemed to be deposits from the public. Accordingly,
clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

vi. As per information & explanations given by the management,
maintenance of cost records has not been specified by
Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of

Companies Act.

vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to
us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books
of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues
including Goods and Services Tax (‘GST’), Provident
fund, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs,cess and other
statutory dues have been regularly deposited by the
Company with the appropriate authorities. According
to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and
Services Tax (‘GST’), Provident fund, Income-Tax,
Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory dues were
in arrears as at 31 March 2024 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given
to us, the disputed amounts payable in respect of
provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax,
service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess
and other material statutory dues, that have not been
deposited on account of matters pending before the
appropriate authorities are as under;

Amount
Name i Forum where
Nature involved i i )
of the . Period dispute is
Statute chidues] pRE=ln endin
Lakhs) P 9
Assistant
Sales Tax| Sales 416.11 1991-92 to | Commissioner of
Act Tax ' 1998-99 | Commercial tax
Dhanbad

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed
any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in
the books of account, in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.
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ix. (a) According to the information and explanations given to
us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, company has not defaulted in repayment
of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)
(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to
us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not been declared
a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or government authority.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to
us by the management, the Company has not raised
any funds by way of term loans during the year hence
reporting under this sub-clause not applicable

(d) According to the information and explanations given
to us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet of the company, we report that no funds raised
on short-term basis have been used for long-term
purposes by the company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given
to us and on an overall examination of the financial
statements of the company, we report that the
company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiary as defined under Companies Act, 2013.

(f) According to the information and explanations given
to us and procedures performed by us, we report that
the company has not raised loans during the year
on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,
joint venture or associate company as defined under
Companies Act, 2013.

x. (@) The company has not raised any money by way of
initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year.

(b) The company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares orconvertible
debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible)
during the year.

xi. (@) According to the information and explanations given by the
management, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the
company has been noticed or reported during the year;

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act has been filed by theauditors in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;
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(c) According to the information and explanations given to
us by the management, no whistle-blower complaints
had been received by the company

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause
3(xii) is not applicable on the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us,
no transactions with the related parties covered sections
177 and 188 of Companies Act has been done by the
company during the year. Therefore, clause 3(xiii) is not
applicable on the company.

(a)
company has an internal audit system at its Noida &
Vadodara units which is commensurate with the size

In our opinion and based on our examination, the

and nature of its business.

(b) The reports of the internal auditors have been made
available to us and were also considered by us during
the audit.

On the basis of the information and explanations given
to us, in our opinion during the year the company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or

persons connected with him.

(a)ln our Opinion and based on our examination, the
Company is not required to be registered under section
45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934).

(b) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the
Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial
or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate
of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as
per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(c) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the
Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as
defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank

of India.

(d) According to the information and explanations given
by the management, the Group does not have any
CIC as part of the Group.

. Based on our examination, the company has not incurred
cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

i. There has been no case of resignation of the statutory
auditors during the year.

On the information obtained from the management and
audit procedures performed and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization
of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements,
the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and
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management plans, we are of the opinion that no material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that
company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to
the future viability of the company. We further state that
our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the company as and when they fall due.

xX. (@) There is no amount remaining unspent in respect of
other than ongoing projects which are required to be
transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VIl to the
Companies Act, 2013.

(b) In respect of ongoing projects, the company has
transferred unspent amount of Rs. 30.48 Lakhs to a
special account, within a period of thirty days from the
end of the financial year in compliance with section
135(6) of the said Act.

xxi. The company is not required to prepare a consolidated
financial statement and hence reporting under clause
3(xxi) is not applicable.

For, APAS & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000340C/C400308

sd/-

[Abhishek Mahawar]
Partner

M.No. :078796
UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759

Date: 29-07-2024
Place: Noida (UP)
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Annexure ‘B’

"GO TR, 2013 hHY GRT 143(5) F TET YR P 770 T HETRIT IRIETdh GIRT SR ST 0= 89RY I i Y Faca oikaT ueierd
RaTE & IR 2 ¥ IfeetRad e

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 of Our Independent Auditor Report of even date on “Directions issued by the Comptroller
& Auditor General of India under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013”

S. No.

. 9.
1

Directions

forer
FIT DU b YN IMSST TUMell & ATeqT A T igid oiFie dr

Auditor’s reply on the action taken on the directions

el o= &t TS HRATS R IREATINETD BT IR
ST & T T G b JTHR TR 3R & & T3 DRI 3R FAEIDRUT b

TATIIT PR T T §? AT &, T 3T TUIet & STey oRgidH

SR, AT oFa TAUdl-aTEe! Rived & G by 1 %@ & ofiR ormsdt

e 3 TRAaNOT 3 foriier et o rer-wrer @rdl $T sRgsar )
TTE, fS IS &Y, FARAT T T B

Whether the company has system in place to process all the
accounting transactions through IT system? If yes, the implications
of processing of accounting transactions outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts along with the financial implications, if any,
may be stated

RIECH & dTER oIGTh ST T IS THEHRUT e fhaT 1T &

On the basis of the Books of accounts of the Company and according
to information and explanations given to us, all the transactions are
being processed in SAP-IT systems and no processing of accounting
transactions outside IT system has been done.

T HUT b KT b H SFHITT &b DR bl SHUETAT GIRT HISIET
0T T TS GG [T T & AT SHUI/SRVI/TST AT BT AT/ BT
ST T BIg Al 87 AfS 8, At iy ora S ST e 81 @
W Tl BT s I fBATe-faeTer fopam Sirer £ (IS SRureTdT SRR
HUT &, Y I8 FIeT SHURTAT HUT & Jefe oar usterd & forg off
AR BT 8)

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of
waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to
the company due to the company’s inability to repay the loan? If
yes, the financial impact may be stated. Whether such cases are
properly accounted for? (In case, lender is Government company,
then this direction is also applicable for statutory auditor of lender
company)

B &I T8 PRI 3R TAEIHRT b IR 3R NDIE Bl 7R S & IATER
TR U fepedt off HiSTeT SB0r BT GRS TET et & AT KT §RT S b
F arRiaT ot @l T Mg et oft SEoyas/eTS Snfe @r AT/ T
TE ST Bl

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records the company has not restructured any
existing loan or waiver/write off of any debts/loans/interest etc. made by
the lender to the company due to the company’s inability to repay the

Same.

FIT PRSI TRBR IT SHDT TARTIT I AT TT13n o forg wme/smer
SRR (SFIET/Afeaet anfe) a7 o e 3iiR erat & oraR 3fud
Tt QT fépam 7T T2 farger o Hel &t I Y

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received/receivable for
specific schemes from Central/State Government or its agencies
were properly accounted for/utilized as per its term and conditions?

List the cases of deviation

FHUHT & T Y Teadi 3R RS & MR W 3R &5 & T THPRY 3R
TTEIHRT < TR, ST 1 3 T 37R 2T b SFTAR FSIARTST TifFat
& fafére Ao & forg wma/mTe it R @1 Sfer fema/suaT s B
ST T Y & SR 7 Al IS AP ST UTH b SR 7 & ST ST
G

On the basis of Books of account and records of the Company and
according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has
properly accounted for/utilized all funds received /receivable for specific
schemes from Central/State agencies as per its terms and conditions.
Company has neither received nor utilized any government grant during

the year.

Tieee ¢S Wil gergerdt & forg
TES APIdee
Th3TIRUA: 000340C/C400308

gl-

EIRECRRICH

IR

TSR FET :078796
UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759

&I 29-07-2024
I AGST ()
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For, APAS & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000340C/C400308

sd/-

[Abhishek Mahawar]

Partner

M.No. :078796

UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759
Date: 29-07-2024
Place: Noida (UP)
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Annexure ‘C’

Report on the Internal Financial Controls
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards
on Auditing, issued by ICAIl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
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control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting
is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that:

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a

material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with

the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Disclaimer of Opinion

Because of the significance of the matter described in the Basis
for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph below, we have not been
able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide
a basis for an audit opinion on internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company as of March 31% 2024.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting.

46 9 TN FaIE 2023-24

‘_



T <t o ™
PDIL
T P IRAVPRUT BT TR

&Y 81 BTATTp, U= faiy RafET uR 3ru= aridfes foiiar fFrizom
BT SEITASITPROT &1 12T B, 3R TSIAR, 8 I8 fFeiRa ot 7
e & o R duer 7 fafiy RoféT w waig sriafe o
fARF0T ST T & 31N T O sriaRe i R 31 5,

2024 T AT BT I BT P IR 2l
THTTH G et ergerdt & forg
IS PrIce
ThaTRT: 000340C/C400308
gl-
[31RN® FaTaR]
TR

TSI T :078796
UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759
f&HT: 29-07-2024
TT: AIgST ()

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
iyt <o Sioft-1 o 37k SMETeai 9001:2015 dHust

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

The company is a government company and has built in
internal controls systems in place. However, the Company has
not documented its internal financial controls over financial
reporting, and accordingly, we are unable to determine
whether the Company has maintained adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting and whether such
internal financial controls were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2024.

For, APAS & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000340C/C400308

sd/-

[Abhishek Mahawar]

Partner

M.No. :078796

UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759
Date: 29-07-2024
Place: Noida (UP)
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PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2024

31 AT, 2024 T T U

(@@ #) (% In Lakhs)
FauT fiféT srafir Tt faifé srafir
31/03/2024 F 3@k 31/03/2023 % 37 qH &
ferermor Particulars A 311?% STIE!%
Note No. Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
I [sfraret o 3ommd I. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |etorermd ffer 1 [Shareholders’ funds
@) ﬂ'ﬂ'{qc\?ﬁ (a) |Share Capital 1,729.85 1,729.85
@) |smfa 3t st (b) |Reserves and Surplus 3 15,748.09 15,044.53
2 | erraeT wivr wifera erreie KEN 2 |Share Application Money Pending - -
£ Allotment
3 [T adwe et 3 |Non-current Liabilities
(@) EIPEAINEARIN (a) |Long Term Borrowings 4 - -
&) |srreufit s ettt (e (b) |Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 - -
(@) |3t Sreepricren gaTiCAt (c) |Other Long Term Liabilities 6 114.07 114.75
@) |Sreleprferer e (d) |Long Term Provisions 7 1,925.59 1,789.18
4 |adue SeTEt 4  |Current Liabilities
() | srafy i 3amt (a) |Short Term Borrowings 8 - -
(&) [T eTtE; - (b) |Trade Payables;- 9
(i) 9&H Ud & 3TH (i) MICRO and Small Enterprises 122.72 155.63
(if) HET AR T Il o AT (ii) Other than MICRO and Small 423.57 515.69
Enterprises
@y |3t FdHT ST (c) |Other Current Liabilities 10 1,932.55 2212.75
SBEREERIECIE (d) |Short Term Provisions 11 1,095.44 594.71
3l TOTAL 23,091.88 22,157.09
1. |[ufutat 1. |ASSETS
1 |7 dTeehtieten aftEat@T 1 |Non-current Assets
(@) |ofcafr, w3 SueRtor 3t (a) |Property, Plant and Equipment and
T feafert Intangible Assets
(i) |eeat, T T SRt (i) |Property, Plant and Equipment 12 1,434.35 1,432.71
(i) |3 "afa (i) |Intangible Assets 12 27.48 38.39
(iii) |IfrTa T - nfr (iii) |Capital Work-in-Progress 12A - -
(iv) |forermamefi= Wj Tty (iv) |Intangible assets under development 12B
() ﬁ'(—ﬂ'lﬁ\ﬁ%ﬂ (b) |Non-current Investments 13 - -
(&) [srreufi = afwdtfer (1) (c) |Deferred Tax Assets (net) 5 777.26 676.79
&) Srefenticres T T AT (d) |Long Term Loans and Advances 14 - -
@) | - adur afate (¢) |Other non-current Assets 15 2,214.23 2,078.23
2 |oew ufEutEt 2 |Current Assets
(@) |Fdgr e (a) |Current Investments 16 - -
) |FEag=h (b) |Inventories 17 12.51 12.51
(&) |ZaTar st (c) |Trade Receivables 18 8,664.68 7,838.60
@) |7oha TR Tohe THFF AT SF | (d) |Cash & Cash equivalents and Other 19 9,127.73 9,347.70
/T Bank Balances
() |ereumafes mr ofiT Aftm (¢) |Short Term Loans and Advances 20 153.82 130.43
(Th) |3 aram afwmft (f) |Other Current Assets 21 679.82 601.73
R TOTAL 23,091.88 22,157.09
q%atrﬁéwﬂﬁm Significant Accounting Policies 1to 53
T e 3 forelr oot w1 The accompanying notes are an integral
SAfrT 3T E part of these financial statements
o deer FaTer w. For and on behaslg/'iif the Board of Directors .
3rﬁimg/a-rafm ﬁfr/wa - 'd’g%{l:(a'ﬂﬁ Arpita Basu Roy . Hira N?nd . Dr. U. Saravapan ‘
e e e TSR Choim e
M. No.: A28972 DIN: 09476034 DIN: 07274628
e mﬁﬁwﬁwm% In term of our repo;ioif :\l/::sdze ggailfl()i
i e e T %N Chartered Accountants
) _ S FTHTSE Firm Regn No.: 000340C/C400308
W USfIEROT HEAT: 000340C/C400308 sd/-
&/- Abhishek Mahawar
mw Partner
TER M.No.: 078796
M. No.: 078796 Place: Noida UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759
TIM: :ﬁ@ UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759 Date: 29.07.2024
fafer: 29.07.2024
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TISIeH U STAUHE 31eaT fAthes PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
31 |T=H, 2024 T TUTH T o foT@ @197 1R g1i 61 forawor Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31% March, 2024
(@@ H) (Z In Lakhs)
e RaiféET smaftr fireelt RaiféT safir
31/03/2024 F AT TAH P 31/03/2023 F 3T TP &
feraxor Particulars . j . j
Note No. Figures as at the end Figures as at the end
of Current Reporting of Previous Reporting
Period 31/03/2024 Period 31/03/2023
I | ofRerer & R (T=) . Revenue from operations (Net) 22 9,766.34 9,860.41
Il | 3T 3T II. | Other Income 23 893.00 860.66
III. | et 3717 (1 + 1) ll. |Total Income (I + 1) 10,659.34 10,721.07
\VARECEH IV. |Expenses:
amﬂwa?rnéwxﬁa?ram Cost of Materials Consumed 24 - -
st & Fgfe Hiring of Services 286.69 794.38
TP--08 Pl @RIg Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 25 - -
?\'&'I?H‘l?l‘, PRI Sﬁ'\’ﬁﬁﬁ-ﬁ-ag Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, 26 - -
&I g 7 givatT Work-In-Progress and Stock-In-Trade
PHHART T T Employee Benefits Expense 27 6,644.90 6,922.45
IERIPASING] Finance Cost 28 - -
SRR 3R gfRenes g Depreciation and Amortization Expense 29 204.56 203.99
T &rfer Impairment Loss - 22.22
T I Other Expenses 30 2,084.78 2,319.28
V. Pl T V. |Total Expenses 9,220.93 10,262.32
VI. | eI ofiR srTerRUT avgeN SR AR A| VI |Profit  before  Exceptional  and 1,438.41 458.75
CEGRSIR (n-v) Extraordinary Items and Tax (lll-V)
VII. SR=IT‘%TI'\’UTER?IQQw VII. | Exceptional Items - -
VIII. | STATERUT a3l SR IR A TEA @ | VL. | Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax 1,438.41 458.75
(VI-VII) (VI-VII)
IX. W%JT\’UTER@@ IX. | Extraordinary Items - -
X. a)-\rqj oy (VII-IX) X. | Profit before Tax (VIII- IX) 1,438.41 458.75
Xl | PR Xl. | Tax Expenses:
(1) T PR (1) Current tax 477.32 241.63
(2) 44 9t T (2) Earlier Years tax - (19.44)
(3) AT AR (3) Deferred tax (100.47) (121.61)
XIl | oY & forg oy (g1f) XIl | Profit (Loss) for the Year 1,061.56 358.17
Xill | ufey sfradt SRR SMI(F1000 F| XNl |Earning per Equity Share:(At Par Value 31
T W) of $1000)
(1) 3R () (1) Basic (in 3) 613.67 207.05
(2) gcelt (i’ﬁ) (2) Diluted (in ) 613.67 207.05
Frareres Weet o A For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
S & . sd/- sd/- sd/-
mﬁmww g ST, | Arpita Basu Roy Hira Nand Dr. U. Saravanan
aﬁq’-ﬁqﬁa e (ﬁﬁf) e T el e Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairperson & Managing Director
M. No.: A28972 DIN: 09476034 DIN: 07274628 M. No.: A28972 DIN: 09476034 DIN: 07274628
Ty e 313'&1 ¥ T feteh der @ In term of our report of even date attached
Tt U i Tereerdt o forg For APAS & CO LLP
. . AMEE LT Chartered Accountants
i TflerToT HEAT: 000340C/C400308 Firm Regn No.: 000340C/C400308
B/- sd/-
arfiryes weTeR Abhishek Mahawar
TR Partner
M. No.: 078796 M.No.: 078796
T e UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759 Place: Noida UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759
fafer: 29.07.2024 Date: 29.07.2024

46™ Annual Report 2023-24
46 3 aTffer faré 2023-24




T <t o ™
PDIL

TISIeH U STAUHE 31eaT fAthes
31 |TE 2024 ! TATH a9 & fo70 Terdt vaTe faeror

foraxor

A. SRITe iRl § e varg

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
iyt <o Sioft-1 o 37k SMETeai 9001:2015 dHust

Particulars

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31" March 2024

(@@ H) (Z In Lakhs)

31 9T, 2024 BT FHH
f & forg
For the year ended
31° March, 2024

31 9T, 2023 BT FHH
af & forg
For the year ended
31t March, 2023

R 3R SRATERT 3 | U5 A T Net Profit before Taxes and Extraordinary items 1438.41 458.75
ST foTq T Adjustments for :

AR el UReMe (8T Fled) Depreciation & Amortisation (incl impairment) 204.56 226.21
ST AT Interest Income (703.52) (523.91)
F'[\Tﬁr, T C’yﬁ'\’ JUBRUT I falcht IR AT Profit on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment (0.01) (0.35)
Wﬁ-{, JIT Gﬁi’ JYHRT T fercht )X ﬂib‘ﬂTFf Loss on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 0.00 0.74
GﬁT‘H %Uﬁ Gﬁ? (ﬂﬁﬁf Ea ﬁﬂ’ PICEIBNCIELS) forer 1T 31feifich | Provision for Doubtful Debts & Advances (net off excess prov.written back) 180.59 262.47
IO T A1)

Prieher tﬁl\\_:ﬁ' TS & qg?} gfREres Ty Operating profit before working capital adjustments 1120.03 423.91
3T éTET’chTf:c‘vIEB éZR—]TC’:ﬁ 3ﬁ'\’ éTET’:hTf:c‘vIEB PicCIG) ﬁf El%(ﬂ/ Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other long term Liabilities and Long term Provision 135.73 (90.76)
()

SF\’IZE?’:I'F-[ é:ﬁ'lﬁ?fr Sﬁ'{ Wwﬁ Eﬂ?&'(ﬂ@‘ﬁ -) | Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other Current Liabilities and Short term Provision 220.53 (3059.22)
IR é?:r o Ei‘ﬁg(ﬂ/&?ﬁ(-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Payables (125.03) (288.30)
YR U H gig(+)/FH(-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Receivable (1006.69) (276.41)
3@?‘\9[ ﬁI' Eﬂ?g’(ﬂ/?r?ﬂ"[(-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Inventory 0.00 98.55
W@{EEUT sﬁ? S]'f?ltﬁ ﬁ'q_‘%’(ﬂ/ﬂ?ﬁ(-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Short term Loans & Advances (23.39) 53.71
I TR =1, TR 3 gfg(+)/F () Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other Non Current Asset (136.00) 2478.62
Wﬂ]ﬁ!\qﬁ'\’q‘q‘ﬁ-{ﬁqﬁgﬁ)ﬁﬁﬁ(-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other Current Asset 30.26 30.29
3MIDHY Income Tax (477.32) (222.19)
afRarer TR § g Tl varE () Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities(A) (261.88) (851.80)
B. et nfaffRry & e ware B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

E"Cl'f%f W Sﬁ? K[YDUT Gﬁ'\’ 3]131:\?-1' Q-iqﬁwi Zﬁ’ E’\ﬂ’q’ Purchase of Property plant and equipement and intangible assets (195.33) (297.70)
Ffieed PR - FIfT R Capital Work-in-Progress - _
JUT, I 31 SYBRUT T felghT Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 0.07 1.71
1T 3T Interest Income 595.17 491.85
Frrrer niRIRIY F 91 Tt was (@) Net Cash flow from Investing Activities(B) 399.91 195.86
c. forcir afafafr & et Tars: C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :

RIEINE ‘T‘l?ﬂ:[ Payment of Dividend (358.00) (324.00)
it TR  srpe 31 Tt (¥ Net cash used in Financing Activities(C) (358.00) (324.00)
TR 3R THST ADBET F ¢IF Ifeg/(FH) (A + B + C) NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A + B + C) (219.97) (979.94)
E[Ei' Zb:r QB?SHH fl' qdhg sﬁ? g HDhE Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 9347.70 10327.64
TR 3R ST THDBE T I I/ ()| NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (219.97) (979.94)
T & 3 H THS U4 The T (1T PP 1 ) Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year (See Note No.1) 9127.73 9347.70

e TR 1 THT 3R THS TIGed F GT F TP IR AT,
@t ¥ Fobt & T AW 3R ST @ F S b gy AW
onfrer &1 ASt vare faaRor F enfer AT 3R AHEr
Faelt 3 Frferiad Soiw ofte vt enfirer &t 81

NOTE No.1 Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and balances
with banks in Current Accounts and Balances with banks in Deposits Account.
Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the
following Balance Sheet amounts.

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

For the year ended
31st March, 2023

&TT el 3T T a3 bl oh U 9 (Ve Al FREAT: 19) | Cash in hand and balances with banks in Current Accounts (Ref Note No.: 19) 235.26 156.38
STHT @I 7 Sept o T AN (T A TRET: 19) Balances with banks in Deposits account (Ref Note No.: 19) 8892.47 9191.32
G a)' 3T ﬁ' hg Qa' hg T-ITIFIQFEI Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year 9127.73 9347.70

T & 37T N Tebg AN AAbs AHDBE T Sl b IT ST AL
32618.63 ARG (UBeT I T 2618.63 TR 2MM¥YeT &, S fob fisfly
NS & foog Rt T M & HROT BT BT T ©Y I
A1t T8l I St &1

IIRIh HT Tl Teehie arvede IRty & Ted Jar fsar mar
& ST b & RTINS 3ifth ACE TprSced AT ST gRT
aﬁ"?)ﬁﬂg?vﬁ@eﬁw R g A "IUe -3" 7 i
o T B

Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year include deposit with banks
32673.01 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 2618.63 lakhs) which are not freely remissible to
the company because of pledged against BG/OD.

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method as
set out in the Accounting Standard “AS-3" on “Cash Flow Statements” issued by The
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

TAgoTeR et o aTer For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
g 8- . ®- sd/- sd/- sd/-
STﬁ?IT TG ITT g ST I, T Arpita Basu Roy Hira Nand Dr. U. Saravanan
et g frere (for) e T e e Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairperson & Managing Director
M. No.: A28972 DIN: 09476034 DIN: 07274628 M. No.: A28972 DIN: 09476034 DIN: 07274628

AT e 313'&1 # wn e der ¥ In term of our report of even date attached

wiiees e Hisft Cergerdi % ferg For APAS & CO LLP

] ) T FTFTIEE Chartered Accountants

ol visfiaRoT T 000340C/C40030/8 Firm Regn No.: 000340C/C400308

8l/- sd/-

arfiries wETeR Abhishek Mahawar

AT Partner

M. No.: 078796 M.No.: 078796

T :ﬁ@ UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759 Place: Noida UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759
fafer: 29.07.2024 Date: 29.07.2024
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1.
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11

1.2

1.3

R e

AEcaqut creie Aiferat

AET

fair faRur IR o o IR W Wigd oraie Rigiar &
SRR VeI SR WReORT & Ted 3R ot st
2013 &I GRT 133 & T& (ST eRFTDT D! P AT
o, e 7 & rer afdd, Aref R & 3TER W IR fby 11
& BuY (oiam) M, 2014 3R ST fifSEE, 2013 &
TRAfTeh TererTT]

AT qATH AR-GATT e ienvoT

HUAT ITAFAR-GIA SRITPRT o ITHR TR GRAYIAT 3R
SARTIRAT BT Jois efic 7 IR it 8l

feeft oAUy T ATe] T HHT ST & S I8

AT URATe™ g § 9T 8 & 9IS & a7 SO T
SUHIT IR BT WS B

H U A IR P I3 I SR, a1

@)

)

T ROifET 3@y & a1€ IRE FEMT B IR ATBR B DB
I 8, a1

¥) De T Tehe e, SI9 b fop RAfET 37afey b are ooey
A P IRE FeH & forv fhdt Sl &1 e & &
foru fafermrr 1 U vt R ufeEe 7 &l

3 T Ul T IR-a1e] & B H i fepar
T 8l

[EIESCNEIRCICICGIRIISISIEACCE
9P I R 9 & fAUer 81 & SFiE 8
T8 T 9 A IR o e H AN (T ST 8l

) @ ueE RafdT srafr & a1g aRe 7EAT & fiaR
fpar ST 8, ar

T) RIfET 3@afer & a1e B9 4 $9 IRE FeH o fo1g < B
fIETT T TR ST BT DS AT 2Tt MR 2T 2l

3 T T3 T TR & o H e¥fiepe fopaT 1T &1

aReETe =%p: - Jarsll P P IR TR P fo1g
oAUl & 3TfemEvr iR Febe 3iR Febe el H I
AT b offer b THY D IMYR WR, HY+T BT IR °gh IR
TEM A HH 81 $UT A ARFURTT 3R ST & AT/
T TRl & Feed I 370 URETeT <0h Pl aRE HE T
gl

46™ Annual Report 2023-24

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
et 7T Sioft-1 oS ik amEwait 9001:2015 &uY

< o T
PDIL

Notes to Financial Statements for the year

A.

ended 31° March, 2024

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

General

1.1 The financial statements have been prepared on a going

concern basis under the historical cost convention in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India and in compliance with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies
Act 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013.

1.2 Current versus non-current classification

1.3

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance
sheet based on current/ non-current classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

a) Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or
consumed in normal operating cycle.

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading, or

c) Expected to be realized within twelve months after
the reporting period, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being
exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
a) lItis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.

b) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading.
c) ltis due to be settled within twelve months after the
reporting period, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement
of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Operating cycle: - Based on the nature of services and
the time between the acquisition of assets for processing
and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the
Operating Cycle of the Company is less than twelve
months. The Company has considered its Operating
Cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current /non-
current classification of assets and liabilities.
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ATy SR BTf+T T foreor

ST ¥ 37T T TR JreelT & 778 &

guf g T 3iR Wit 7Y Srgeer:

STeT AT JATaeD &Y, AT ARVARET SATNAT Pl =TT BRA P

T 3R fUeel oRgie 9y e off T8 M 3 &4 T Tl

1.2 TATFRT OR S

1.2.1 YT gRT fAsarfea:

P.

ENLERCHY

SFIGTRET T & Il g, ATIaE b STTAR e 9 3 ATy
&T Fraffea quiar smafer areft aRasT & i wkr &
TPl HedTehT & IR Tfcrerel YufeT & TR IR 37T
3T Y U &Y WA &, S HHeA! Dl SIS T8 Jfef &l &
15% A 4, RY Srse RI-STfer o o0 N STTeT O foraT ST
&1 fFHTOT RICTETOT & 37T b TUT e & JATER TR &Y STeil &

ﬂ . ﬁ ﬂ 1o

i) ORTEST QP BT 1.2.1(3) P ITAR HIFIT aF STl &, W
ATl STET VAT I S & Ueb 31T 3MTgeH & HY H
RIS EIRER]

i) O A H, A P BIgPR, IFIHY P IR
4 G §Y, 3FEY Bl SFAINT Pt AT & forg fobg U
B R G DI TS AT b AT A FreiRe wfcrerey gofar

& STYR W 3 BT Y& Bl Sl 81 5781 JfT 25% &
& &, TR STl OR 37 bRI-STfy b o0 A forem ST &1

1.2.2 SU-IPERI gRT feurfea:

21

22

SUTRIAT ST &Y T SU-SBERI GRT T T BRI &Y IFTfT &
SITER YR I ST & AT IJAY & I~ & dTelt I3,
S smepHe <3, qRet aMfe anfireT &, @l SrATfI 0fer
R fIIR R & 1S TaHI/SHER GRT FHIBHR &Y STl &l

et &t farsht
3 HAT3T A B dTed! 3T T HleTeHeD 2! b SFTAR el

&l < JTER TR G Y FTAT b SRR T STl 8

YR WR BT ST &

ure ay IT I 3N 3@ b oIy Fprr AR Ty 4Ry

1.1

Statement of Profit and Loss
Income from Contracts is recognized as under:
Contracts completed and handed over:

Full value of contract and additional services, if any,
rendered, after providing for all known / guaranteed
liabilities, wherever required and reduced by income
taken upto previous accounting year.

1.2 Contracts in progress:

1.2.1 Executed by Company:

a.

Design
Consultancy Services

Engineering and Project Management

Income accrued calculated on the basis of percentage
completion as per technical assessment of physical
progress of the project having contract scheduled
completion period of more than one year, after taking
into account maximum liabilities including contingencies,
warranties etc as per contract except in cases where
progress is less than 15%, which is taken at cost as
contract work-in-progress. Income from construction
supervision is calculated on accrual basis.

Turnkey Projects

i) Consultancy fee is recognized as per 1.2.1(a), in
cases where such fee is stipulated as a separate item
in the contract.

i) In other cases, income is recognized on the basis of
percentage completion as determined in the ratio of
cost incurred on work performed to estimated total
cost of contract, after taking into account maximum
liabilities including contingency , warranties etc as
per contract except in cases where progress is less
than 25%, which is taken at cost as contract work-in-
progress.

1.2.2 Executed by Sub-contractors:

Income accrued is calculated on the progress of the
job achieved by the sub-contractors and accepted
by the owner / contractor after considering estimated
amount of liabilities arising out of the contract, including
contingencies, warranties, etc.

Sale of services

2.1 Income from other services is recognized as per invoices

raised based on the milestones achieved in accordance
with the contractual stipulations.

2.2 Claims inclusive of Liquidated Damages against contracts

3.

are accounted for on acceptance basis.
Allowance for Doubtful Debts

Trade Receivables, outstanding for a period of five years
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HURT, WA 3R IS R IR AT T UGhT TR AT
ar fo=it kT SRT et & 18 FURT  START ST
& SR OR AT HUT AR, 2013 T SREw 11 7 Al
ST STie & SFTAR, i T & &1, P STER TR TIIT ST
gl

qy & SRF Yolipa/FUSH/@N I T8 U, W@ ik
IR IR JAGRT W SIS/ FUSTH/ITT T TRIG & 3T
 foram ST 81 fue & forw it TR SuReT 7 8T Rl
ST aTett aREURTAT IR P TedgR e el BT S &l

SFT FURT (ATHERR TCeTper) BT aReTe I9cb STARIT
Shtae o) et YT ugfy F far e 81 qoRit & o o
1T T IUINMT ST 3R AFSIIR AN b TTHRAT & AT
O ATeT BT SUART SHa|

g gl A W IR &1 T g $T 3/ & SR fopar
ST 81

s g

TAD el H T 5000/- TP BT HUS T ATe] ¥ & o
EINEERRISICIE

qd 3rafy Y red

YD AT H Ut 3rafer & Fafera oy 31k T ¥20,000/-
T AT, Y & T H et fhy S &

/I BT AT Ahe TR UR BT 1T
8.1 197 td 3= gl
8.2 Thy P farshil

8.3 3T SAERI/FERI IR &N, R 3R ax Rhe &
A H &1

8.4 e I
8.5 feghaT GSiepeur
feref o A

ferelt 75T H oiF-a ol & e yrford fafeme &R R &S
fepu STt &1 it wiiferep gk TRIT 7R STNAT T aY o 37
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and above are fully provided. Others are provided on
individual merit basis.

Provisions/ Liabilities

Liabilities / provisions made in previous years but
remaining unclaimed over five years are written back on
merit basis.

Depreciation/Amortization

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment is charged
on Straight Line Method either on the basis of useful life
of the assets evaluated by a committee or as per useful
life specified in schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013,
whichever is lower.

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment capitalized
|/ disposed off / discarded during the year is charged
proportionate to the date of such addition / disposal /
discarding. No depreciation is provided on assets held for
disposal/retired from active use.

Intangible assets (Software Applications) are amortized
over their useful life on straight line method. Useful life
of three years without AMC and five years with AMC of
software applications.

Premium on Lease hold land is amortized over the period
of lease.

Pre paid Expenses

Prepaid expenditure incurred upto ¥ 5000/- in each case
is charged to the current year’s revenue account.

Prior Period Income / Expenditure

Income and Expenditure pertaining to earlier period upto
¥ 20,000/- in each case is included in the current year’s
account.

Income / Expenditure accounted for on cash basis

8.1 Insurance & Other Claims.
8.2 Sale of Scrap.

8.3 Interest on overdue debtors/creditors, delay in

payment of taxes and tax refunds.
8.4 Notice Pay
8.5 Vendor Registration

Foreign currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the
exchange rate prevailing at the time of transaction. All
monetary assets & liabilities are translated at the exchange
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10.

2.

rates prevailing at the year end and the differences, if any,
are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Investments

Long Term investments are stated at cost and provision
is made for any diminution in such value, which is not
temporary in nature.

Valuation of Inventories

Raw Materials — at lower of cost or net realizable value.
Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

Stores & Spares

2.1 Stores & Spares valued at cost calculated on weighted

average basis. Item of stores and spares which are slow
/ non-moving are valued at lower of cost or net realizable
value based on technical
realizable value except unserviceable, damaged and
obsolete stores and spares for which 100% provisions
are made.

assessment / estimated

2.2 Stores and spares are recognized as Inventory if expected

useful life of the item is up to twelve months. In case
expected useful life of the item is more than twelve
months and it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will not flow to the company, the
same are also recognized as Inventory.

Contract work-in-progress — at cost.
Finished Goods :

By Product — at net realizable value.

Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment purchased / constructed by
the company is stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation.

Additional depreciation on non active Property, Plant &
Equipment is provided due to erosion in the value of the
assets based on technical / financial evaluation by the
company leaving a residual value of ¥1/- for each asset
in the books.

Property, Plant & Equipment acquired out of Govt. funds/
grants and company'’s contribution, if any, are stated net
of grants at a nominal value of ¥ 1/- per asset.

Stores and spares are recognized as Property, Plant and
Equipment if it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the company and
expected useful life of the item is more than twelve months.

Capital work-in-progress and Intangible Asset under
development — at cost.
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Impairment of Assets

An Asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of
asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment loss
is charged to statement of profit and loss in the year in
which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment
loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if
there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable
amount.

Government Grants

Grant received on account of voluntary retirement
separation Scheme for employees are deducted from the
related expenditure.

Grant received on revenue account are included in other
income to the extent of utilization.

Grants received on capital account are reduced from
the Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets
acquired to the extent of Grant received.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition or
construction of a qualifying asset is capitalized as part of
the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are charged
to revenue.

Employees Benefit

Company’s contribution under Provident Fund /
Employees Families Pension Scheme is accounted for
on accrual basis.

Gratuity, a defined benefit plan, payable to employees
is administered by a separate trust, which has taken a
Group Gratuity Policy with LIC. The risk premium on the
LIC policy and the expenses as arrived by the Actuarial
valuation are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

Earned Leave and Medical Leave benefits are provided in
the accounts on the basis of actuarial valuation.

Income Tax

Provision for Current Year Income Tax is made in
accordance with the Income tax Act 1961.

Deferred Tax resulting from “timing difference” between
book profit and taxable profit for the year is accounted for
using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. The
deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward to
the extent that there is a virtual certainty that the assets
will be adjusted in future.
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Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of obligation. A contingent
liability is recognized for:

a) A present obligation that arises from past events but
is not recognized as a provision because either the
possibility that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation is remote or a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation cannot be made.

b) A possible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed only by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the company.

Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the
net profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders
by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.
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TISToeH U STAUHE 14T fAtHes PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
31 1T, 2024 aﬁmaﬁﬁ;m%ﬁﬁﬁmﬁmﬁz\v Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2024
2. 9”R CI;Gﬁ 2. Share Capital
(T AT W) (% In Lakhs)
31 91,2024 9% 31 HI, 2023 T&H
fere=or PARTICULARS As at As at
31% March, 2024  31* March, 2023
e AUTHORISED
e ¥1,000/- 42 b 470000 Firact SRR 470000 Equity Shares of ¥1,000/- each 4,700.00 4,700.00
130000 7% TRt uferer 130000 7% Non-Cumulative Redeemable
A% ¥ 1000/- P RIIAT IR Preference Shares of ¥ 1000/- each 1,300.00 1,300.00
6,000.00 6,000.00
forf, arfirgpet iR weT ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
172985 3fradT IR [Uwer ay 172985 Equity Shares [Previous year 1,729.85 1,729.85
172985 fracT IR (R & 42485) 172985 Equity Shares(out of which 42485
QRT PT guf A & o & Afe fpr /i o shares were alloted as fully paid up for
AqPhE & AT 3T HfeThet)] T 1000/-M3dH consideration other than cash)] of ¥ 1000/-each
LS TOTAL 1,729.85 1,729.85

2.1 ¥R oIt T G

©, Feaifém a7arfey o STy 3T 37a 8§ srehram R &1 firer

2.1 Disclosure of Share capital

end of the reporting period

a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the

2023-24 2022-23
fera=or Particulars MR o (T H) IRRI Y FEaT (T T )
No of Shares (in Lakhs) No of Shares (¥in Lakhs )

Sferrdt oRR Equity Shares

Iy Sl S\B??;Trﬁﬁ At the beginning of the year 1,72,985 1,729.85 1,72,985 1,729.85
9 3 SR SIRY fepar T Issued during the year - - - -
I P SR TR TRIeT T Bought back during the year - - - -
Y & 3T § g Outstanding at the end of the year 1,72,985 1,729.85 1,72,985 1,729.85

& sﬁﬁa‘ IR \‘{l}ﬁ' ercH/eritrpR b  Terms/rights attached to equity shares

T o T STFACT ARIR] b ehefeT e A10TT & FRAeT e $1000/-
21 3fFact SRR P UAD YRS BT UfT IR T AT BT ARBR B
FHUAT AR DU AT BN BT & HR IHDT AT et
81 U 3 9 HeeT 7 31.03.2023 BT T I o Ty 3358
SRG T ATHTT TN T &1 S 28.12.2023 T ST ToiIoe &

Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of
31000/-. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share.
The company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The Board
of Directors of the Company has declared Dividend of ¥358 Lakhs for the
year ended 31.03.2023. The same was approved by the shareholders in

AGM held on 28.12.2023 and was paid to Govt. of India on 08.01.2024.

RYRPT FRT SFTA T TT 311X 08.01.2024 BT RA TRBR

P TA fpT T
H. HUH 5% A 1ftrd AR I/ AT IRRYRDI BT favor c. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the
company
31.03.2024 TP 31.03.2023 TP
r— i As at 31.03.2024 As at 31.03.2023
Particulars TRer Sver <Y e % enfRer TRer Sver <Y et % enfer
No of Shares Held % Holding No of Shares Held % Holding
SfFacT IRR Equity Shares
TR & Irsgafer President of India 1,72,976 99.99% 1,72,976 99.99%
P Total 1,72,976 99.99% 1,72,976 99.99%
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d. HUErE SET}T?I F TR qPBe H ReiSIN] EITFT%K’ ST fopedt oft QCPT d. The Company has not allotted any fully paid up shares pursuant to

WA dTol IRRT T 3afed Tal o &, 7 &) a7 IRT & ATes contract(s) without payment being received in cash nor has allotted
F fopd) ofY qol | e arer SRR I Al fopaT & 3R 7 & do any fully paid up shares by way of bonus shares nor has bought
5 T I & Ugor aNe g Tl Y 31y 3 SR ORRT & fhlY back any class of shares during the period of five years immediately
3 preceding the Balance Sheet date.
oft f T IR TR B ding the Balance Sheet d
e. TR $I drReTRar e. Shareholding of Promoters
Y & 3T F THICT FRT I Y R (2023-24)
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year (2023-24
yP year|(2023-24) , ¥ 35 SRt % TR
R it wEn Pl SRRT BT %
THYER &7 Promoter name >
No of Shares Held %of total shares
HR aWTF;’CI'f%r President of India 1,72,976 99.99% -
Pl Total 1,72,976 99.99% -
THYERY & SrReTRar Shareholding of Promoters
T (2021-22) & 3T T THISIT FRT Y 1T SRR
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year (2022-23)
Vi 1 et TR BT % T &b SR % TiRacT
TSR BT Promoter name >
No of Shares Held %of total shares
HR %Wﬁf President of India 1,72,976 99.99% -
Pl Total 1,72,976 99.99% -
3. ITRfTT iR srfrery 3. Reserves and Surplus
(Z A ) (% In Lakhs)
31 ATd, 2024 TH 31 |74, 2023 TP
fera=or PARTICULARS . .
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31° March, 2023
(i) | wma Rord (i) | General Reserve
YRS ST Opening balance 913.30 913.30
SIS, T Ud &I feraRor ¢ Add. Transfered from Statement of Profit - -
EIRININGS & Loss
g, ay % SR SYANT fawar Less. Utilized during the Year - -
T A (1T 3.1 W) Closing Balance(Refer Note 3.1) 913.30 913.30
(i) | @ ua grf @ @ feraRor (i) | Statement of Profit & Loss Account
URME ST Opening balance 14,131.23 14,097.06
ST, T Qe &1 frewor & Add. Transfered from Statement of Profit 1,061.56 358.17
LSBT & Loss
Ter: Less: Appropriation
STHReT Rofd § TorHiaRd Transfered to General Reserve - -
AT [ T 2.1 () <R Dividend [refer Note No. 2.1(b)] 358.00 324.00
T A9 Closing Balance 14,834.79 14,131.23
T (i)+(ii)+(iii) TOTAL (i)+(ii)*+(iii) 15,748.09 15,044.53
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3.1 MRTIRER GRT &1 7 7%, 2003 &P U TIT 19027/2/99-THET- 3.1 As per the Revival package of the company approved by the Govt.

Il RT 3HIRT BT & [ToER ol &b AN, YR DN of india vide letter No. 19027/2/99-FCA-Il dated 7th May, 2003,
i-q(‘lfi)d UTOGR YISTHT P PRI a?%ﬂ’?f 13651 oTRg B Y the GOI has extended non-plan funds of ¥ 13651 lakhs towards
R-SHT IR ST & 1 F 394 ARG U (ﬁ”&f?f ¥ 7 394 AR implementation of the sanctioned Revival Scheme. The unutilized
WZI?}[) 1 ATy BT T IfsT F IUA WWW#Q@T funds of ¥ 394 lakhs (previous year ¥ 394 lakhs) have been kept in
~ General Reserve for utilization in future.
TRl
4. SrddTfeT® SUR 4. Long-term Borrowings
(T A W) (% In Lakhs)
31 AT, 2024 dF 31 91, 2023 &
ferar=or PARTICULARS . .
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31° March, 2023
SredTfetd SUR Long-term Borrowings - -
Gl TOTAL - -
5. IR FR uReufaatRaan (q1=) 5. Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (Net)
(A ) (% In Lakhs)
31 91, 2024 TP 31 91, 2023 TP
fra=or PARTICULARS . .
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31° March, 2023
I R afvEuraar Deferred Tax Assets 918.09 832.41
AT CaRT ST Deferred tax Liablities 140.83 155.62
PR IRGURTRIT(SAEIRAT)(9€) | Defferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)(Net 777. 76.7
MR AR gR™TfRIT( )(JE) | Defferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)(Net) 26 676.79
Pl TOTAL 777.26 676.79
5.1 erreafira e afrair/aaeriat aiug'@m 5.1 Major Components of Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities
(T @Ta H) (Z In Lakhs)
31 A1, 2024 & 31 AT, 2023 dH
feraor Particulars ’ ’
As at 31° March, 2024  As at 31° March, 2023
T, |mvufia &R S1fca gew A. |Deferred Tax Liability Component
HuT s, 2013 3R amIeR TR, Diff. of W.D.V as per Companies Act, 559.58 618.34
1961 & AR See3 .Y BT 3R 2013 & Income Tax Act, 1961
PoT IARY T SR T Total Deferred Liability Component 559.58 618.34
SEITETT &R UR e STRATIR R ST ¥ee () Total Deferred Tax Liability 140.83 155.62

Component at Prevailing Rate (A)

&t g PR URAIRT Teh B. |Deferred Tax Assets Component

IRIPIT: Disallowance:

-3TTSeT SR, 1961 &1 &RT 43 &t & FTAR -As Per Sec 43 B of I.T Act, 1961 2339.99 2180.17

Kl -Others 1307.85 1127.23

Pl ST PR IRFURT e Total  Deferred Tax  Assets 3647.84 3307.41
Component

T R WR Pl IRl #R aRkaufy Total Deferred Tax Assets 918.09 832.41

gch (E'ﬁ) Component at Prevailing Rate (B)

& SR PR (FURT)/SIAT e (T-T) Net Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liability (777.26) (676.79)
Component (A-B)

HETV: 01/04/2023 BT TRFYH AT Less : Opening Balance as on (676.79) (555.18)
01/04/2023

siTererTT e (arawy foram gam) Provision Required/(written Back) (100.47) (121.61)
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6. Other Long Term Liabilities

(XA ) (% In Lakhs)

31 AT, 2024 TH 31 AT, 2023 TH
fear=or PARTICULARS . .
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31° March, 2023
T IR Trade Payable - -
T Others
Suppliers/Contractors/Others-Securit:
STTY [T/ SPETR/ S R&T ST PPIe Y 114.07 114.75
Deposit
Pl TOTAL 114.07 114.75
7. SrEmIfeTd STaeTT 7. Long Term Provisions
(@@ H) (Z In Lakhs)
31 AT, 2024 TH 31 AT, 2023 TH
ferar=or PARTICULARS . .
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31° March, 2023
FHARY AT Employee Benefits
RINGICECIN I RICRIEE Provision for Earned Leave 1,256.10 1,159.39
ferfopeaT araeprer &1 Urera™ Provision for Medical Leave 669.49 629.79
el TOTAL 1,925.59 1,789.18
8. 3rUTa ey SR 8. Short-term Borrowings
(T A W) (% In Lakhs)
31 91, 2024 T 31 A7, 2023 @
fear=or PARTICULARS . .
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
T SR Short-term Borrowings - -
T TOTAL - -
9. IR TRt 9. Trade Payables
(Z AT ) (% In Lakhs)
31 AT, 2024 TH 31 AT, 2023 T&H
R PARTICULARS . }
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
Q{\&-’TQETEI’{’TG?TT MICRO and Small Enterprises 122.72 155.63
ﬁﬂ@ﬁg@ﬁ% KIGIC) Other than MICRO and Small Enterprises 423.57 515.69
Pt Total 546.29 671.32
. Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
31 HTe, 2024 T forer =1 feam wrarm/ repraT &Y Hel
As at 31% March, 2024 Unbilled/ Not due T a9 | BT 12 9§ 2.3 3 I W e Total
Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
(i) MSME/ Q’W?N’Tsc 116.44 6.28 - - - 122.72
(ii) Others/ 3=0 300.39 13.09 - - 110.09 423.57
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME/
faaTfed IemT — TITaTHs
(iv) Disputed dues — Others/
fafae s fer — 3=
Total/ et 416.83 19.37 - - 110.09 546.29
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(AT H) (% In Lakhs)
31 71, 2024 7 e Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment -
As at 31 March, 2024 Unbilled/ Not due TP I | B 12 a9 23 a9 3 oy ¥ sifre Total
Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
(i) MSME/ THTHTHS 155.63 - - - - 155.63
(ii) Others/ 3=0 405.48 - 0.12 - 110.09 515.69
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME/
e SR — THUATHS ) ) ) ) ' )
(iv) Disputed dues — Others/
fanfaa gepram M - o=y ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ’
Total/ Pt 561.11 - 0.12 - 110.09 671.32

9. 1 HUT BT HIgehI, g 3R F2U9 ITq & ©Y § 19+ Rl BT <@ 9.1 The company has not received any memorandum (as required to be
P T aﬁ—si ST (\érh:lT it3 mﬁﬁf&ﬂ' gRT W, g 3 filed by the suppliers with the notified authority under MICRO, Small
TerT e RPN IRIRRI 2006 % T&d GTM;PGH e and Medium Enterprises DeveloprTwent Act 2(?06) claiming their
[T TR R ST S %) T TS BT %‘ A Q?:ﬁ status as MICRO, an‘all and Medium Enterprises, consequethIy

. _ > there are no such entities to whom the company owes dues, which
aﬁs‘sws‘ '_-I—ng% EEERISERRICIECIR] % it 31 qﬁ’ 2024 7P are outstanding for more than 45 days as on 31 March, 2024.
45 {7 I 31fres & forv gprIT &1
9.2 The information as required to be disclosed under The Micro, Small

9. 2 &9, g Ud HEIH JoH faepry arfef, 2006 (“srfefEE") & and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (“the Act’) has
TE Uhe P T aTell THBRT BT FERT HT gRT Q@[ gt i been determined to the extent such parties have been identified
eI & TS AT dep fhT 7T &, ST S URT SUTd SIHhRT by the company, on the basis of information and records available
WM%WQ’\"E‘*I SRR Y aRT 22 &F d8d YHhSIawuT with them. Disclosure as required under section 22 of the Act, is as
ﬁ"?’lﬂﬂ'l’\’%l ﬁaﬁawwé&m%wﬁmw under. Disclosure in respect of interest due on delayed payment
R e Tﬁﬁwa@amﬁ%mﬁmmaﬁ has .been .determlr.1ed on.ly in respect o.f.payments made after the

« . . @ receipt of information, with regards to filing of memorandum, from
%m%w%ﬁ%wﬁﬁmmwél the respective suppliers.
@ IT@ H) ( In Lakhs)
. 31974, 2024 9% 31 9T4, 2023 TH
HHID feraxor S.No. Particulars o "
31 March, 2024  31° March, 2023
(i) aﬁ%aﬁﬂﬁqﬁwwwﬁm (i) Principal amount remaining unpaid as at end of the 122.72 155.63
T year
(i) PR I T (i) Interest due on above -
1 (i) T (ii) BT TNT 1 Total of (i) & (ii) 122.72 155.63
2 JI&H, oY IR T SeH e 2 Amount of interest paid under the Micro, Small - -
A, 2006 & TET AR HI T8 and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 20086,
ST Y fT, oREieT af & SR e along with the amount of the payment made to
& & are smufiferat a1 fby TQ the supplier beyond the appointed day during
&Y far 3 wrer accounting year
3 | TR @R § S Bl @ b felg <) 3 |Amount of interest due and payable for the - -
3R &7 & Ft IR (e, g SR period of delay in making payment (Principal
qew Igd faerT SrfYfad, 2006 & amount paid without adding the interest specified
Tea FIfEE STt &t SRS AT ST i under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
TS Hef 7R Development Act, 2006)
4 |G 9§ & 3T ¥ AT =T 3R 4 Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid - -
JTuET A &t e at the end of accounting year
5 |q&H, oY AR W FEH fIerT 5 The amount of further interest remaining due and - -
IR, 2006 HT &RT 23 & T Bt payable even in the succeeding years, until such
IR g F B H m%m% date when the interest dues above are actually
forw, arfafeh s 6 Ifdr Ay & ok paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of
et a¥ § off 37 8, Wi IR a o disallowance as a deductible expenditure under
wﬁnwmwww#aﬁ% section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium
JEH B T ST B Enterprises Development Act, 2006
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10. Other Current Liabilities
(@@ H) (Z In Lakhs)

P— PARTICULARS 31 974, 2024 TH 31 974, 2023 &6
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31° March, 2023

YStTet & o forq Surerar Creditors for Capital Expenditure - -
I & A Salaries & Wages 138.54 146.10
el A HIf I Performance Related Pay 444.51 444.51
TR TRPR IS (F A G 45) | GOl Grant (Ref Note No. 45) 35.00 35.00
TEDT A ST G o T Advances from Customers 491.37 600.39
I 3 ITH &8 Income received in advance 197.18 260.57
&WW/%W’\’/W—?@@TW Suppliers/Contractors/Others-EMD/Deposit 5.90 6.61
3T T (1T 10.1 <) Other Payables(Refer Note 10.1)

R 7 Ta 3R 37T <7 ) (including withholding tax & other payables) 62005 987
Pl TOTAL 1,932.55 2,212.75

10.1 3T Te], I3l H 3 SI-SReelfii Jar &R ofitiep & i ¥ 10.1 Other Current Liablities includes ¥ 20.23 lakhs (Previous Year 320.23
20.23 oRT (el af ¥ 20.23 oIRT) o1fEret &, S <F &1 & Fifes I8 Lakhs) under the head Other Payables-Deferred Service Tax which is
01.04.20211 ¥ UgeY & 3@y I FEfdd &, ST A8 A W <A o not due as it pertains to period prior to 01.04.20211 when service tax

JqAT PR T 2Tl

was payable on receipt from customer.

10.2 3 ITe] SHIGTRAT H IdRe faTT & UTH J78hi F 31 ofi & SicRid ¥ 10.2 Other Current Liabilities includes ¥ 25.00 lakhs (Previous year NIL)
25.00 TR (fUreet a9 o) anfiet &, Ry diStamsuer &l “Sifde IeRat under the head Advances from customers received from DOF
& GIE (é{-—i\{-iu|v-|Qﬁﬁm|(1)”€ﬁ'éﬁaaqq|mﬂ|aim P TrSel being nominated PDIL as “Central Nodal Agency’for the Central

ol 3w § A1 foham T B

Sector Scheme of “Promotion of Organic Fertilizers (Research &
Development)”.

11. ITEUTAfer TTaem= 11. Short Term Provisions
(A ) (% In Lakhs)
P PARTICULARS 31 9T, 2024 T 31 9T, 2023 T
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31° March, 2023

FHARY T Employee Benefits

WWW Provision for Gratuity 129.64 118.15
TR JTaeTeT T UTaeT Provision for Medical Leave 66.85 107.67
ST ST BT UTTE=T Provision for Earned Leave 112.91 73.13
TR & are fafdear & forg sraer Provision for Post Retirement Medical 67.09 54.13
3 Others

ST RRT UR eTieT Dividend on Equity Shares

TREBR T AT Dividend to Govt. . -
ATHT feRUT R Dividend Distribution Tax - -
TP UTTETT Income Tax Provision 718.95 241.63
Pl TOTAL 1,095.44 594.71
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@&
W St o’ ™
PDILI

12A. GSINTeT BT - SRTFT OR

12A. Capital Work-in-Progress
(XA ) (% In Lakhs)

2023-24 #t 3afy & forg Wsegamsdt 7 fer

N — Amount in CWIP for a period of 2023-24 gl
B T af A B 1-2 af 2-3 af 3 g ¥ 31fp Total
Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
IRTSHTY, ST weTfer o) & Projects in progress
RIS, ST 3Rl w7 & Projects that have been
fefeg ax g & temporarily suspended
GOTRT SR - TRTfT O” 4
gapital work in progress (e ﬁr) ®In Lakhs)
2022-23 #t 37y F g Wrseegamsdr F ARy
- . Amount in CWIP for the period 2022-23 A
S T qY H 12 a9 23 a9 3 av ¥ s1fm Total
Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
ORTSHTY, ST WIfer o) & Projects in progress
RAISHTY, ST SRR BT A | Projects that have been
fefdq a= ey temporarily suspended
(¥ IRF H) (% In Lakhs)
2023-24 ¥ 93T T ST &
. o To be completed in 2023-24 oA
° T aY § FH 129 2399 3 avf & 3t Total
Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
RRISTY 1 Projects 1
TRRASHTY 2 Projects 2
2022-23 ¥ URT R ST &
To be completed in 2022-23
e cwie T q¥ § BT 12 a9 23 a9 3 Iy ¥ 3rfre o
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3years More than 3 years
RS 1 Projects 1
TRASHTT 2 Projects 2
12B. fyerardi srpet afRwqufaai 12B. Intangible Assets Under Development
(Z AT ) (% In Lakhs)
2023-24 @ 3rafer & forg spred wufy & afdr
R fi7 o Wt Intangible assets under Amount in intangible assets for the period 2023-24 Bl
o development U I8 A 1-2 af 2-3 af 3 T 3 3T Total
Less than1year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
I UG, ST TRy oR & Projects that are in progress
GRIATSHIT, ST SRR BT I Projects that were
[EEIECERER Y temporarily suspended
9% 46™ Annual Report 2023-24
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company # < o T
et 7T Sioft-1 oS ik amEwait 9001:2015 &uY PDIL
) o (¥ =T ®) (% In Lakhs)
Intangible assets under development
2022-23 & 3rafer & forg spged wufa & fr
. > Intangible assets under Amount in intangible assets for the period 2022-23 el
foreprTelteT ot wufwar J °
o development U a9 | B 1-2 9§ 2-3 T 3 qf ¥ 3t Total

Less than1year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years

 gRIISHTT, S oTfey R & Projects that are in progress
RS, S 3Reerrft o & Projects that were

freifeg e g temporarily suspended
(T T ®) (T In Lakhs)
2023-24 % QR fopaT ST &
. . Intangible assets under To be completed in 2023-24 Gc)
freprardie spgt wafar g °
development T ¥ | B 1-2 9§ 2-3 3 a¥ W 3 Total
Less than1year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
RIS 1 Projects 1
IR 2 Projects 2
(¥ T ¥) (T In Lakhs)
2022-23 % q=1 fpa ST &
. o Intangible assets under To be completed in 2022-23 Bl
RrepramdiT argt waftar g °
development T a8 W B 1-2 9§ 2-3 af 3 a¥ & 3rfre Total
Less than 1 year 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 years
RIS 1 Projects 1
IRIISHIT 2 Projects 2
13. R-gaHr fHaer 13. Non-current Investments
(Z AT ) (% In Lakhs)
31 91, 2024 T 31 91, 2023 &
fera=or PARTICULARS . .
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31° March, 2023
fHaer (R, Sga =&l foparr 3fR Feifda)! | Investment ( Non-Trade unquoted & valued at
FFI) ¥ 10/- Teddh & 50000 SRR cost) 50000 shares of ¥ 10/- each in 5.00 5.00
IR TSRl Agac TS, Ja-iaR M/s Rourkela Nitrate Ltd., Bhubaneshwar
Ych: Wﬁﬁ?ﬁ%%ﬁw Less: Allowance for Dimunition in value 5.00 5.00
il TOTAL ; -
13.1 frarer & foIQ yepIeRuT 13.1 Disclosure for Investements
(AT ) (% In Lakhs)
31 AT, 2024 & 31 91, 2023 &
feaor PARTICULARS . .
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31°' March, 2023
ST fHiaer o goef wifer Aggregate amount of quoted investments - -
3gd 9T 1 TR T Market value of quoted investments - -
S 7 oy g et bt gper Ifr Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 5.00 5.00
. Aggregate Allowance for diminution in value
9T & Feg F FHT o folg oot T g.g 9 5.00 5.00
< e of investments
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AT %7 Sofi-1 oS iR 3mETga 9001:2015 Ut

14. Long Term Loans and Advances
(XA ) (% In Lakhs)

31 91, 2023 &
As at 31 March, 2023

31 914, 2024 G

PARTICULARS
As at 31 March, 2024

TR, 3resT AT ST & Secured , Considered Good - -
Gﬂj,?féﬁ, ST AT ST & Unsecured, considered good - -
g Doubtful - -
Pt Total - -
T e IR Afewer RN o forg o= Less : Allowance for bad and doubtful debts - -
Tt gRT < 30T 371R Loans and advances due by directors - -
il TOTAL . -
15. 37 IR - g9 uR|uRy 15. Other Non-current Assets
(A ) (% In Lakhs)
31 AT, 2024 TH 31 A1, 2023 &
fra=or PARTICULARS " M
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31° March, 2023
T Others
IS ITe/ITH gTaT TDS receivable/received account 2,169.69 2,039.90
Eﬁ?ﬁf &P U STH/SHT Advances/Deposits with Others
JTTET THT ST & Considered Good 44.54 38.33
SISEEISIRSISIFS Considered Doubtful 61.96 61.96
106.50 100.29
o Wi AT 3 fore T Less: éllowance for Doubtful Advances/ 61.96 61.96
Deposit
44.54 38.33
Pl TOTAL 2,214.23 2,078.23
16. GIHT feraer 16. Current Investments
(T AT ) (% In Lakhs)
31 9T, 2024 & 31 A1, 2023 &
forazor PARTICULARS
As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March, 2023
CREIERECE] Current Investments - -
el TOTAL - -
17. a?_gﬁlc?ﬂ 17. Inventories
(@@ H) (% In Lakhs)
31 91, 2024 TH 31 AT, 2023 TH
framor PARTICULARS » s.
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31® March, 2023
YR, Elﬁf, AR 3R 3BT AR | Stores, Spares, Chemicals & Packing Materials
AfeT o forg Al Packing Material 6.25 6.25
TR U TRR U &l HER Stores Chemicals & Spare Parts 231.90 231.90
g1 a1 fFIYeToT fdva SfT et & Stores under Inspection -
238.15 238.15
DTl Hlel Raw material 44 .47 44 .47
JIR ATt Finished goods 204.41 204.41
1 - T I Semi-finished goods 40.73 40.73
3 GRAISHT & 3rferey Surplus from other projects 13.90 13.90
303.51 303.51
Pl TOTAL 541.66 541.66
HeT: 3] R M & foIy 9T |Less: Allowance for loss on Inventories 529.15 529.15
Pl TOTAL 12.51 12.51

46™ Annual Report 2023-24

46 & a1 TOIE 2023-24




< o T
PDIL

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
et 7T Sioft-1 oS ik amEwait 9001:2015 &uY

17.1 3 H TR IR I, ST A, fteromei| e, SR e,
AMY-TIR AT, 3T GRS iR doer ATeT I ITH 31 ahr
R-geta / et Ty I T arelt i nfieT &, et Het e
¥ 541.66 g (TUsel 9y ¥ 541.66 TF) & Tl Fediep /
ST ajelt AR e o JATER R TTAT H Pl T 529.15 ART
(oot g ¥ 529.15 <TRF) b SFTATIIT T T UTIer fepT T
gl

17.1 Inventories include non-moving / slow moving stocks of stores and
spares, Packing Material, Stores under inspection, finished goods,
semi-finished goods, Surplus from other projects and raw materials

lakhs

Provision for estimated loss aggregating to ¥ 529.15 lakhs (previous

aggregating to ¥ 541.66 (previous year ¥ 541.66 lakhs).

year ¥ 529.15 lakhs) has been made in the accounts based on
technical assessment / estimated realizable value.

18. IR ufEry 18. Trade Receivables
(Z@Ta #) (Z In Lakhs)

31 9T, 2023 T&H
As at 31° March, 2023

31 HTd, 2024 T&H

feramor )
As at 31° March, 2024

PARTICULARS

Qj}ﬁﬁ, SFTBT HHT ST & Secured, considered good - -
RIS, SFEBT HHT AT & Unsecured, considered good 8,664.68 7,838.60
Tfcrer Doubtful 1,229.31 1,048.70
il Total 9,893.99 8,887.30
HeT: TR 3R Gfewer 550N & folv 9T | Less : Allowance for bad and doubtful

A 1,229.31 1,048.70
(e F=aT 50) debts(Note No.50)
il Total 8,664.68 7,838.60

18.1 Unsecured Trade Receivables considered good includes unbilled
Revenue of ¥ 3381.70 Lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 2994.62 Lakhs)
determined/calculated as per para 1.2.1(a) of clause B of Note No.1

18.1 3rew HI ST dTel SRR TR W § ¥ 3381.70 a1 (Ut
q§ T 2994.62 TRT) BT ST T arerr Toea onfier 8, Rrdar
frefRurAToRT faier foaRoT & Aie T 1 & WS &t & IRT 1.2.1(T)
ESSINCARIER

of Financial Statements.

18.2 IR YT i @iy 18.2 Ageing of Trade Receivable

(@@ H) (Z In Lakhs)

6 TE-1 3af
As at 31* March Wﬁa 3 TR L2 T 127 239 afe Gl
31 9T 2024 T&H TEI g7 Less than 6 >
2024 > Not Due 6 months-1 1-2 years 2-3 Years More than Total
Unbilled months
years 3Years
(i) Irfqafeq @R | (i)Undisputed
Uiy - 3T HHT Trade Receivables- 3,381.70| 1,896.83 1,033.23 711.39| 1,270.95 114.55 256.03| 8,664.68
SIS Considered Good
(if) 3ffdarfed @m@R | (ii)Undisputed
TR - fewer 7T Trade Receivables- - - - - 20.99 5.97 1,202.35 1,229.31
SIS Considered Doubtful
(iii) foarfeT =@mMIR | (jii) Disputed Trade
UTT - 3BT HIAT Receivables- - - - - - - - -
SIS Considered Good
(iv) farfca @m@R | (iv) Disputed Trade
U - G AT | Receivables- - - - - - - - -
IS Considered Doubtful
P Total 3,381.70| 1,896.83 1,033.23 711.39| 1,291.94 120.52 1,458.38| 9,893.99
HET: 37Ny 3R Less : Allowance
Wfdwer 30 & ot | for bad and doubtful - - - - 20.99 5.97| 1,202.35| 1,229.31
T debts
Pl Total 3,381.70| 1,896.83 1,033.23 711.39| 1,270.95 114.55 256.03| 8,664.68
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3a§
e forer 6 TN W BT 6 AEM-1 WATT
As at 31% March X 37 TE 129§ 239§ Kiiicg Pt
31 AT 2023 T&H T8I gaT Less than 6 6 months-1 D
2023 > Not Due 1-2 years 2-3 Years More than Total
Unbilled months years
3Years
(i) e @R | (i)Undisputed
U - 3T AT Trade Receivables- 2,994.62 1,960.45 1,921.74 235.56 342.51 277.91 105.81| 7,838.60
SIS Considered Good
ii)lUndisputed
(i) ST e | Undispute
. Trade Receivables-
T - e AT ) - - 1.08 19.91 5.97 31.97 989.77| 1,048.70
Considered
ST E
Doubtful
(iii) foarfieq =@mMR | (iii) Disputed Trade
U - 3T AT Receivables- - - - - - - - -
ST E Considered Good
(iv) fdarfca &R | (iv) Disputed Trade
U - R foaR {51 |Receivables- - - - - - - - -
a7 Considered
Pl Total 2,994.62 1,960.45 1,922.82 255.47 348.48 309.88 1,095.58| 8,887.30
HTT: 312Ny 3R Less : Allowance
HfeTer KON & fofy | for bad and doubtful - - 1.08 19.91 5.97 31.97 989.77| 1,048.70
T debts
ksl Total 2,994.62 1,960.45 1,921.74 235.56 342.51 277.91 105.81| 7,838.60
19. BT 3R Tog AHHE 3R 37T b AW 19. Cash & Cash equivalents and Other Bank Balances
19.A. SThg 3R The THDET 19.A Cash & Cash equivalents
(A& ) (% In Lakhs)
31 AT, 2024 TH 31 ATd, 2023 TH
feramor PARTICULARS
As at 31° March, 2024  As at 31° March, 2023
AP 3R b P TABE Cash and Cash equivalents
BT ¥ et Cash in Hand - 0.01
EIGREIoK In Current Account 235.26 156.37
Jrafey ST @y H In Fixed Deposit Account 150.00
(3 T8 & o7 gRugaeT) - AR T@T 7T | (Less than 3 month maturity)-Unpledged '
Jrafer ST @y § In Fixed Deposit Account
(3 7EW & HT uRYUead) - fRe Y 18 (Less than 3 month maturity)-Pledged
Pl TOTAL 235.26 306.38
19B 3F §& AW 19.B Other Bank Balances
(@@ H) (% In Lakhs)
31 AT, 2024 TF 31 AT, 2023 dF
fra=or PARTICULARS . .
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31° March, 2023
I ¥ AW Other Bank Balances
AT ST WY (3 HEM A 31f¥e A T | In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3 month
6,219.46 6,422.69
Y <l qRYerqT Tep) - FIReT 7 @1 831 but upto one year maturity)-Unpledged
AR ST WY (3 7EM A 31 i T | In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3 month 067301 5 618.63
Y &7 aRRuFadr o) - AR @t 18 but upto one year maturity)-Pledged T T
Pl TOTAL 8,892.47 9,041.32
Pl (19A + 19B) GRAND TOTAL (19A + 19B) 9,127.73 9,347.70
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19.1 Tebe! 3R Tedeh FHGed H Uy dep ¥ “diSIargyer ey
o §ep WA D TH F "l Wi § 25 oIRg o0 (fUwer
q9-91) 2Mfiret &, S Srefivsd A S & bl Sifefep e
Y ST (SFTHETT & [eprT) b foTq gf=ie Su-uoi
BT SISITD FRT FHTUEHRYT & JATETR TR A b fo1g ITH §Y
&1 UIST3TEet Ih ANSHT o dadt arreff 78l &1

20. 3rcuTafy 50T 3 R

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
et 7T Sioft-1 oS ik amEwait 9001:2015 &uY

< o T
PDIL

19.1 Cash and cach equivalent imcluded ¥ 25 lakhs (previous
year-NIL)in the currentaccountin the name of “PDIL CNA
Saving Bank Account” with Axis Bank received from Dof
towards central sector Scheme of Promotion of organic
Fertilizers (Research & Development) for payment to
selected sub-agencies on basis of certification by DoF.

PDIL is not beneficiary under the said scheme.

20. Short Term Loans and Advances

@ @@ #) (% In Lakhs)
31 9T, 2024 & 31 AT, 2023 d&H
[EEAS PARTICULARS s. s.
As at 31° March, 2024 As at 31° March, 2023
M- Advances:-
Tehe AT 9 b B N IT e o ITER TR IGed! _ _
Recoverable in cash or kind or for value
I
TITH febaT ST & (SRERTarT): to be received (Unsecured):
3BT HHT ST & Considered Good 153.40 130.01
e AT ST & Considered Doubtful 3.06 3.06
156.46 133.07
TeT: | it & forg = Less: Allowance for Doubtful Advances 3.06 3.06
153.40 130.01
ST Deposits:
TST HT ST & Considered Good 0.42 0.42
fTer JHT STl § Considered Doubtful - -
0.42 0.42
HeT: Aferer ST 3 oy Less: Allowance for Doubtful Deposits - -
0.42 0.42
Sl Others - _
Pl TOTAL 153.82 130.43
21. 3=y el uR<ufT 21. Other Current Assets
@ @@ #) (% In Lakhs)
31 AT, 2024 TF 31 91, 2023 &
ferar=or PARTICULARS u "
As at 31° March, 2024  As at 31° March, 2023
T Others
ST AT BT offebT ARG TR < & Interest accrued but not due on date 396.32 287.97
Qﬁ ReALS Ll ECE Prepaid Expenses 226.93 249.22
ii’\’&lTGlﬂT?F@r Security Deposit 21.57 29.28
YR AXPR A a1 (ﬂ'?:“f e wET 45) | GOI Grant Receivable (Ref Note No. 45) 43.53 43.53
3T T Other Receivables
SEEC] Unsecured - 0.26
STTEST HIHT ST & Considered Good - -
T 7T ST & Considered Doubtful 688.35 610.26
8.53 8.53
;- Afwer 50N 3 forg v Less:- Allowance for doubtful debts 679.82 601.73
Pl TOTAL 679.82 601.73
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22, HETA A T 22. Revenue from Operations
(@@ H) (% In Lakhs)
fereror PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
SRR Aar Engineering Services 6,736.92 6,963.64
ﬁ'ﬂ&TUT'\ﬁ?IT(" Inspection Services 3,029.42 2,896.77
Pl TOTAL 9,766.34 9,860.41
23. I I 23. Other Income
(@@ H) (% In Lakhs)
fereror PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
THSI3TR R T Interest on FDR
(i) THSIRTR R &TST (i) Interest on FDRs 663.61 523.20
(if) 3R Rohs IR &1or (ii) Interest on Income Tax Refund 39.91 0.71
[Eae Rent 9.62 9.62
fafder e (ﬂ’q"fr:ﬁ’c'm%.ﬂ Miscellaneous Income (Ref Note No0.23.1) 121.92 207.52
faceft el gRec IR Ay Gain on Foreign Exchange Variation - -
HafxT, TR 31K SURON hiY feht o) @y Profit on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipments 0.01 0.35
e & forg &) 78 Hufr w) oy Profit on Assets held for disposal - -
SRR T b SRR af T foraT T Ex.cess provision/credit balances/ liabilities etc. 5793 119.26
written back
Pl TOTAL 893.00 860.66

23.1 fafder oy & fIghar ST TR faes LTIsa—c' fofies & =™ & 23.1 Miscellaneous Inccome includes NIL {Previous year ¥ 116.80

e FHSIG W UTH 9T {ﬁ@@faﬁff 116.80 TRY (SYBRT AT T lakhs (Equipment cost ¥ 23.86 lakhs, Freight ¥ 0.75 lakhs, cost of
23.86 &IRY ‘TIFTE?I‘I?T 0.75 ARG ‘?WT‘ITEBTWT 0.30 ARG arbitation ¥ 0.30 lakhs and Interest ¥ 91.89 lakhs)} received on out
, [ . , .
3 sToT % 91.89 aRF)} ITTfRreT & of Court settelment from a vendor M/s Power Build Pvt Ltd.
24. IUNRT HY TS AR A AR 24. Cost of Materials Consumed
@ @@ H) (% In Lakhs)
fera=or PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
el HIcT Raw Material
IRMD D Opening Stock 44 .47 44 .47
LGRS Purchases - -
44 .47 44 .47
3iferT Her Closing Stock 44.47 44.47
o AT Pl TUT Raw Material Consumed - -
AfehT & for araht Packing Material
IMRAYD TCIh Opening Stock 6.26 6.26
LGRS Purchases - -
6.26 6.26
3ifer Her Closing Stock 6.26 6.26
AfhT qrEft Y wgud Packing Material Consumed - -
P TOTAL . -
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25. ?@"IW-ST{@@' CIRCRIS 25. Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
(& A H) (% In Lakhs)
fereror PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
TPH-gI-08 Y NG Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - -
o TOTAL - -
26. TR AT, PTI-ITRT 3R FETh-39-0S I T 5 gRaer 26. Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-In-Progress
and Stock-In-Trade
@ @@ #) (% In Lakhs)
ferea=or PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
3ifea YR Closing Stock
AR AT Finished Goods 204.41 204.41
3% - T A1 Semi Finished Goods 40.73 40.73
24514 24514
RSP FTH Opening Stock
JIR AT Finished Goods 204.41 204.41
31 - T JEe Semi Finished Goods 40.73 40.73
245.14 245.14
FA TOTAL - -
27. HHARY T T 27. Employee Benefits Expense
(@@ H) (% In Lakhs)
ferer=or PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
1 |9 & AT 1 |Salary & Wages
a) |3, At 3R 3T oY a) |Salaries ,Wages & Other Benefits 5,301.97 5,595.04
b) |TeetenRur et b) |Leave Encashment 419.41 417.87
c) |Rrfpear gt c) |Medical Leave 66.10 91.52
. Contribution to Provident Fund &
2 | iy fify sit o iRt & avre= 2
Other Funds
a) |wfasy ARy a) |Provident Fund 480.17 477.98
b) |$TaTE b) |ESI - 0.12
c) [SUre c) | Gratuity 137.79 120.14
3 | %1fre vd HerY Feamr 3 |Workmen & Staff Welfare Expenses
a) DHHART PHedToT T a) |Employee welfare expenditure 208.26 174.24
b) [SISHIRY T b) |Township Expenses 18.24 23.28
c) | ATy & a1e frfdpear c) |Post Retirement Medical 12.96 22.26
6,644.90 6,922.45
Pl TOTAL 6,644.90 6,922.45
28. foiT arra 28. Finance Cost
X @G ) (Z In Lakhs)
fere=or PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
(ENIRESING] Finance Cost - -
o TOTAL - -
29. o 3R aRenes =y 29. Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
@ @@ H) (% In Lakhs)
foraxor PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
. L . Depreciation on Property, Plants &
UfT, T 3R YR TR Jeagr T ) 191.87 189.25
Equipments
WWWW Depreciation on Intangible Assets 12.69 14.74
oA TOTAL 204.56 203.99
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30. T T 30. Other Expenses

(@@ H) (% In Lakhs)

ferer=or PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
AR, WK T& gof Chemicals, Stores & Spares
BINEE Opening 231.90 231.90
GRIeAT Purchase - -
HeT: 3ifo weidm Less: Closing Stock 231.90 231.90
T, YUSR Uq JU I gﬁ Chemicals, Stores & Spares Consumed - -
ATl GolTs Ud g ferT Freight & Handling - :
fepsrar Rent 39.45 45.98
R @ IR Rates & Taxes 8.25 45.47
R bt TR Repair to Machinery 16.38 11.39
I T HRET Repairs to Building 4.47 20.30
I &Y AT Repairs to Other 100.14 94.38
Clil) Insurance 4.29 4.01
[EEISE] Advertisment 0.65 2.71
ST o 37 feame Postage Telegram and Stamps 2.26 2.77
S0 TR U 9T BrITerd o Printing Stationary& Drawing Office Expenses 23.13 22.87
i b Bank Charges 18.25 12.32
qTe! Ud 37 SRV T R e Hire Charges Of Vehicles & Other Equipment 115.42 138.45
IHET UG T Travelling & Conveyance 209.24 213.12
RETT g Security Expenses 94.60 102.58
faoTeft, S8, oY 3R faotett Power,Fuel,Water & Electricity 159.43 160.41
AP 31R $-3eT =Ry Telephone & e-Mail Expenses 61.97 66.04
Sta+ frafe s Living Expenses 93.40 174.06
et Ud afeTan & forg Hear Subscription For Journal & Periodicals 0.95 1.01
&b ATET BT HATeT 2R 3T Running Expenses Of Light Vehicles Other 1.87 2.28
e T 37K 31T & foTT UTaeT (AT =T 48) Provision for Doubtful Debts & Advances(Note No. 48) 194.19 296.24
COR, ) et 3T ST €T ) i g e P.ro.vision/Loss On Shortage Of Stores, Raw Material & i 98.55
Finished Stock

TFTeToT AT Training Cost 11.16 3.03
FATFedR Software Expenses 501.77 430.02
BT U AT T Legal & Professional Expenses 4.35 1.71
AP RTINS W 37 Yodb (IS FEAT 30.1) Statutory Audit & Other Fees (Note no. 30.1) 3.72 3.72
e SRITIRYET = (e WYEAT 30.1) Statutory Audit Expenses (Note no. 30.1) 1.50 1.50
T T (9w Travelling Expenses Director 7.19 3.99
T Heet 1 o BT Job Sitting Fee of Board of Directors 2.20 0.70
SRR Y TS Fufr o &ty Loss On Assets Sold/Discarded - 0.74
TN I (~'-|>l'c’ T 44) CSR Expenses (Note no. 44) 30.48 58.84
G =r Sanitation Expenses 139.97 152.28
I fader™T & Business Development Expenses 1.71 3.35
3TN SIRATARIET ed 1R 2T Internal Audit Fees & Expenses 1.19 0.78
aFelTe K0T I W & SieT & -y Bad Debts Written off - 1.49
tff My & (31T T &) Prior Period Expenses(Net of Income) 28.06 -
ﬁé&ﬁg—q’rqﬁaﬁwmﬁ Loss on Foreign Exchange Variation 12.43 15.00
fafde ey Miscellaneous Expenses 190.71 127.19
Pl TOTAL 2,084.78 2,319.28
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30.1 denfere arETURIeT® BT aTiRsife 30.1 Statutory Auditor's Remuneration (1 #) (% In Lakhs)
fere=or PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
SRITIRIET geh Audit Fees 3.00 3.00
TR ETIRIET e Tax Audit Fees 0.72 0.72
. Travelling and Out of pocket Expenses includin
eI Afed T 3R S T emnd P P 9 1.50 1.50
provisions

sl TOTAL 5.22 5.22
31. ufer R 3T

"GTRT QAR AT I HRY @IRaiehT HIFeh-20 b SRR HfcT TRIR HeT AT
T T &1 TS &, RIehT TUT 9 JFafer o forg geprar SRRT T IRa
STRACT RT GIRT &R P ATE I AT T [THTIIT PRep bl TS & -

31. Earning per Share

outstanding for the period as under:-

Basic Earning Per Share has been reported
Standard-20 relating to “Earning per Share” , which has been computed
by dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average number of shares

as per Accounting

(@@ H) (% In Lakhs)
fereor PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23

Sfaract SRIRURS & HRUT Y & foTq g &m9-| Net profit for the year attributable to equity
(IRT ) shareholder-(Z in Lakhs) 1061.56 35847
IR Y = No. of Shares 172,985 172,985
ﬂﬁ%ﬁ?ﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂ\w (€3] Nominal Value per share (%) 1,000 1,000
T IR 3T Earning per share

e (3)- Basic (3)- 613.67 207.05

AR (- Diluted (3)- 613.67 207.05
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Contingent liabilities and Other

Uldd.Gdar Commitments
32. 3THRHE JSTRAT 32. Contingent liabilities
X o ] [Zin lakhs]

&) HYT P [I5E STaT BT KT B B F 85.91 85.91 a) |Claims against the company not 85.91 |85.91

e T2 e T acknowledged as debt.
@ |3 e i i b) |Guarantees given by the. _ _

. Company on behalf of Third Party

T a S i c) |Legal/Labour cases pending / Amount not
M) | BRI/ T cife/faaTiad |Jep iR e & disputed ascertainable.
33. 3T ufdagany 33. Other Commitments

33.1 Yot W &R FeuTfee 8 dTet AW Sl &l SATT o
3R et TR " aRT (TR BT %) [fUeel av 44.79
ARG (JTRET BT )] 3R IoRT T W (I & arel
AN ST BT SATT Jod YT el fhaT T PpeT Hefrepy
1102.55 TRF (314 T ) [Ueet & T 987.52 g (31w
a1 IE)]

33.2 AT IR IS TV DR, Ieht P, ATl Ta ar o iR 3+
deT{ereh ST & feefee YA TR < SSTcHeD TS &1 HIAT
e T8 & S Fad 8, afe amaead e df aa S ay
o {2 STTQIT ST SHeifre STRrebRT GIRT e i1/ bt SITgi|

33.3 2016-17 e 3T & T {TEIRUT 0T &1 FebT &1 Tetiieh fzhr
PR SRPIRAT =T ST Y Y PRY 3R P& quT H BT TR R
HY/TSTIRT B SHT F e TR foaR fopy fomT Rigs fediom
7 arfarReh Hieaet aiik divaet & forg af 1991-92 ¥ 1998-99
¥ foT0 T 416.11 aRT (fUeT af ¥ 416.11 AR) B 77T B
off| U =¥ Ih M2 b RaeTTh IfieT TRR Y & TR 7R &
R TRt off e foha 21 &Terifas, feht o SrferemTRaT gRr
3ydiet & fuer & forg, g 2004-05 H T g f3sht ok i &
foTw 3 27.70 @RI Y MY U= Y TS B

34. IdRE fUFT (S1eNum) 7 27 fHSR 2016 BT U U= AT
19021/05/2016-TH-ATY & ATEIH & O FAe”T & U &
11 TR 2016 &b PHRATTRT SUT UH.4. 3/21/2016-SI0H-ST
PI el P Y HRA PR GRT GISI3EYA b UMD
fafarer & fory Agifcre HSRY T FemT &N ol FeledR
(@), B FATEDR (TTQ) 3R HURT Fericrand dr <o/
SIS, TR TRPR FRT R BT T/ oMl

0T A T 8 A 2019 @ AT U UhH AT
19024/01/2019-410HY & HTeZH A <7 5 & e

33.1 Estimated value of contracts remaining to be executed

on capital account and not provided for aggregates to
¥ NIL lakhs (Net of advances) [previous year ¥ 44.79
lakhs (Net of advances)] and contracts remaining to
be executed on revenue account and not Provided
for aggregates to ¥ 1102.55 lakhs (Net of Advances)
[previous years ¥ 987.52 lakhs (Net of advances )]

33.2 Penal interest payable on delayed payments of Income

Tax deducted at source, Sales Tax, Goods & Service Tax
and other statutory dues, cannot be quantified, provision
if required, will be made in the year when assessed/
demanded by relevant authority.

33.3 Assessment of Sales Tax has been completed up to 2016-17.

34.

However the Sales Tax Authorities had raised demands for
the year 1991-92 to 1998-99 of ¥416.11 lakhs (previous year
¥ 416.11 lakhs) towards additional CST and BST at Sindri
Division, without considering the taxes deposited and for
alleged non-submission of C/IX forms in some of the years.
The Company has filed appeals against the said orders and
also obtained a stay against the demands. However, pending
disposal of the appeals by Sales Tax authorities, an amount
of ¥ 27.70 lakhs towards missing Sales Tax forms has been
provided in year 2004-05.

Department of Fertilizers (DOF) vide letter no.
19021/05/2016-FCA dated 27th December 2016
enclosing therewith O.M. F.No. 3/21/2016-DIPAM-B
dated 11" November 2016 of DIPAM, Ministry of Finance
informed ‘in principle’ approval for Strategic Disinvestment
of PDIL by Government of India. Transaction Advisor
(TA), Legal Advisor (LA) and Assets Valuer were
appointed by DIPAM/DOF, Government of India.

DOF vide letter, F No. 19024/01/2019-PSU dated
8" March 2019, enclosing therewith Ministry of Finance
Office Memorandum F No. 3/22/2016-DIPAM-II-B Vol.
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35.

36.

37.

S Uh G&AT 3/22/2016-S3MSUITEH-11- T€ VAT
27 WRaY 2019 BT He PRl §U GfRI o b qget TRl
iy et @ aRdidpR AR T T & 3R I Hoeg drar
TRUT o AT T & ATerdT I gge U IS BRISR
DI TSIRMST § YR TRBR HT 100% EASRT & fafrarer Hr
TS 3R = o foTU ATt fapam 7T 81 Ui faferarer
&Y Ufehar & v dramsw 14 fRsR, 2021 P SIRT T 1
oT| SIS STHT & et 3 farfer 31 SHaT, 2022 off =y
1S 7 28 TRaNT, 2022 Td ST AT T Tl TE Ufehared= 81

RSP IR (SIAIU) & &b 14 s 2017 F U7 T
19021/05/2016-THHATY (T TS-3) & TR H, FSraep rer
ST 13 S[elT$ 2017 T SL.3AT. T AEAT 19021/05/2016-
TR (9FT) (TS 1) Fore &, Rae ded Sieius
dilemsuar & wHIfads faffaer &t ufsear ¥ Fcfore
telic & |qrer Ried fF @1 7T B B vl feram em
TSR, UISIBITEUET 3R BiEaTgoR DR ST faafics
(THRT3TTETeT) 7 6 RAciaR 2017 BT TR ST (TTIRY) TR
BRIIER U 8, T SR UISIaTsUer THatiyg IR 8WiTar
= ot Iy ¥ 180 AT & ofior aRGufRet @ o ST
FIem & foly Tao & iR TohTaiTeleT Bet 88 uRedal
¥ v 3Is dfhet o & forw STReRR 81 8Fm- Senus
b UF TAT 18055/10/2017-THAT-(AT-1l) {316 8 A
2018 & TEd 39 AT PI A AW TFT 06.06.2018 T
o1 fer mr 81 fitensva & U7 4. diSemsvariw<y/ss5
fdier 30 7S 2018 & AT J B 31.8.2018 TP 3iR
faRTR AT T 31R ST AR 1A SRT U7 Hr
18055/10/2017-THHATT-4TT- || T 19 ST 2018 & HATEH
TS o RS 7 Reer SRR THRIATSTSTeT o 19 UR Usiiget

o IR 8 3R A BT e "I 7T W

Ich THSIIT SO & JFUTerT o, R S1S bl Hebel 4ol T
2639.96 AT 3R & 9 T 151.10 ART ATel! gl Fuidn
forTT faeft ofcrehen 3 30.04.2019 T UoteITETeT T g &Y 7
&1 T A - 4 'Joisy efie fIfr & 18 81 aTett 3T RHepaIg
3IR BT & 30U, o I faiid a9 2018-19 H o fepar
AT 81 A 2018-19 H ¥ 151.10 TR & I o DI '3 "
ofTe & T g &b HY H FAAT &1 7T B

oG HFd (QUA)-29 "MIaY, IMBRADG a3
pRHAG FURT" H FaN TN AFedd gl & SR
T & NTIRIAHT AT Bl I ST el 8l

TUF-7 & SFTAR AFDRT: fESeT SRR 3R aRromT
Tee TR JaTel & Srael o Hefer # fAmfor argaet & forg
IRITH:
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V dated 27" February 2019, informed that Financial
bid submitted earlier has been rejected and authorized
DOF to initiate the process for disinvestment of 100%
shareholding of Government of India in PDIL to strategic
buyer identified through a two stage auction process. PIM
for the process of Strategic disinvestment was issued on
December 14, 2021.The last date for submitting EOl was
January 31, 2022 which was later extended till February
28, 2022.The same is under process.

In pursuant to the Department of Fertilizers (DOF)
letter No. 19021/05/2016-FCA(pt. Vol-3) dated
14" July 2017 enclosing therewith D.O. letter No.
19021/05/2016-FCA(Part)(Vol.lll) dated 13™ July 2017
whereby it was decided by DOF to hive off Sindri Land
along with Catalyst Plant from the process of strategic
disinvestment of PDIL. Accordingly, PDIL and Fertilizer
Corporation India Limited (FCIL) has signed Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) dated 6" September 2017
wherein PDIL is free to carry/dispose off assets within 180
days from the date of signing MOU and FCIL shall not be
liable to provide any consideration for the left out assets.
This period has been extended by three months i.e. till
06.06.2018 vide DOF letter No. 18055/10/2017-FCA-
(Part-ll) dated 8" March 2018. Further extension has
been sought till 31.08.2018 vide PDIL letter no. PDIL/
CMD/55 dated 30" May 2018 and the same was allowed
by DOF vide letter No. 18055/10/2017-FCA-Part-1l dated
19" June 2018. Buildings located at Sindri are on land
registered in the name of FCIL and the land value was
taken as ‘NIL’.

In compliance of the said MoU, the fixed assets of
Sindri unit having Gross Value ¥ 2639.96 Lakhs and Net
Value ¥151.10 Lakhs has been handed over to FCIL on
30.04.2019, without consideration. In line with Accounting
Standard - 4 ‘Contingencies and Events Occurring after
the Balance Sheet Date”, the transaction has been
recorded in the Financial Year 2018-19. The Net Value
of ¥ 151.10 Lakhs has been recognized as expenditure
under the head ‘Other Expenses’ in the year 2018-19.

There are no present obligations requiring provisions in
accordance with the guiding principles as enunciated in
Accounting Standards (AS)-29 “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”.

Information pursuant to AS-7: accounting for Construction
contracts in respect of contracts for Design Engineering
and Project Management Consultancy Services:

107




[ & ]
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
A. | IORT BT @ HIORG | 3389.41 | 3135.49
HY H AT Al TS
B. | WRRT S aeil & Hae :
i) |31.03.2024 T 3T AT | 24117.88 | 22701.48
ﬁ?mwmm(w
B )
i)y v et - -
i) | wfcrem=or - -
iv) | ITEPT IR FHIAT P MY 3355.91 | 2918.22
v) |ITEDT BT T P JATA 197.18 | 260.57

T, i RERo & FeH (A1eH-1) & TS & &6 ORT (1) F AR
oATfer H SFSEl el SFafer 7R qUicT & TRUT H SFEE oG
A= iR a=e & fafn

38. Ul JAfHfRM, 2013 6T URife &RT & T AR
"HYTT BT BT TR eIRgiebT HITeb (YURT) -28 b AR, DU
(@) I, 2014 & 9 7 & A1 9fdd, U, T3+ 3R
SUEHRUT bl F& T SR T Fuiidl T a & i 7 e
& TS & 3fR af 2022-23 & IR 322.22 AT (fUser -
o) 1 B g8 &

39. HHART ATH
39.1 QUH-15 PRI &' & AR I HFD H TRATT
PHHART AT BT Tahe [T T T 117 Bl

%) TRUTRIT AT Ao

RIS IS AT & ArreH, f a9 & fofg @ & w0 5
HIAT S S &, 39 UPR &

wigsg il & R BT TR
U T & fIIRT BT TFTE
TR F R @1 AFe
STHRTTS H TR BT TS

@) gRuTiYe ATy FroET

HHATNAT T IGST He AMT T TR & FSTT Bl
STed T aHM qed HIviaes e piee AT &1 Iuahm
RSP GargRIeT Jeid & AMER R FaiRe fFar S &, S
T T Uchep JAQMT Bl PHART T BT bl IRk 3b1S
& B H UgAT & SR S qMRicd &1 i e & forg
T $HTS DI ST A AT 81 BT ADIPR & fo ST
P Il &b THM TRIch | HFIT & ST &1

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
iyt <o Sioft-1 o 37k SMETeai 9001:2015 dHust

[F in Lakhs]
-———
A. | Contract revenue recognized as 3389.41 3135.49

revenue in the period.

B. | In respect of contracts in progress:

i) | Contract costs incurred and 24117.88 | 22701.48
recognized profits (less
recognized losses) upto
31.03.2024

ii) |Advances Received - -

iii) | Retentions - -

iv) | Gross amount due from 3355.91 2918.22
customers

v) | Gross amount due to customers 197.18 260.57

C. The method to determine the contract revenue recognition
in the period & stage of completion of contracts in
progress as per Para (1) of clause B of Notes to Financial
Statements (Notes-1).

38. In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-28 on
"Impairment of Assets" notified under the relevant section of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, the carrying amount of Property,
Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets have been
reviewed at year end and there is impairment Loss of NIL
(Previous Year - ¥ 22.22 lakhs) during the year 2023-24.

39. Employee Benefits

39.1 As per AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits’ the disclosure of Employee
Benefit as defined in Accounting Standard are given below.

a) Defined Contribution Plan

Contributions to Defined Contribution Plan, recognized as
expense for the year are as under:

Employer’s contribution to Provident Fund
Employer’s contribution to Pension
Scheme

Employer’s contribution to
Superannuation

Employer’s contribution to ESI

b) Defined Benefit Plan

The employees' gratuity fund scheme is a Defined Benefit
Plan. The present value of obligation is determined
based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit
Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service
as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit
entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up
the final obligation. The obligation for leave encashment
is recognized in the same manner as gratuity.
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Al =7 Sioft-1 Hdieas afiv aETan 9001:2015 BHuFT JPD"—
1. gRTfe oy S1ReT (Sieei) F URRIE 3R THIGT AW BT FHTE

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)

ay Y 3T H YR oI aTRica 2024.72 | 2068.22 | 1267.06 1361.81 702.92 651.80
Defined Benefit Obligation at the beginning of the year
Acquisition adjustment
SITST eI FTeT 149.42 | 149.33 93.50 98.32 51.87 47.06
Interest Cost
Past Service Cost
ICH AT SARTT 94.20 96.59 86.49 84.62 40.63 39.92
Current Service Cost
WWW%&TW (253.05) | (288.35) | (317.45) (512.62) (32.67) (40.40)
Benefits Paid
difees (@mr)/aT 14.73 | (1.06) | 239.41 234.93 (26.41) 454
Actuarial (gain)/loss
Settlement cost
af & 37T St am. 2030.02 | 2024.72 | 1369.01 1267.06 736.34 702.92
DBO at the end of the year

2. o IRHUTRIAT & SfeT e & TR 3T FH10 Q19 BT THTe

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Fair Value of Plan Assets

T BT LRI H AT TNAUITAT DT SFerT e 1931.99 2087.56
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year
STUTErT 3T 142.58 150.72
Expected Return
dHiford AT/(BTFT) (13.87) (18.65)
Actuarial gain/(loss)
fRITRT RT AFTE 0.71 0.71
Contribution by Employer
freset af et ey Fere - -
Earlier Year's Fund Adjustment
WWWWW (253.05) (288.35)
Benefits Paid
S G e (THUAT) (8.56) (8.05)
Fund Management Charges (FMC)
fuer emra - -
Settlement cost

a9 & 37T H AT IRURTAT T I Hed 1925.81 1931.99

Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year

IIHT TR RTAT R aRd e Ree 128.71 132.07

Actual return on plan assets
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3. o 93 § qI=aa 9T }If7 &7 e
Reconciliation of amount recognized in Balance Sheet

I HURTIT BT I JoT 1925.81| 1931.99 - - - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets
SIRIT T I Ta 2030.02 | 2024.72 1369.01 1267.06 736.34 702.92

Present value of obligation
qorT oo H friaet aREafRT / (SIan) ST AT al Te 8 | (104.21)| (92.73) | (1369.01) | (1267.06) | (736.34) (702.92)

Net asset / (liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet

4. Y AR I P feraror F srafr & SR g &Y AIaT &1 TS

Expense Recognized during the period in Statement of Profit & Loss.

I SIRTT 149.42 149.33 93.51 98.32 51.88 47.06
Interest Cost
CREIERCIRCIN) 94.20 96.59 86.49 84.62 40.63 39.92
Current Service Cost
Past Service Cost
ISR U RT O ST oy (142.58) | (150.72) - - - -
Expected return on plan assets
3FaTY & SR G T (ATH)/ET T T8a Bl Tg 28.60 17.58 239.41 234.93 (26.41) 4.54

Net Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized during the

period
AT 37 BT o fIaRoT @y bt A=y &F 18 129.64 | 11278 | 419.41 417.87 66.10 91.52
Expenses recognized in the statement of Profit &
Loss

5. Ay IR o) ardfaed Rest

Actual Return on Plan Assets

TISFRTC HUTRT TR FTfIT T 142.58 150.72
Expected Return on Plan Assets

Hifhe (@r)/ET 13.87 18.65
Actuarial (gain)/ loss

IIorT aREURTRIT W aRdfae et 128.71 132.07
Actual return on plan assets
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6. TE SHifhe A

Principal Actuarial Assumptions

Discounting Rate
IS o 9 gfg
< 6.00% 6.00 % 6.00 %
Future Salary Increase
ST gREUTIT U= aTodt Y Sruférd e 2389
Expected rate of return on plan assets ’ °
JaTara & 39
Rei < A 60 aY/ years 60 aY/ years 60 a4/ years
etirement Age
feyepredt X
Withdrawal Rates
30 ¥ T
Unto 30 3.00 % 3.00 % 3.00 %
pto 30 years
31 ¥ 44 99 IH
2.00 % 2.00 % 2.00 %
From 31 to 44 years
44 5 F HR
Above 44 1.00 % 1.00 % 1.00 %
ove 44 years
Hifeper Hearier & 4o H gieg Y aR P SFAM H JErehlfa, The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in
gREdT, g 3R AR I9TR F SMYfel 37k 97T |fed actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority,
T TR BIRPT BT ST & ET ST 2| SRS SuRIh promotion and other relevant factors including supply and
5 e ST 3 demand in the employment market. The actuary certifies

the above information.

M) A9 SEis & 912 fafhear ar Ao @1 e Heet ik c) The Post Retirement Medical Benefits Scheme was

SRE fIFT, R 3R SR® HA10, YRT TRAR GRT approved by the Board of Directors and Department of
;gﬂqﬁ-féﬁ T T 2l 4R, IS 7l SN %ﬂc‘vcr\a# =1 Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers, Govt. of
2022-23 % TS BT 1% BN B 1 Dol I 12.96 oG India. Accordingly, total amount of ¥ 12.96 lakhs (Previous
e (W a§ 22 26 TG 'W'@f) Gﬂ'\’;b’rlﬁ? G e e Year ¥ 22.26 lakhs) being 1% of PBT of 2022-23 and
O ' interest on corpus have only been provided in the Current
Year as per the scheme.
40. Wfe T8t & Eloillil:- 40. Related Party Disclosures:-
BT NG DN Pp TG TG ISP HAT™T b T~ Company is under administrative control of Ministry of
R § & 31N oNgiRT 9% (TTH)-18 P ONT 9 & ged I Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government of India and within
RRifT St ¥ sigia 2 the meaning of state controlled enterprises of para 9 of

Accounting Standards (AS)-18.
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. e gall 3fl] e B =

A. List of Related Parties & Relationships

@) T I T & AT ST T F U T My Aeaeell & Aread I RIS Sem o Frifid axa E T fFifd e a1 S 1S 81
TS AT 0T 7 § (S8 BIfeeT Huf, Terids duf~RiT iR areft Fere duf-= anfiet €)) None

a) Enterprises that directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control or are controlled by or are under

common control with the reporting enterprise (this includes holding companies, subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries).

%) FedNT 3R TYh IeH CIER K]
b) Associates and joint ventures None
) T AT ST B &, ROET e &1 QT arfeh F 3y e arel 2fth S S+ Se WR (R 27 Feeaquf 17d Tar PIS el
e &, 3N W ford oft sfeh & Reder None

¢) Individuals owning directly or indirectly, an interest in the voting power of the reporting enterprise that gives them
control or significant influence over the enterprise, and relatives of any such individual.
) FRT Y9 I 3R IAeb RAIER
d) Key Management Personnel and their relatives
(i) Gt ST A A5, TYH AT (T0H) IR [T (ST311Th) 3R FISIaTEuet & Teder 3iR Jaer e o a1
TR 01.11.2022 ¥ 31.10.2023 T
Ms. Aneeta C Meshram, Joint Secretary (AS) Department of Fertilizers (DoF) and Additional Charge of
Chairman & Managing Director , PDIL w.e.f. 01.11.2022 till 31.10.2023.
(i) Sf. F, TRV, eI Y& Y (b, el Bicergord foffiice T dIeiaiger & 3Teder Ud vee e e &1
IR TR 01.11.2023 ¥ 379 b
(Dr. U. Saravanan, Chairman & Managing Director, National Fertilizers Limited and Additional Charge of
Chairman & Managing Director , PDIL w.e.f. 01.11.2023 till date
(iif) G ToTET . 2, e (f8wT), SR qerT fFered (ferwT), fStamsuet &1 aifah T9R 04.02.2022 &
08.02.2024 Tl
Ms. Nazhat J. Shaikh, Director (Finance), RCF and Additional Charge of Director (Finance),PDIL
w.e.f. 04.02.2022 till 08.02.2024.
(iv) St ERT T, e (o), F9mTer Bicargort frfies &fik e (o), NEtamsuer o s1fcifReh TRI 09.02.2024 &
A D

Shri Hira Nand, Director (Finance), National Fertilizers Limited and Additional Charge of Director (Finance),
PDIL w.e.f. 09.02.2024 till date
(v) Gt ST g W7, ol i fieh 06.10.2022 ¥ 3 e
Ms. Arpita Basu Roya, Company Secretary w.e.f. 06.10.2022 till date.
< I o W (&) ar (@) F affa o1 it afts Fecauut wTa Srer 7 |a B IS &S

e) Enterprises over which any person described in (c) or (d) is able to exercise significant influence. None

(TG ¥) / (X in Lakhs)
W) YA b AT HH H Fe i uelt & arer fFreafefad amee iy /s g

B. The following transactions were carried out / outstanding with related parties in the ordinary course of business

1. SUGH (P), (@) W (M) 7 FEE gaii & qren I
With parties referred to in (a), (b) and (c ) above. NIL
2. IHE (F) A IfeatRad qai & qrel N
With parties referred to in (d) above. NIL

46™ Annual Report 2023-24
46 & aTfifer fdrd 2023-24




41.

42,

43.

Ts Raifér
SRGIHT AT (TTH-17) "ATHE RAET &F TR DU P
9T Bl

IR AT & AR dIST3mse 3R qheitansuer &
o STEING 6 RIT=IR 2017 & WHSANT SI9 & SFTerT
H T fedt R & dictensud, Riedt § q@reR foA e
28.02.2019 BT THRITSTETE, it &1 Al g g 2

SRR AThelT

3TTepeTT ¥ 2023-24 e STRAPR Tehet T & bl &l PR
fFreriRor & 2017-18 e qut b UTH &1 gapT 81 @R FraRor
a9 2018-19, 2019-20 3fR 2023-24 & foTV 37T Rehe UTH
&1 YebT &1 S HTHel IR STIehR TTRIDRUT o T el pIRars
Y ST &Y &

IR Rhe BT IYIR feRor 39 UHR &:

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
et 7T Sioft-1 oS ik amEwait 9001:2015 &uY

41.

42,

43.

@,
0 & o ™
PDILI

In line with Accounting Standards (AS-17) “Segment
Reporting” the company operations comprise of only one

Segment Reporting

segment viz Consultancy & Engineering Projects.

The quarters at PDIL, Sindri were handed over to FCIL,
Sindri on 28.02.2019 without any consideration in
compliance of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
dated 6" September 2017 signed between PDIL and
FCIL as decided by DoF.

Income Tax Assessments.

Income Tax Assessments have been completed upto
Assessment Year 2023-24. Full Refund has been
received upto Assessment Year 2017-18. Part Refunds
have been received for the Assessment Year 2018-19,
2019-20 and 2023-24. The matter is being followed up
with Income Tax Authority.

Year-wise details of Income Tax Refunds are as under:

(TG 1#)/ T in Lakhs)

2018-19

658.79 381.01

277.78 | SATAPR TIHTT GRT GRT 4381 < & ST IR GRT 438
& AT GIRT 36 P T QTSI DT P PIRVT IRATpel
PR AT AT GRT 154 & T8 GER FRG 27.11.2019
P SRR AT T & SR AP U@ b FHe
SuRed & & forg diStarmgyer 7 3R A .81, o
TS &Yt I f7igeh e T &1 feiRor 9 2018-19 &
foTT FER STTIET SRR 9T BT 19.03.2021 &1 3R
I 91 28.03.2024 T IR [T AT 81 24.05.2024
P TS Hfcrieha = SR T TS & 3R 27.05.2024
P T3 & AT 43 TN DT TS &1 AT b Haer
TP T I Heh e ST RET & |

Disallowed by Income Tax Department on account

of mismatch u/s 43B and double deduction u/s 36
in addition to section 43B. Rectification request u/s
154 has been filed 27.11.2019 and M.D. Gujrati
& Co. has been appointed on behalf of PDIL to
appear before Income Tax Authority. Rectification
Application for AY 2018-19 has been submitted to
Income Tax Department on 19.03.2021 followed
by 28.03.2024. Online response has also been
submitted on 24.05.2024 and Meeting was held with
AO on 27.05.2024. Matter is being followed up with
Income Tax Department
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2019-20 293.48 19.42 264.38| AT faaRr ax (SIS IR A1 FHIG 36328
f&H® 07/10/2019 &RT snétcﬁa"raﬂs‘ o foafies &
qrezm e foifdy & iR Aetensuer grr o1 o feam
TIT Bl By, TIaR fadTT GRT €RT 143(1) & d&d
HediehT ST o FHY SISIel T Af qgel A &l SHT i
TS ¥IfeT WR foR fae famT 1 off 18 1 01.02.2021 3R
24.06.2021 T T IR faT T 81 ATl b Fa
JTRIFR FIHRT A U BT AT |

Dividend Distribution Tax (DDT) has been deposited
by PDIL within due date vide our Challan Serial
No0.36328 dated 07/10/2019 through IDBI Bank

Limited. However, amount of DDT has been

deducted by Income Tax Department at the time of
assessment order u/s 143(1) without considering
amount already deposited towards DDT. Letter has
been submitted on 01.02.2021 and 24.06.2021.

Matter is being followed up with Income Tax

Department

815.63| ol a¥ 2024-25 & SR 740.18 TR BU B TfADH
Rebe T 8311 2 A & fory 2. 75.45 AR, S G
R YUK STRee fohar S

Part Refund of Rs. 740.18 Lakhs received during the
year Financial Year 2024-25. For balance Refund
of Rs. 75.45 Lakhs, Rectification will be filed in due

course.

2023-24 815.63 -

44. NTAANR T
CSR Expenditure

(¥ IR #) (T in Lakhs)

YT GIRT T bl ST aledl e JTfaT 30.48 58.84

Gross amount required to be spent by the company

B. ¥ 2023-24 & IR g Y 7 AT :
Amount spent during the year 2023-24 on:

(T o H) (T in Lakhs)

(i) Tt Ut e fHHTOT/3TTerEoTr 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction / acquisition of any asset

(i) SURIH (i) & AT 3T ST IR 0.00 30.48 30.48
On purposes other than (i) above
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¥ 2022-23 F IR TT Y TE ART:
Amount spent during the year 2022-23 on:

(T &g H) (T in Lakhs)

(i) Tt ufT a1 fRHToT/3TferrEoTr 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction / acquisition of any asset

(if) SURIF (i) & ITATAT 3T I TR 25.00 33.84 58.84
On purposes other than (i) above

C. a¥ & SR 7y iR TR BT Heer™
Movement of spent and Unspent during the year (g 1§f) (¥ in Lakhs)
. T Rd/(AfCRh) T IR 33.84 74.82

Opening unspent/(excess) amount

ay & SR AR &3 fohaT ST & 30.48 58.84

Addition to be spent during the year

aY & SR & fohar T 33.84 99.82

Spent during the year

areg i) (3rferiRan) f Y T BT 30.48 33.84

Closing Unspent/(Excess) Amount

D SURRh HHI B HRUT (IR 2N

Reason for above shortfalls (Unspent Amount)

ST 7 SIS P PR ST AT Uh. 8/2/2018-Ferh (ATHITR) f7ep 24 ST 2023 & FTAR AFY TR Ty 3R gryor

& ST QT STHT-TRT TERATHT, STIMETATH, JeX AET 3R D, MRS & AT FHSIAT S0 IR S8R Heh HITHIAR TRITSHTT
% BT E, S TAIfT o &

The Company have undertaken CSR Projects, by signing MoU with two different Institutions, GIMS, Greater Noida & ISKCON,
Ghaziabad, under the common theme “Health & Nutrition” as per DPE O.M No.F. No.8/2/2018-Dir(CSR) dtd. 24th Apr.’ 2023,
which are in progress.

E &1 GRT 1 T TSR wIferfaferay bt srepfer
YT GIRT T ST dTel! AU IR 2023-24 o foTq SUTE GRT SRR A Wy & SR @ 311 aror & &9 7 € iR
SFTGR-VII H &t TS SART b FTAR NeHba s H & e &
The nature of CSR activities undertaken by the Company.
The CSR activities undertaken by the Company is in the field of Health & Nutrition in accordance with the common theme
circulated by DPE for 2023-24 and to donate to PMCARES Fund as allowed in Schedule-VII.

F o UgeR & da9 § Geiferd arch e 1 o faemor: Sl
Expenditure Details of Related Party Transaction in relation to CSR : NIL
G Ul AR BT &RT 135(5) F TR, T &I TRASIIS b STATAT 3 & Falel 5 T b IR (3FRATe] SFeafye f), gl
SR & sRgelt Vil H e fFifer J werriaRa o T,
The shortfall amount (i.e. unspent amount), in respect of other than ongoing projects, transferred to a Fund NIL

specified in Schedule VII to the Act, as per section 135(5) of the Companies Act;

H U TR 6T &RT 135(6) & SFTAR fpedT A1e] URATSHT & et T bl IR (31 STeafie R1f3) T ey ey 7 TR o faam
NG
The shortfall amount (i.e. unspent amount), pursuant to any ongoing project, transferred to special account as per section 135(6)
of the Companies Act.
31.3.2024 T ot *ft T7e] IR b SITERT 7 30.48 TG T b DHHT R (37T TR TF3T) BT 30.04.2024 BT VR e Haex-
16 AITST & WeT T WTAT ARET: 924020024961311 P HTEIT A Tdh NAT a5 TTT, AT T "Wioides U8 Saeiie fear fafics-
3Tgh WTHSIR QT ot a 2023-24" &, H SRR &R form il
The shortfall amount (i.e. unspent amount) of ¥ 30.48 lakhs, pursuant to any ongoing project, as on 31.3.2024, was transferred to
a separate Bank account namely “PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LTD-UNSPENT CSR ACCOUNT FY 2023-24” vide A/C
No: 924020024961311 opened at AXIS BANK SECTOR-16 NOIDA on 30.04.2024.

46™ Annual Report 2023-24
46 3 aTffer faré 2023-24




H 2 o T Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
.PD"—] forett 77 Syoft-1 Tefeas siiv amETa 9001:2015 dut

45. ARBRY T
Government Grants

TRBRT ST BT [GaRU §7 TR & [fUsel 9y &1 37T (3) |

The detail of Government Grants are as under [previous Year’s Figure in (F.) ]

TSI @ fohY 1Y IR T TIRT b fTg 28.08 28.08 | 10 (T ad
P AT b B F WG Y 7Y TS IORD NiI NiI T SHTRA)
BT SUITT (28.08) () () (28.08) | 10 (Other
Use of Spent HT Catalyst as Raw Nil Nil Current
Material for preparation of fresh spent Liabilities)
catalyst
2 | oIt RIoE SHUTCRUT SR T YR&M b felT | 6.92 I I 6.92 10 (37
FARNM TS IORDI Nil Nil ERIC]
Chlorine Guard Catalyst for Protection of (6.92) () () (6.92) é:lﬁTﬁ?JT')
LT Shift Conversion Catalyst. Nil Nil 10 (Other
Current
Liabilities)
3 |AeRIRD URFS SeuTed & foft Hifoe -43.53 I I -43.53# | 21 (3 =Te]
SIS PHH IIH dTel Tty SISINTIATES Nil Nil =Y
S TIRATHROT SRS T [IBRT (-43.53) () () (-43.53)#| 21 (Other
Development of Cesium Doped Low Nil Nil Current
Temperature Sulphur Dioxide Oxidation Liabilities)
Catalyst for Sulphuric acid production
Del -8.53 I I -8.53
TOTAL Nil Nil
(-8.53) (&) (&) (-8.53)
Nil Nil

# R WRBR 7 UF 4. i 15061/1/2014-ThUT f&1eh 26.08.2014 b HTEIH A T 69.96 AT DU T I i fepd &l
# Govt. of India has sanctioned grant of ¥ 69.96 lakhs vide letter No.15061/1/2014-FP dated 26.08.2014

46. 31.03.2024 T IHIAT T 1496.42 ARG (el ¥ T1440.96  46. Bank Guarantees issued by bank on behalf of

W)ﬁﬁﬁ?éﬂ?ﬁﬁ%%ﬁwiﬁﬁ?ﬁ%mw the company for various obligations amounting to
. - 1496.42 lakhs (Previous Year ¥1440.96 lakhs
i | E3 (Previou E§ )

outstanding as on 31.03.2024.
47. 31.03.2024 A% BT T 728.12 a”T (fUser ay ¥ 736.10 47. Corporate Guarantees given to M/s Hindustan Urvarak
) & AR SFaRat & forg o figea™ SdRe ik & Rasayan Limited for various obligations amounting to

o . ¥728.12 lakhs (Previous Year ¥736.10 lakhs) outstanding
X fCAfics 1 idive MR 1<) as on 31.03.2024.

48. SfTer UM & forg ot R o AT ST -3 AuRA S 48 The profit for the year is decreased by NIL (Previous Year

HRUT Y & foTy T g (fUreset af $13.39 &RT) & &I 1T 8 F13.39 lakhs) on account of change in the Accounting
Policy No.B-3 on Allowance for Doubtful Debts.
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49. wEcaquT 3T 49. Significant Ratios
FHID o & % feraxor
fRyamor =ReR AT T_ ° R & PRoT
Sr. S Fin lakhs %
Particulars Numerator Denominator ) Reasons for variance
No. 2023-24 202223  variance

(%) | acar ST (W)

(a) |Current Ratio (Times)

I |ufy

Current Assets

18638.56 17930.97

AT SFeTRAT

Current Liabilities

3574.28 3478.78

AT AT

Current ratio

(&) | >Bor 3feFadt srquTa

(b) |Debt Equity Ratio

@ ST AT HEAST SFATT
Debt Service Coverage

(c) ]

Ratio

@ | s R Red (3MRaE) (%)

(d) Return on Equity (ROE) (%)

5.21 5.15 1.17%

HU TR DS SYEPIICTD 60T T8I & 3] FATAT A ST AT &l &

The Company does not have any long term debts and hence these ratios are not applicable

FRI F IS gg
= 1061.56 358.17
Net Profits after taxes
URAYE MR goit
< 1729.85 1729.85
Opening Share Capital
FHTT AR it .
) o ) 1729.85 1729.85 R & FHY F BROT
Closing Share Capital Due to i in PAT
ue to increase in
3T SRR sferrcy
Average shareholder 1729.85 1729.85
Equity
sRract § Rest
i 61.37% 20.71%| 196.38%
Returns on Equity
gedeRl eHelaR MU | - et s : !
® Invento Turno:er T 3 T & SR e 37 aﬂﬂﬁ%
(e) i The Company does not have any Manufacturing Unit and hence this ratio is not applicable

Ratio
(T) | TR SITCT S+aiaR ST (F9RT)

(f) | Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio (Times)

05 BT fershr
= 9766.34 9860.41
Net Credit Sales
IR IR U
Opening Trade 7838.60 7824.66
Receivable
FHIYA IR U1
8664.68 7838.60
Closing Trade Receivable
it e @y
Average Accounts 8251.64 7831.63
Receivable
YR YT 3R ST
> 1.18 1.26 -6.00%
Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio
(S | TR S TR SIUT (F9)
(g) |Trade Payables Turnover Ratio (Times)
& BT &S
= 2025.75 2478.91
Net Credit Purchases
RS AR 3T
. 671.32 959.62
Opening Trade Payables
FHIYT IR <
) 546.29 671.32
Closing Trade Payables
ST AR 37
608.81 815.47
Average Trade Payables
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FHID . EcIk % fereor
fRyaor =ReR e ) ° R & PROT
Sr. S T in lakhs %
Particulars Numerator Denominator i Reasons for variance
No. 2023-24 2022-23 variance
IR I H3MaR 3T
e . 3.33 3.04 9.46%
Trade Payables Turnover Ratio
(T) | I YT SR SIUTd (STS+)
(h) |Net capital Turnover Ratio (Times)
GACED]
= 9766.34 9860.41
Net Sales
IARF PRI ot
14452.19 12221.16
Opening Working Capital
FHTT et gt
o 15064.28 14452.19
Closing Working Capital
aitere arfefier goft
Average Working 14758.24 13336.68
Capital
IE Yol eeiar ST
=S © 0.66 0.74 -10.49%
Net capital Turnover Ratio
(3TT$) | & AT SIUT (%)
(i) |Net Profit Ratio (%)
AE ™ g,laﬁa?r 1061.56 358.17
Net Profit Net Sales 9766.34 9860.41 frod § Tiﬁi ¥ BT
Qg T 3UTT Due to increase in PAT
= oo 10.87% 3.63%| 199.24%
Net Profit Ratio
@ | i goft wr Rest (%)
(i) |Return on Capital Employed (%)
T 3R HRI A Uget HATE .
NS H gfg & o
Earning before interest 1438.41 458.75 <
Due to increase in PBT
& Tax
A P 1T SaeTd
Heter T 17477.94 16774.38
Capital Employed
fornfore goft or et
“ . 8.23% 2.73%| 200.93%
Return on Capital Employed
@) |FrEerwRed U & U IS FAag T T8 & SR Sfg IF SruTa o A &
(k) |Return on investment The Company does not have any Listed Investment and hence this ratio is not applicable
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50. 3fTRes SAFHHRY 50. Additional information
e STOCKS :
HAU Feih HHIUA ¥l
31.03.2024 T 31.03.2023 dP
P — P Closing Stock Closing Stock
as on 31.03.2024 as on 31.03.2023
AT A, T (T A H) AT T T4 (T T o)
Qty M.T. Value (¥ Lakhs) Qty M.T. Value ¥ /Lakhs
1 |va. &t SRS 1 |H.T. CATALYST
@) |wr. 3. Y Hd. IORD (a) |H.T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 29.000 80.37 29.000 80.37
@ | e verraTgs e (b) |Vanadium Pentoxide Cat. 5.932 10.27 5.932 10.27
2 |Fiopd SORS 2 |NICKEL CATALYST
T, | Ropree SoRe a. |Reformation Catalyst 25.990 58.50 25.990 58.50
). | Hemee SaR® b. |Methanation Catalyst 4.658 19.57 4.658 19.57
<. | e AT dfearafeng c. |Alumina Balls/Active 3.293 2.89 3.293 2.89
Q@ﬁ‘i‘[’* Aluamina*
3 | et 3. IaR® 3 |L.T.CATALYST
U, | et &Y. Ut ra. IORB a. |L.T.Co. Conv. Catalyst 6.995 25.13 6.995 25.13
. [ SREIeHIwR SaRS b. |Dehydrogenation Catalyst 3.000 5.00 3.000 5.00
@Y. | Ripiargs SORS c. |Zincoxide Catalyst 2.000 2.51 2.000 2.51
3. |efdtes d. |Thermobond - -
3. |ofegTgee e. |Sodium Nitrate - - - -
4 |NOX SAR® 4 | NOX Catalyst 0.100 0.17 0.100 0.17
5 | MRRA 2ifaTss 5 |Iron Oxide - - - -
6 | PRI ST 6 |Workshop Equipments
Pt Total 80.968 204.41 80.968 204.41
SirS: SIS e Add: Excise Duty
80.968 204.41 80.968 204.41
51. Other additinal Information 51.37fa e ITeRRY
e a 2023-24 oo af 2022-23
p— et Current year 2023-24 Previous year 2022-23
Il E{GIC)
T /Lakhs ¥ /Lakhs
(@) |.3ME.U. SR BT Jed | (a) |C.I.F. Value of Imports JRINIL JRINIL
(TEqhSIT) (mfg)
(&) | ferceeft T o &2y - (b) | Expenditure in foreign currency :
i) faeefi SR i) Foreign Tours 6.51 3.36
i) & BT JF ii) Living Expenses - -
iii) ep1epT ST e iii) Technical Know fee 100.24 63.39
iv) T iv) Others 11.47 42.47
e, THBNT, YR 3iR Earnings in Foreign Exchange for
(er) RS Haman 31 & forw (c) |Royalty, know-how, professional 392.47 3.26
farceft Har TSI and consultancy services etc.
o e, Wq@aﬁﬁ Value of Raw Materials, Spare
(@ﬁ) sﬁ?wﬂwﬁﬁqw SR T d parts components and stores
@ﬁ?gﬁrwqﬁwﬁ: :c)tnlsumed and percentage of the
otal :
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001:2015 Company
iyt <o Sioft-1 o 37k SMETeai 9001:2015 dHust

1o Y 2023-24 frear af 2022-23
Current Year 2023-24 Previous Year 2022-23
= ot = aft
feraxor Particulars
E{SLCE EISIEC)
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
¥ /Lakhs ¥ /Lakhs

i) T Hiel i) Raw Materials

IRt Imported - - - -
Faeft Indigenous - - - -
ii) TR, TR UreH i) Stores, Spare parts

CIBIRG Imported - - - -
Tty Indigenous - - - -

52. EI;UfEﬁTﬁvI'EFﬁTé'QTEﬁ &1 uTisifire: 52. Remuneration of Whole time Directors :
=[7e] ay 2023-24 g avf 2022-23
Current year 2023-24 Previous year 2022-23
feraxor Particulars bl L
/™ EYSIRC!
¥/ Lakhs ¥/ Lakhs

qa 1 |Salaries - -
wfosy fifer sfere™ Provident Fund Contribution - -
T 3 |Others - -
Pl Total - -

"IRIh JMRT F 97 3R o=y, AT [y F IFeE anfe 3R
TDEIDRUT AT BT o oTq qRIfep AT QMM &l

quieTiered Fiqerel & uTR#fi § Jegel SR TepaieRu Ay
71T b o1 oY TQ Srererr enfier el € erdifeh o THY B9 A
YT o oTq iHifehep Heiep & JATER UR YT feby g 2

S AT, rATHD et Pl YR o & R 3R edf &
AR UfT AT AR T ket R gy @ 12000 fbeirHier de
it Seeg & foTq Ut T BR BT ITANT He D +fF SFFART 81"

53 Ul ay & SAieps| P T ay &P Albg! b AT 1T I b
forg, Sret it arraege &, gRivfed 3R greaterd feam i &1

54 doi efie & faiir fa=ur 1-55 & AieH 3R o iR &1f o faremor
RGTT BT W AR 3T &1 PISe § 2T Y 3riebs () 3 M
THRIHD TF ST 8l

feves deer & A
8- - -
it oy g =1, 3, weau
ot atea e (fam) STETE T T foaerR

M. No.: A28972 DIN: 09476034 DIN: 07274628
AT Tdte s aratey o ww feien v @
T s HS Tererdt o fag
TS HFTSEE
W USfieRToT TEAT: 000340C/C400308
8-
erfiries TETer
Liceiy
M. No.: 078796
T ATTEr UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759

fafer: 29.07.2024

"The above amount includes salaries & allowances, contribution
to provident fund etc. and actual payments towards encashable

leaves.

The remunaration of Whole time Directors doesn't include the
provision made for Gratuity and encashable leaves as they
provided on Actuarial Valuation basis for the Company as a whole.

In addition, Functional Directors are also allowed to use the
Company's Car for Private purpose upto 12000 Kms per annum
on deduction of amount per month as per terms & conditions of

appointment letter."

53 The figures of previous year have been regrouped & re-arranged,
wherever necesssary to make them comparable with current year

figures.

54 Notesto Financial Statement 1-53 of Balance Sheet and Statements
of Profit and Loss form an integral part of Accounts. Figures in
brackets () indicate negative amount otherwise specified.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
sd/- sd/- sd/-
Arpita Basu Roy Hira Nand Dr. U. Saravanan
Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairperson & Managing Director
M. No.: A28972 DIN: 09476034 DIN: 07274628

In term of our report of even date attached

For APAS & CO LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.: 000340C/C400308

sd/-

Abhishek Mahawar

Partner

M.No.: 078796

Place: Noida UDIN-24078796BKGULI3759
Date: 29.07.2024

46™ Annual Report 2023-24

46 & a1 TOIE 2023-24




NOTES




Celebration of Hindi Pakhwara 2023

® %v@v&@\—%' £ weon
S wisft ynq\%" ?%TA’«W{’E’"%%

W U-14, AeR 1, AT (RR)




Blood Bank Centrifuge machine donated to GIMS under CSR Platform Trolley donated to ISKON, Ghaziabad under CSR



CONTACT US

Corporate, Engineering, Engineering Centre
Centre (Western Region)
NOIDA VADODARA
Projects & Development India Ltd. Projects & Development India Ltd.
A-14, Sector-1, Noida -201301 Samta, Subhanpura, Vadodara -390 023
Tel: +91-120-2529 84/43/47/51/53/54 Tel: +91-265-2388 413/18/18/20/21
Fax: +91-120-2529801/2529 891 Fax: +91-265-2388 398/399
email: bd@pdilin.com email: baroda@pdilin.com
INSPECTION OFFICES
HYDERABAD MUMBAI
Projects & Development India Ltd. Projects & Development India
Qr. 544-C/1V, BHEL Township, Ldt. Ashish Champers, 5th Floor,
Ramachandrapuram, R.C. Marg, Mahul Road, Chembur

HYDERABAD-502 032
Tel.: +91-40-2318 2873/2302 1365
e-mail: pdilhyd@yahoo.com

MUMBAI-400 074
Tel.: +91-22-25534052/25534041
Fax: +91-22-2554 0031
e-mail: mumbai@pdilin.com
pdilmumbai@mtnl.net.in

KOLKATA
Projects & Development India Ltd.
4th Floor, 4/2, Karaya Road,

CHENNAI
Projects & Development India Ltd.
Rabiya Building, First Floor, 238,
67, Shakespeare Sarani, Royapetta High Road, Mylapore,
Kolkata — 700 017 CHENNAI-600 004
Tel.: +91-33-2280 1321/2282 0893 Tel.: +91-44-2499 2374/2499 0433
Fax: +91-33-22873274 e-mail: chennai@pdilin.com
e-mail: kolkata@pdilin.com

Visit us at www.pdilin.com





